
Alabama
SAPT Agency
Alabama Department of Mental Health URL:   http://www.mh.alabama.gov/SA/?sm=d
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services Division Express Mailing Address:
100 North Union Street, Suite 420

Montgomery, AL 36130-1410

Single State Authority (SSA)
Beverly Bell-Shambley, Ph.D. Phone:  (334) 242-3642

Fax:      (334) 242-3025
Alabama Department of Mental Health Email:   Beverly.Bell-Shambley@mh.alabama.gov
100 North Union Street, Suite 420 Express Mailing Address:

Montgomery, AL 36130-1410

SABG Coordinator
Sarah Harkless, M.Ed Phone:  (334) 242-3953
Director of Substance Abuse Treatment and Development Fax:      (334) 242-0759
Alabama Department of Mental Health Email:   sarah.harkless@mh.alabama.gov
P.O. Box 301410 Express Mailing Address:

100 North Union Street
Montgomery, AL 36130-1410 Suite 430

Montgomery, AL 36104
Fiscal Contact
Koye Adedokun Phone:  (334) 242-3633
Chief Financial Officer Fax:      (334) 353-7005
Alabama Department of Mental Health Email:   koye.adedokun@mh.alabama.gov
PO Box 301410 Express Mailing Address:

100 N. Union St.
Montgomery, AL 36130-1410 Suite 568

Montgomery, AL 36104
National Treatment Network (NTN)
Sarah Harkless, M.Ed. Phone:  (334) 242-3953
Director of Substance Abuse Treatment and Development Fax:      (334) 242-0759
Alabama Department of Mental Health Email:   sarah.harkless@mh.alabama.gov
PO Box 301410 Express Mailing Address:

100 North Union St.
Montgomery, AL 36130-1410 Suite 430

Montgomery , AL 36104
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Beverly Johnson, MPA Phone:  (334) 353-8969
Acting Director of Prevention Services Fax:      (334) 242-0796
Alabama Department of Mental Health Email:   beverly.johnson@mh.alabama.gov
PO Box 301410 Express Mailing Address:

100 North Union St.
Montgomery, AL 36130 Suite 420

Montgomery, AL 36104
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Alabama
Synar Contact
Sondra Reese, MPH Phone:  (334) 206-5601
Chronic Disease Epidemioligist Fax:      (334) 206-5609
Alabama Department of Public Health Email:   sondra.reese@adph.state.al.us
201 Monroe Street, RSA Tower Express Mailing Address:
Suite 962 201 Monroe Street, RSA Tower
Montgomery, AL 36104 Suite 962

Montgomery, AL 36104
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Alabama
CMHS Agency
Alabama Department of Mental Health URL:   
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Division Express Mailing Address:
100 North Union Street, Suite 420

Montgomery, AL 36130-1410

SMH Commissioner
James Perdue Phone:  (334) 242-3640

Fax:      (334) 242-3025
Alabama Department of Mental Health Email:   james.perdue@mh.alabama.gov
100 North Union Street Express Mailing Address:

Montgomery , AL 36130-1410

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Koye  Adedokum Phone:  

Fax:      
Alabama Department of Mental Health Email:   Koye.adedokun@mh.alabama.gov
100 North Union Street Express Mailing Address:

Montgomery, AL 26130-1410

MHBG Planner
Kim Hammack Phone:  (334) 242-3209
Director MI Community Programs Fax:      (334) 242-3025
Alabama Department of Mental Health Email:   kim.hammack@mh.alabama.gov
100 North Union Street, Suite 402 Express Mailing Address:

Montgomery , AL 36130-1410

MHBG Child Planner
Gayla Caddell Phone:  

Fax:      
Alabama Department of Mental Health Email:   gayla.caddell@mh.alabama.gov
100 North Union Street Express Mailing Address:

Montgomery , AL 36130-1410

Advisory Council Chair
Greg Carlson (GCarlson@glenwood.org) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Alabama
PATH Agency
Alabama Department of Mental Health URL:   http://www.mh.alabama.gov/
Division of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Express Mailing Address:
Post Office Box 301410 100 North Union Street 

RSA Union Building
Montgomery, AL 36130

PATH Coordinator
Jessica Hales Phone:  (334) 312-5505
Adult Services Coordinator Fax:      (334) 242-3025

Email:   jessica.hales@mh.alabama.gov
RSA Union Building Express Mailing Address:
100 N. Union Street
Montgomery, AL 36130

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Kim  Hammack Phone:  (334) 242-3209
Director MI Community Programs Fax:      (334) 242-3025

Email:   kim.hammack@mh.alabama.gov
RSA Union Building Express Mailing Address:
100 North Union Street, Suite 420 P.O. Box 301410
Montgomery, AL 36130-1410
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Alabama
PAIMI Agency
The University of Alabama URL:   https://www.ua.edu/
Alabama Disabilities Advocacy Program Express Mailing Address:
Box 870104 801 University Blvd, 152 Rose Administration Building

Tuscaloosa, AL 34587-0104 Tuscaloosa, AL 35487

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Cynthia  Hope Phone:  (205) 348-5152
Assistant Vice President for Research Fax:      
The University of Alabama Email:   chope@research.ua.edu
Box 870104 Express Mailing Address:

801 University Blvd, 152 Rose Administration Building
Tuscaloosa, AL 35487-0104

Tuscaloosa, AL 35487
PAIMI Coordinator
James Tucker Phone:  (205) 348-6195
Director Fax:      
Alabama Disabilities Advocacy Program Email:   jtucker@adap.ua.edu
Box 870395 Express Mailing Address:

W541 Martha Parham Hall
Tuscaloosa, AL 35487-0395

Tuscaloosa, AL 35487
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Alaska
SAPT Agency
State of Alaska Health & Social Services URL:   http://www.hss.state.ak.us/dbh/
Division of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
 PO Box 110620

Juneau,, AK 99811-0620

Single State Authority (SSA)
Randall Burns, M.S. Phone:  (907) 269-5948

Fax:      (907) 269-3623
Department of Health & Social Services Email:   randall.burns@alaska.gov
3601 C Street, Suite 878 Express Mailing Address:

Anchorage, AK 99503

SABG Coordinator
Stacy Toner Phone:  (907) 465-3370
Deputy Director Fax:      (907) 465-2668
Division of Behavioral Health Email:   stacy.toner@alaska.gov
P.O. Box 110620 Express Mailing Address:

Juneau, AK 99811-0620

Fiscal Contact
Linda Brazak Phone:  (907) 465-8202
Administrative Operations Manager II Fax:      (907) 465-2668
State of Alaska Health & Social Services, Division of 
Behavioral Health

Email:   linda.brazak@alaska.gov

P.O. Box 110620 Express Mailing Address:
350 Main Street, Ste 214

Juneau, AK 99811-0620
Juneau, AK 99811
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Alaska
CMHS Agency
State of Alaska Heath & Social Services URL:   
Division of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 110620 3601 C. Street Suite 934

Juneau, AK 99811-0620 Anchorage, AK 99503

SMH Commissioner
Randall Burns Phone:  (907) 269-5948
 Director Fax:      (907) 269-3626
State of Alaska Heath & Social Services Email:   randall.burns@alaska.gov
P.O. Box 110620 Express Mailing Address:

3601 C Street, Suite 934
Juneau, AK 99811

Anchorage, AK 99503
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Linda Brazak Phone:  (907) 465-8202
Administrative Officer II Fax:      (907) 465-2668
State of Alaska Health & Social Services, Division of. 
Behavioral Health

Email:   linda.brazak@alaska.gov

PO Box 110620 Express Mailing Address:

Juneau, AK 99811

MHBG Planner
Stacy Toner Phone:  (907) 465-3370
Deputy Director Fax:      (907) 465-2668
Division of Beahvioral Health Email:    stacy.toner@alaska.gov 
P.O. Box 110620 Express Mailing Address:

3601 C Street Suite 934
Juneau, AK 99811-0620

Anchorage, AK 99503
MHBG Child Planner
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:
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Alaska
Advisory Council Chair
Brenda Moore 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Alaska
PATH Agency
Alaska Department of Health & Social Services URL:   http://dhss.alaska.gov/

Express Mailing Address:
350 Main Street
Room 214
Juneau, AK 99811

PATH Coordinator
Susan Musante Phone:  (907) 269-5064
Social Services Program Coordinator, Supported Housing 
Office

Fax:      (907) 269-3623

Email:   susan.musante@alaska.gov
3601 C Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite 878
Anchorage, AK 99503

Alternate PATH Coordinator
George Girod Phone:  (907) 269-3626
MH Clinician III Fax:      (907) 269-3623

Email:   George.Girod@alaska.gov
Frontier Bldg. 3601 C Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite #878
Anchorage, AK 99503
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Alaska
PAIMI Agency
Disability Law Center of Alaska URL:   http://www.dlcak.org

Express Mailing Address:
3330 Arctic Blvd., Suite 103 3330 Arctic Blvd., Suite 103

Anchorage, AK 99503 Anchorage, AK 99503

Authorized PAIMI Representative
David Fleurant, J.D. Phone:  (907) 565-1002
Executive Director Fax:      (907) 565-1000
Disability Law Center of Alaska Email:   dfleurant@dlcak.org
3330 Arctic Blvd., Suite 103 Express Mailing Address:

3330 Arctic Blvd., Suite 103
Anchorage, AK 99503

Anchorage, AK 99503
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American Samoa
SAPT Agency
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN AND SOCIAL SERVICES URL:   http://www.dhss.as/
SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION Express Mailing Address:
PO BOX 997534

PAGO PAGO, AS 96799

Single State Authority (SSA)
Meki Solomona, EdD Phone:  (684) 633-7506

Fax:      (684) 633-7449
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN AND SOCIAL SERVICES Email:   mtsolomona@dhss.as
PO BOX 997534 Express Mailing Address:

PAGO PAGO, AS 96799
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American Samoa
CMHS Agency
Department of Human and Social Services URL:   http://www.dhss.as/
Mental Health Services Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 997534 Same as above

Pago Pago, AS 96799

SMH Commissioner
Talalupelele  Fiso Phone:  (684) 699-1300

Fax:      (684) 699-1304
Department of Human and Social Services Email:   tfsunia@dhss.as
PO Box 997534 Express Mailing Address:

Pago Pago, AS 96799

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Panisia Neuwli Phone:  

Fax:      
Department of Human and Social Services Email:   pneueli@dhss.as
P.O. Box 997534 Express Mailing Address:

Pago Pago, AS 96799

MHBG Planner
Jueta McCutchan Phone:  
Clinical Psychologist Fax:      
Department of Human and Social Services Email:   jueta.mccutchan@gmail.com
Community Mental Health Services Express Mailing Address:
Centennial Building Suite 301
Pago Pago, AS 96799
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American Samoa
PATH Agency
Department of Human and Social Services URL:   http://www.dhss.as/
Behavioral Health Services Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 997534

Pago Pago, AS 96799

Authorized PATH Representative
Jueta McCutchan, Psy.D. Phone:  (684) 633-0315
Clinical Psychologist Fax:      
Department of Human and Social Services Email:   jueta.mccutchan@gmail.com
PO BOX 997534 Express Mailing Address:

PAGO PAGO, AS 96799

PATH Coordinator
Jueta McCutchan, Psy.D. Phone:  (684) 633-0315
Clinical Psychologist Fax:      
Department of Human and Social Services Email:   jueta.mccutchan@gmail.com
P.O. Box 997534 Express Mailing Address:

Pago Pago, AS 96799
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American Samoa
PAIMI Agency

URL:   
Express Mailing Address:

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Denise Thomsen Phone:  (684) 699-2441
Program Manager Fax:      (684) 699-7286
Office of Protection & Advocacy Email:   dthomsen_opad@yahoo.com
PO Box 3937 Express Mailing Address:
3937 Tafuna Street Airport Rd (Opposite VA Clinic and PX Troop Store)
Pago Pago , AS 96799 TEO OPAD Building, Ground Floor (Next to Election Office)

Pago Pago, AS 96799
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Arizona
SAPT Agency
Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS) URL:   http://www.azahcccs.gov

Express Mailing Address:
701 E Jefferson MD 6500 701 E Jefferson MD 6500

Phoenix, AZ 85034 Phoenix, AZ 85034

Single State Authority (SSA)
Thomas Betlach Phone:  (602) 417-4711
Director Fax:      
Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System Email:   tom.betlach@azahcccs.gov
801 East Jefferson Express Mailing Address:
MD 801 East Jefferson
Phoenix, AZ 85034 MD4100

Phoenix, AZ 85034
SABG Coordinator
Lesley Wimmer Kelly , LAMFT Phone:  (602) 364-4593
SABG Coordinator Fax:      
Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System 
(AHCCCS)/Division of Health Care Management 

Email:   Lesley.Wimmer-Kelly@azahcccs.gov

701 E. Jefferson Street Express Mailing Address:
MD#6500 701 E. Jefferson Street
Phoenix, AZ 85034

Phoenix, AZ 85034
Fiscal Contact
Debbie Gann Phone:  (602) 364-4719
Finance Manager Fax:      (602) 364-4762
Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS) Email:   Debbie.Gann@azahcccs.gov
701 E Jefferson Express Mailing Address:

701 E Jefferson 
Phoenix, AZ 85034

Phoenix, AZ 85034
National Treatment Network (NTN)
Lesley Wimmer Kelly, LAMFT Phone:  (602) 364-4593
Manager Fax:      
Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System Email:   Lesley.Wimmer-Kelly@azahcccs.gov
701 E. Jefferson Street Express Mailing Address:

701 E. Jefferson Street
Phoenix, AZ 85034 MD#6500

Phoenix, AZ 85034
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Arizona
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Michelle Skurka, MSW Phone:  (602) 364-2111

Fax:      
Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System Email:   Michelle.Skurka@azahcccs.gov
701 E. Jefferson Street Express Mailing Address:
MD 6500
Phoenix, AZ 85034

Phoenix, AZ 
Synar Contact
Valerie VanAuker Phone:  (602) 364-4499
Prevention Services Coordinator Fax:      
Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS) Email:   valerie.vanauker@azahcccs.gov
701 E. Jefferson Street Express Mailing Address:
MD6500
Phoenix, AZ 85034
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Arizona
CMHS Agency
Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System URL:   http://www.azahcccs.gov
Division of Health Care Management Express Mailing Address:
701 East Jefferson 701 East Jefferson
MD6500 MD6500
Phoenix, AZ 85034 Phoenix, AZ 85034

SMH Commissioner
Thomas Betlach Phone:  

Fax:      
Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS) Email:   
801 E Jefferson Express Mailing Address:

Phoenix, AZ 85034

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Debbie Gann, Finance Manager Phone:  (602) 364-4719

Fax:      
Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS) Email:   Debbie.Gann@azahcccs.gov
701 E Jefferson Express Mailing Address:

701 E Jefferson 
Phoenix, AZ 85034

Phoenix, AZ 85034
MHBG Planner
Lesley Wimmer Kelly, LAMFT Phone:  (602) 364-4593
MHBG Planner Fax:      
Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System 
(AHCCCS)/Division of Health Care Management 

Email:   Lesley.Wimmer-Kelly@azahcccs.gov 

701 E. Jefferson Street Express Mailing Address:
MD#6500 701 E. Jefferson Street
Phoenix, AZ 85034

Phoenix, AZ 85034
Advisory Council Chair
Michael Carr (mcarr@azdes.gov) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Arizona
PATH Agency
Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System URL:   http://www.azahcccs.gov
Divison of Health Care Management Express Mailing Address:
701 East Jefferson 701 East Jefferson
MD6500 MD6500
Phoenix, AZ 85034 Phoenix, AZ 85034

PATH Coordinator
Danelle  Valenzuela Phone:  (602) 364-4644
Arizona SPC Fax:      
Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System Email:   danelle.valenzuela@azahcccs.gov
701 E. Jefferson Express Mailing Address:
MD #6500 701 E. Jefferson
Phoenix, AZ 85034 MD #6500

Phoenix, AZ 85034
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Arizona
PAIMI Agency
Arizona Center for Disability Law URL:   https://www.azdisabilitylaw.org

Express Mailing Address:
5025 E. Washington Street, Suite 202 5025 E. Washington Street, Suite 202

Phoenix, AZ 85034-7439 Phoenix, AZ 85034-7439

Authorized PAIMI Representative
J.J.  Rico Phone:  (520) 327-9547
Executive Director Fax:      (520) 884-0992
Arizona Center for Disability Law Email:   jrico@azdisabilitylaw.org
177 North Church Avenue, Suite 800 Express Mailing Address:

177 North Church Avenue, Suite 800
Tucson, AZ 85701-1119

Tucson, AZ 85701-1119
PAIMI Coordinator
Asim Dietrich, Esq. Phone:  (602) 274-6287
Staff Attorney Fax:      (602) 274-6779
Arizona Center for Disability Law Email:   adietrich@azdisabilitylaw.org
5025 E. Washington Street, Suite 202 Express Mailing Address:

5025 E. Washington Street, Suite 202
Phoenix, AZ 85034-7439

Phoenix, AZ 85034-7439
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Arkansas
SAPT Agency
Arkansas Department of Human Services URL:   http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/dbhs/
Division of Behavioral Health Services Express Mailing Address:
305 South Palm Street

Little Rock , AR 72205

Single State Authority (SSA)
James C. Green, PHD Phone:  (501) 686-9164
Director Fax:      (501) 686-9182
Arkansas Department of Human Services, Division of 
Behavioral Health Services

Email:   charlie.green@dhs.arkansas.gov

305 South Palm Street Express Mailing Address:

Little Rock , AR 72205

SABG Coordinator
Rachael Veregge Phone:  (501) 320-6431
Assistant Director for Special Projects Fax:      (501) 686-9182
Division of Behavioral Health Services Email:   rachael.veregge@dhs.arkansas.gov
305 South Palm Street Express Mailing Address:

4800 West 7th Street
Little Rock, AR 72205

Little Rock, AR 72205
Fiscal Contact
Andrew Branch Phone:  (501) 686-9463
Assistant Director for Finance Fax:      (501) 686-9182
Division of Behavioral Health Services Email:   andrew.branch@dhs.arkansas.gov
305 South Palm Street Express Mailing Address:

Little Rock, AR 72205

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Deborah Motley-Bledsoe, LAC Phone:  (501) 682-9060
Interim Substance Abuse Treatment Coordinator Fax:      (501) 686-9182
Division of Behavioral Health Services Email:   Deborah.MotleyBledsoe@dhs.arkansas.gov
305 South Palm Street Express Mailing Address:

Little Rock, AR 72205
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Arkansas
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Tenesha Barnes Phone:  
Prevention and Early Intervention Coordinator Fax:      (501) 686-9182
Division of Behavioral Health Services Email:   tenesha.barnes@dhs.arkansas.gov

Express Mailing Address:
305 South Palm Street

Little Rock, AR 72205
Synar Contact
Tenesha Barnes Phone:  (501) 686-9982

Fax:      (501) 686-9182
Division of Behavioral Health Services Email:   tenesha.barnes@dhs.arkansas.gov
305 South Palm Street Express Mailing Address:

Little Rock, AR 72205
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Arkansas
CMHS Agency
Department of Human Services URL:   http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/dbhs/
Division of Behavioral Health Services Express Mailing Address:
305 S Palm St

Little Rock, AR 72205

SMH Commissioner
James C. Green, PhD Phone:  (501) 686-9164
Director Fax:      (501) 686-9182
Department of Human Services Email:   charlie.green@dhs.arkansas.gov
305 S Palm St Express Mailing Address:

Little Rock, AR 72205

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Andrew Branch Phone:  
Assistant Director for Finance Fax:      
Division of Behavioral Health Services Email:   andrew.branch@dhs.arkansas.gov
305 S Palm St Express Mailing Address:

Little Rock, AR 72205

MHBG Planner
Rachael Veregge Phone:  (501) 320-6431
Assistant Director for Special Projects Fax:      (501) 686-9182
Division of Behavioral Health Services Email:   rachael.veregge@dhs.arkansas.gov
305 South Palm Street Express Mailing Address:

4800 West 7th Street
Little Rock, AR 72205

Little Rock, AR 72205
Advisory Council Chair
Angie Lassiter (angie.lassiter@gmail.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Arkansas
PATH Agency
Arkansas Department of Human Services URL:   http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/
Behavioral Health Services Express Mailing Address:
305 South Palm 4800 West 7th

Little Rock, AR 72205 Little Rock, AR 72205

Authorized PATH Representative
James C. Green, Ph.D. Phone:  (501) 686-9981
Director Fax:      (501) 686-9182
AR Department of Human Services, Division of Behavioral 
Health Services

Email:   charlie.green@dhs.arkansas.gov

305 South Palm Express Mailing Address:

Little Rock, AR 72205

PATH Coordinator
Patricia Brannin Phone:  (501) 686-9466

Fax:      (501) 686-9182
Email:   patricia.brannin@dhs.arkansas.gov

305 South Palm Street Express Mailing Address:

Little Rock, AR 72205-4096
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Arkansas
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights Arkansas, inc. URL:   http://www.disabilityrightsar.org

Express Mailing Address:
400 West Capitol Avenue 400 West Capitol Avenue
Suite 1200 Suite 1200
Little Rock, AR 72201 Little Rock, AR 72201

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Tom  Masseau Phone:  (501) 296-1775
Executive Director Fax:      (501) 296-1779
Disability Rights Arkansas, Inc. Email:   tmasseau@disabilityrightsar.org
400 West Capitol Avenue Express Mailing Address:
Suite 1200 400 West Capitol Avenue
Little Rock, AR 72201 Suite 1200

Little Rock, AR 72201
PAIMI Coordinator
Susan  Pierce Phone:  (501) 296-1775
Policy/Planning Director Fax:      (501) 296-1779
Disability Rights Arkansas, Inc. Email:   spierce@disabilityrightsar.org
400 West Capitol Avenue Express Mailing Address:
Suite 1200 400 West Capitol Avenue
Little Rock, AR 72201 Suite 1200

Little Rock, AR 72201
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California
SAPT Agency
California Department of Health Care Services URL:   http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Program Support and Grants Management Branch Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 997413, MS 2624

Sacramento, CA 95899-7413

Single State Authority (SSA)
Jennifer Kent Phone:  (916) 440-7400
Director Fax:      (916) 440-7404
California Department of Health Care Services Email:   Jennifer.kent@dhcs.ca.gov
1501 Capitol Avenue Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 997413, MS 0000
Sacramento, CA 95899-7413

SABG Coordinator
Allen Scott Phone:  (916) 324-8903
Chief Fax:      
Program Support and Grants Management Branch, 
California Department of Health Care Services

Email:   Allen.Scott@dhcs.ca.gov

P.O. Box 997413, MS 2624 Express Mailing Address:

Sacramento, CA 95899-7413

National Prevention Network (NPN)
Denise Galvez Phone:  (916) 327-2757
Branch Chief Fax:      
Policy and Prevention Branch, SUD/PTRSD, Dept. of 
Health Care Services

Email:   denise.galvez@dhcs.ca.gov

P.O. Box 997413, MS 2622 Express Mailing Address:
1500 Capitol Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95899-7413
Sacramento, CA 

Synar Contact
Denise Galvez Phone:  (916) 327-2757
Branch Chief Fax:      
Policy and Prevention Branch, SUD PTRSD Email:   Denise.Galvez@dhcs.ca.gov
P.O. Box 997413, MS 2622 Express Mailing Address:

Sacramento, CA 95899-7413
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California
CMHS Agency
California Department of Health Care Services URL:   http://www.dhcs.ca.gov
Grants Management Unit Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 997413, MS 4000

Sacramento, CA 95899-7413

SMH Commissioner
Dina Kokkos-Gonzales Phone:  (916) 552-9055
Chief Fax:      (916) 319-8219
California Department of Health Care Services- Mental 
Health Services Division

Email:   dina.kokkos@dhcs.ca.gov

1500 Capitol Avenue MS 2702 Express Mailing Address:

Sacramento, CA 95899-7413

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Sarah  Holister  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   auditcor@dhcs.ca.gov

1500 Capitol Ave Express Mailing Address:
MS# 2001
Sacramento, , CA 95899

MHBG Planner
Kimberly Wimberly Phone:  (916) 440-7472

Fax:      
California Department of Health Care Services Email:   kimberly.wimberly@dhcs.ca.gov
1500 Capitol Ave MS 2704 Express Mailing Address:

1500 Capitol Ave
Sacramento, CA 95816 Room 72.420

Sacramento, CA 95816
Advisory Council Chair
Monica Wilson (monimarsh@gmail.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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California
PATH Agency
California Department of Health Care Services URL:   http://www.dhcs.ca.gov
Mental Health Services Division Express Mailing Address:
1500 Capitol Avenue, MS 2704

Sacramento, CA 95814

PATH Coordinator
Justin Whitcomb Phone:  (916) 440-7498

Fax:      (916) 440-7621
Email:   justin.whitcomb@dhcs.ca.gov

1500 Capitol Ave. MS 2704 Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 997413
Sacramento, CA 95899-7413

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Kimberly Wimberly Phone:  (916) 440-7472

Fax:      (916) 654-2739
Email:   kimberly.wimberly@dhcs.ca.gov

1500 Capitol Ave. Express Mailing Address:
MS 2704
Sacramento, CA 95816
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Colorado
SAPT Agency
Colorado Department of Human Services URL:   
Office of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
3824 W. Princeton Circle

Denver, CO 80236

Single State Authority (SSA)
Nancy Van DeMark, Ph.D Phone:  (303) 866-7655
Director Fax:      (303) 866-7090
Colorado Department of Human Services/Office of 
Behavioral Health

Email:   nancy.vandemark@state.co.us

3824 W Princeton Circle Express Mailing Address:

Denver, CO 80236

SABG Coordinator
Chris Habgood Phone:  (303) 866-7166
Director of Policy and Planning Fax:      
Office of Behavioral Health Email:   Chris.habgood@state.co.us
3824 W. Princeton Cir. Express Mailing Address:

Lakweood, CO 80236
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Colorado
CMHS Agency
Colorado Department of Human Services URL:   
Office of Behaviral Health Express Mailing Address:
3824 W. Princeton Cir.

Denver, CO 80236

SMH Commissioner
Nancy Van DeMark, Ph.D Phone:  (303) 866-7655
Director Fax:      
Office of Behavioral Health Email:   nancy.vandemark@state.co.us
3824 W. Princeton Cir. Express Mailing Address:

Denver, CO 80236

Alternate Contact
Chris Habgood Phone:  (303) 866-7166
Director of Policy and Planning Fax:      
Office of Behavioral Health Email:   chris.habgood@state.co.us
3824 W Princeton Circle Express Mailing Address:

Denver, CO 80236

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Andrew Martinez Phone:  (303) 866-7154

Fax:      (303) 866-7428
Colorado Department of Human Services Email:   andrew.martinez@state.co.us
3824 W. Princeton Cir. Express Mailing Address:

Denver, CO 80236

MHBG Planner
Chris Habgood Phone:  (303) 866-7166
Director of Policy and Planning Fax:      
Office of Behavioral Health Email:   Chris.habgood@state.co.us
3824 W. Princeton Cir. Express Mailing Address:

Denver, CO 80236

MHBG Child Planner
Chris Habgood Phone:  (303) 866-7166
Director of Policy and Planning Fax:      
Office of Behavioral Health Email:   Chris.habgood@state.co.us

Express Mailing Address:
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Colorado
Advisory Council Chair
Chris Chris Stockinger (chris.stockinger@logisens.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Colorado
PATH Agency
Colorado Department of Human Services URL:   http://www.cdhs.state.co.us/adad/
Office of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
3824 West Princeton Circle

Denver, CO 80236

PATH Coordinator
Stacey Teegardin, MS, CRC Phone:  (303) 866-7860
PATH Grant Coordinator Fax:      
CO Office of Behavioral Health Email:   Stacey.Teegardin@state.co.us
3824 West Princeton Circle Express Mailing Address:

Denver, CO 80236-3111

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Tena Prange Phone:  (303) 866-7491

Fax:      
Email:   tena.prange@state.co.us

3824 West Princeton Circle Express Mailing Address:

Denver, CO 80236-3111
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Colorado
PAIMI Agency
Disability Law Colorado URL:   http://www.disabilitylawco.org
Disability Law Colorado Express Mailing Address:
455 Sherman Street 455 Sherman Street
Suite 130 Suite 130
Denver, CO 80203 Denver, CO 80203

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Mary Anne Harvey Phone:  (303) 722-0300

Fax:      (303) 722-0300
Disability Law Colorado Email:   maharvey@disabilitylawco.org
455 Sherman Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite 130 455 Sherman Street
Denver, CO 80203 Suite 130

Denver, CO 80203
PAIMI Coordinator
Mark Ivandick Phone:  (303) 722-0300

Fax:      (303) 722-0300
Disability Law Colorado Email:   mivandick@disabilitylawco.org
455 Sherman Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite 130 455 Sherman Street
denver, CO 80203 Suite 130

Denver, CO 80203
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Connecticut
SAPT Agency
Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services URL:   http://www.ct.gov/dmhas

Express Mailing Address:
410 Capitol Avenue, MS# 14COM

Hartford, CT 06134

Single State Authority (SSA)
Miriam Delphin-Rittmon, Ph.D. Phone:  (860) 418-8650
Commissioner Fax:      (860) 418-6691
Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Miriam.Delphin-Rittmon@ct.gov
P.O. Box 341431 Express Mailing Address:
410 Capitol Avenue 410 Capitol Avenue
Hartford, CT 06134

Hartford, CT 06134
SABG Coordinator
Susan Wolfe, Ph.D. Phone:  (860) 418-6993
Quality Manager Fax:      (860) 418-6896
DMHAS Email:   susan.wolfe@ct.gov
410 Capitol Ave, 4th floor, EQMI Express Mailing Address:

410 Capitol Ave
Hartford, CT 06134

Hartford, CT 06134
Fiscal Contact
Chris Beauty Phone:  (860) 418-6977

Fax:      
DMHAS Email:   

Express Mailing Address:

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Lauren Siembab, MS, LADC Phone:  (860) 418-6897
Director Fax:      (860) 418-6690
Community Services Division Email:   lauren.siembab@ct.gov
410 Capitol Ave Express Mailing Address:

410 Capitol Ave
Hartford, CT 06134

Hartford, CT 06134
Synar Contact
Carol Meredith Phone:  (860) 418-6826

Fax:      
DMHAS Email:   

Express Mailing Address:
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Connecticut
CMHS Agency
Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services URL:   http://www.ct.gov/dmhas

Express Mailing Address:
410 Capitol Avenue, MS# 14COM

Hartford, CT 06134

SMH Commissioner
Miriam Delphin-Rittmon, Ph.D. Phone:  (860) 418-8650
Commissioner Fax:      
Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Miriam.Delphin-Rittmon@ct.gov

Express Mailing Address:
410 Capitol Ave
Hartford, CT 06134

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Cheryl Arora Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   cheryl.arora@ct.gov

410 Capitol Avenue Express Mailing Address:
MS #14 COM
Hartfort, CT 06134

MHBG Planner
Susan  Wolfe, PhD Phone:  (860) 418-6993

Fax:      
Email:   susan.wolfe@ct.gov

410 Capitol Ave Express Mailing Address:

Hartford, CT 06134

MHBG Child Planner
Mary  Cummins Phone:  (860) 550-6478

Fax:      (860) 550-6420
Department of Children and Families Email:   Mary.cummins@ct.gov
505 Hudson Avenue Express Mailing Address:

Hartfort, CT 06106

Advisory Council Chair
Marcia  DuFore (mdufore@ncrmhb.orb) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Connecticut
PATH Agency
Connecticut Department of Mental Health & Addiction 
Services

URL:   http://www.ct.gov/dmhas/

Housing and Homeless Services Express Mailing Address:
410 Capitol Avenue
4th Floor
Hartford, CT 06134

PATH Coordinator
Alice Minervino Phone:  (860) 418-6942

Fax:      (860) 418-6696
Email:   alice.minervino@ct.gov

410 Capitol Avenue, Express Mailing Address:
MS 14HOU
Hartford, CT 06134-1431

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Frederic Morton, MPH Phone:  (860) 418-6845
Behavioral Health Program Manager Fax:      
Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   fred.morton@ct.gov
410 Capitol Ave 4th Floor Express Mailing Address:

Hartford, CT 06134
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Connecticut
PAIMI Agency
Office of Protection and Advocacy for Persons with 
Disabilities

URL:   http://www.ct.gov/opapd

Advocacy Unit Express Mailing Address:
60B Weston Street 60B Weston Street

Hartford, CT 06120 Hartford, CT 06120

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Craig Henrici Phone:  (860) 297-4342
Executive Director Fax:      (860) 297-4305
Office of Protection and Advocacy for Persons with 
Disabilities

Email:   gretchen.knauff@ct.gov

60B Weston Street Express Mailing Address:
60B Weston Street

Hartford, CT 06120
Hartford, CT 06120

PAIMI Coordinator
Gretchen Knauff Phone:  (860) 297-4342
Assistant Director Fax:      (860) 297-4305
Office of Protection and Advocacy for Persons with 
Disabilities

Email:   gretchen.knauff@ct.gov

60B Weston Street Express Mailing Address:
60B Weston Street

Hartford, CT 06120
Hartford, CT 06120

Page 36 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

http://www.ct.gov/opapd
mailto:gretchen.knauff@ct.gov
mailto:gretchen.knauff@ct.gov


Delaware
SAPT Agency
Delaware Health & Social Services URL:   

http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dsamh/index.html
Division of Substance Abuse & Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
1901 N. Dupont HWY Main Administration Building

New Castle, DE 19720

Single State Authority (SSA)
Michael Barbieri, PhD Phone:  (302) 255-9657
Director Fax:      (302) 255-4427
Delaware Health & Social Services, Division of Substance 
Abuse and Mental Health

Email:   michael.barbieri@state.de.us

1901 N. Dupont HWY Main Administration Building Express Mailing Address:
1901 N. Dupont HWY Main Administration Building

New Castle, DE 19720
New Castle, DE 19720

SABG Coordinator
Jennifer Dittman Phone:  (302) 255-9502
Planner Fax:      (302) 255-4427
Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Email:   jennifer.dittman@state.de.us
1901 N. Dupont Hwy. Express Mailing Address:
Springer Building SAA
New Castle, DE 19720

Fiscal Contact
Darlene Plummer Phone:  (302) 255-9430
Sr. Fiscal Administrative Officer Fax:      (302) 255-9395
Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Email:   darlene.plummer@state.de.us
1901 N. Dupont Hwy. Express Mailing Address:
Springer Building SAA
New Castle, DE 19720

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Frann Anderson Phone:  (302) 255-2747
Director of Alcohol and Drug Services Fax:      (302) 255-4427
Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Email:   frann.anderson@state.de.us
1901 N. Dupont Hwy. Express Mailing Address:
Main Admin Bldg
New Castle, DE 19720
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Delaware
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Cecilia Douthy-Willis, Ph.D. Phone:  (302) 255-9433
Director of Prevention Fax:      (302) 255-4427
Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Email:   cecilia.willis@state.de.us
1901 N. Dupont Hwy. Express Mailing Address:
Springer Building SAA
New Castle, DE 19720

Synar Contact
Jennifer Dittman, MPH Phone:  (302) 255-9502
Planner Fax:      (302) 255-4427
Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Email:   jennifer.dittman@state.de.us
1901 N. Dupont Hwy. Express Mailing Address:
Springer Building SAA
New Castle, DE 19720
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Delaware
CMHS Agency
Delaware Health & Social Services URL:   
Division of Substance Abuse & Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
1901 N. Dupont HWY, Main Admin Building

New Castle, DE 19720

SMH Commissioner
Michael Barbieri, PhD Phone:  (302) 255-9657
Director Fax:      (302) 255-4427
Delaware Health & Social Services, Division of Substance 
Abuse and Mental Health

Email:   michael.barbieri@state.de.us

1901 N. Dupont HWY, Main Admin Building Express Mailing Address:
1901 N. Dupont HWY, Main Admin Building

New Castle, DE 19720
New Castle, DE 19720

Alternate Contact
Melissa Smith Phone:  (302) 255-9427
Director of Planning Fax:      
DHSS/Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Email:   Melissa.A.Smith@state.de.us
1901 N DuPont Highway Express Mailing Address:
Springer Building 1901 N DuPont Highway
New Castle, DE 19720 Springer Building

New Caslte, DE 19720
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Darlene  Plummer Phone:  (302) 255-9430
SR Fiscal Adminstrative Officer Fax:      

Email:   Darlene.Plummer@state.de.us
1901 N Dupont Springer Adminstrative Building Express Mailing Address:
Springer Adminstrative Building SAA
New Castle, DE 19720

MHBG Planner
Cliffvon Howell Phone:  (302) 255-9415

Fax:      
DHSS/Division of Substance Abuse & Mental Health Email:   Cliffvon.Howell@state.de.us
1901 N. Dupont (Spriner Admin Building) Express Mailing Address:

SAA
New Castle, DE 19720
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Delaware
MHBG Child Planner
Yvonne Bunch Phone:  (302) 633-2513

Fax:      (302) 622-4475
DSCYF/ Division of Prevention and Behavioral Health 
Services

Email:   yvonne.bunch@state.de.us

1825 Faukland Rd Express Mailing Address:

Wilmington, DE 19805

Advisory Council Chair
James  Lafferty (jlafferty@mhainde.org) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Delaware
PATH Agency
Delaware Health & Social Services URL:   http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/
Substance Abuse & Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
1901 N DuPont HWY
Main Administration Building
New Castle, DE 19720

PATH Coordinator
Cliffvon Howell Phone:  (302) 255-9415
Mental Health Planner Fax:      (302) 255-4428

Email:   cliffvon.howell@state.de.us
Main Admin Building Express Mailing Address:
1901 N. Dupont HWY
New Castle, DE 19801

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Melissa Smith Phone:  (302) 255-9427
Director of Planning Fax:      (302) 255-4427
Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Email:   melissa.a.smith@state.de.us
Springer Building Express Mailing Address:
1901 North DuPont Highway
New Castle, DE 19720
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District of Columbia
SAPT Agency
Department of Behavioral Health URL:   http://www.dmh.dc.gov
Addiction Prevention and Recovery Administration Express Mailing Address:
64 New York Avenue NE, 3rd FL. 

Washington, DC, DC 20002

Single State Authority (SSA)
Tanya  Royster  Phone:  (202) 673-2200
 Director Fax:      (202) 673-3433
Department of Behavioral Health Email:   tanya.royster@dc.gov
Department of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
64 New York Avenue, N.E. 3rd Floor Department of Behavioral Health
Washington, DC 20002 64 New York Avenue, N.E. 3rd Floor

Washington, DC 20002
SABG Coordinator
Marquitta Duvernay Phone:  (202) 727-8941
Director of Programs Fax:      
Department of Behavioral Health Email:   marquitta.duvernay@dc.gov
Department of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
64 New York, NE., 3rd FL Department of Behavioral Health
Washington, DC 20002 64 New York, NE., 3rd FL

Washington, DC 20002
Fiscal Contact
Anthony Baffour Phone:  (202) 727-8947

Fax:      
Department of Behavioral Health Email:   anthony.baffour@dc.gov
64 New York Ave. NE Express Mailing Address:

Washington, DC 20002

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Gwendolyn Wills Phone:  (202) 535-1054
Chief, SUD & ARC Fax:      
Department of Behavioral Health Email:   gwendolyn.wills@dc.gov
64 New York Avenue, NE, 3rd Floor Express Mailing Address:

63 New York Avenue, NE, Lower Level
Washington, DC 20002

Washington, DC 20002
National Prevention Network (NPN)
  Phone:  
Director of Prevention Fax:      
Department of Behavioral Health Email:   
64 New York Avenue, NE, 3rd Floor Express Mailing Address:

64 New York Avenue, NE, 3rd Floor
Washington, DC 20002
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District of Columbia
Synar Contact
Thomas Randolph Phone:  (202) 727-6916

Fax:      
Department of Behavioral Health Email:   thomas.randolph@dc.gov
64 New York Avenue, NE, 3rd Floor Express Mailing Address:

Washington, DC 20002
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District of Columbia
CMHS Agency
District of Columbia Department of Behavioral Health URL:   http://dmh.dc.gov/
Office of Strategic Planning, Policy and Evaluation Express Mailing Address:
64 New York Avenue, N.E., 2nd Floor 64 New York Avenue, N.E., 2nd Floor

Washington, D.C., DC 20002 Washington, D.C., DC 20002

SMH Commissioner
Tanya Royster Phone:  (202) 673-2200
Director Fax:      (202) 673-3433
Department of Behavioral  Health Email:   tanya.royster@dc.gov
64 New York Avenue, N.E., 3rd  Floor Express Mailing Address:

64 New York Avenue, N.E., 3rd  Floor
Washington, D.C., DC 20002

Washington, D.C., DC 20002
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Anthony Baffour Phone:  (202) 727-8947
Administrative Services Manager Fax:      
Department of Behavioral Health Email:   anthony.baffour@dc.gov
64 New York Avenue Express Mailing Address:
2nd Floor 64 New York Avenue 
Washington , DC 20002 2nd Floor 

Washington , DC 20002
MHBG Planner
Juanita  Reaves, Ph.D. Phone:  (202) 671-4080
Planning & Performance Mgt Officer Fax:      (202) 673-7053
D.C. Department of Behavioral Health Email:   juanita.reaves@dc.gov
64 New York Avenue, N.E., Second Floor Express Mailing Address:

64 New York Avenue, N.E., Second Floor
Washington, DC 20002

Washington, DC 20002
MHBG Child Planner
Denise Dunbar Phone:  (202) 673-7126
Director, Child & Youth Services Division Fax:      (202) 671-3225
Department of Behavioral Health Email:   Denise.Dunbar@dc.gov
64 New York Avenue NE Express Mailing Address:
3rd Floor 64 New York Avenue NE
Washington, DC 20002 3rd Floor

Washington, DC 20002
Advisory Council Chair
Senora D. Simpson Ssimps2100@aol.com 
Contact through the SMH Authority

Page 44 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

http://dmh.dc.gov/
mailto:tanya.royster@dc.gov
mailto:anthony.baffour@dc.gov
mailto:juanita.reaves@dc.gov
mailto:Denise.Dunbar@dc.gov


District of Columbia
PATH Agency
DC Department of Behavioral Health URL:   http://dmh.dc.gov/

Express Mailing Address:
64 New York Ave NE 64 New York Ave NE
3rd Floor 3rd Floor
Washington, DC 20002 Washington, DC 20002

Authorized PATH Representative
Tanya  Royster, MD Phone:  (202) 673-2200
Acting  Director Fax:      (202) 671-3433
Department of Behavioral Health Email:   tanya.royster@dc.gov
64 New York Ave N.E. Express Mailing Address:
3rd Floor 64 New York Ave. N.E.
Washington, DC 20001 3rd Floor

Washington, DC 20001
PATH Coordinator
Judy Williams, LICSW Phone:  (202) 673-9124
Coordinator Fax:      (202) 673-9411
Department of Behavioral Health, Homeless Outreach 
Program 

Email:   judy.williams@dc.gov

64 New York Ave NE Express Mailing Address:
3rd Floor 1905 E. Street SE  
Washington, DC 20001 Building 14

Washington, DC 20003
Alternate PATH Coordinator
Jonathan Ward, Licsw Phone:  (202) 673-9300
Director Mobile Crisis Services Fax:      (202) 679-0411
DC Department of Behavioral Health Email:   jonathan.ward@dc.gov
Comprehenisve Psychiatric Emergency Program, 3rd Floor Express Mailing Address:
64 New York Ave., NE 1905 E St SE
Washington, DC 20001 Building 14

Washington, DC 20003
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District of Columbia
PAIMI Agency

URL:   
Express Mailing Address:

PAIMI Coordinator
Jennifer Lav, Attorney Phone:  (202) 547-0198
Managing Attorney Fax:      (202) 547-0198
University Legal Services Email:   jlav@uls-dc.org
220 I Street, NE, Suite 130 Express Mailing Address:

220 I Street, NE, Suite 130
Washington, DC 20002

Washington, DC 20002
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Florida
SAPT Agency
Department of Children and Families URL:   http://www.myflfamilies.com/service-

programs/substance-abuse
Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
1317 Winewood Blvd., Building 6, Room 274

Tallahassee, Florida, FL 32399-0700

Single State Authority (SSA)
Ute Gazioch Phone:  (850) 717-4322

Fax:      (850) 487-2239
Department of Children and Families Email:   Ute.Gazioch@myflfamilies.com
1317 Winewood Blvd., Building 6, Room 225 Express Mailing Address:

Tallahassee, Florida, FL 32399-0700

SABG Coordinator
Jeffrey Cece Phone:  (850) 717-4405
Block Grant Coordinator Fax:      
Department of Children and Families Email:   Jeffrey.Cece@myflfamilies.com
1317 Winewood Blvd, Bldg 6, room 263 Express Mailing Address:

1317 Winewood Blvd, Bldg 6, room 263
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tallahassee, FL 32399
National Treatment Network (NTN)
Christi Anderson Phone:  (850) 717-4621
Clinical Team Supervisor Fax:      
Florida Department of Children and Families Email:   Christi.Anderson@myflfamilies.com
1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg 6, Room 221 Express Mailing Address:

Tallahassee, FL 32399

National Prevention Network (NPN)
Walesca Marrero Phone:  (850) 597-1471
Prevention Specialist Fax:      
Florida Department of Children and Families Email:   walesca.marrero@myFLfamilies.com
1317 Winewood Blvd. Building 6 Express Mailing Address:

Tallahassee, FL 32399
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Florida
Synar Contact
Walesca Marrero Phone:  (850) 717-4313
Prevention Specialist-Clinical Team  Fax:      
Department of Children and Families SAMH Email:   walesca.marrero@myflfamilies.com
1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 6, Room 257 Express Mailing Address:

1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 6, Room 253
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700

Tallahassee, FL 32399
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Florida
CMHS Agency
Department of Children and Families URL:   http://www.myflfamilies.com/service-

programs/mental-health
Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg 6, Room 229

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700

SMH Commissioner
Ute Gazioch Phone:  (850) 717-4322

Fax:      (850) 487-2239
Department of Children and Families Email:   Ute.Gazioch@myflfamilies.com
1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg 6, Room 229 Express Mailing Address:

1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg 6, Room 225
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Nikki Wotherspoon Phone:  (850) 717-4323
Block Grant Coordinator Fax:      
Department of Children and Families Email:   nikki.wotherspoon@myflfamilies.com
1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg 6, Room 265 Express Mailing Address:

1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg 6, Room 265
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tallahassee, FL 32399
MHBG Planner
Nikki Wotherspoon Phone:  (850) 717-4323
Block Grant Coordinator Fax:      
Department of Children and Families Email:   nikki.wotherspoon@myflfamilies.com
1317 Winewood Blvd., Building 6, Room 265 Express Mailing Address:

1317 Winewood Blvd., Building 6, Room 229
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tallahassee, FL 32399
MHBG Child Planner
Jeffrey Cece Phone:  (850) 717-4405

Fax:      
Email:   Jeffrey.Cece@myflfamilies.com

1317 Winewood Blvd. Express Mailing Address:
Bldg 6, room 263 1317 Winewood Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700 Bldg 6, room 263

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700
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Florida
Advisory Council Chair
Philip Toal (ptoal@cfdfl.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Florida
PATH Agency
Florida Department of Children and Families URL:   http://www.myflorida.com/accessflorida/
Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
1317 Winewood Blvd. 
Bldg. 6
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Authorized PATH Representative
Temberly Mitchell Phone:  (850) 717-4328
PATH State Lead Fax:      
Department of Children and Families Email:   Temberly.mitchell@myflfamilies.com
1317 Winewood Blvd. Building 6, Room 268 Express Mailing Address:

Tallahassee, FL 32399

PATH Coordinator
Denise Barber Phone:  (850) 717-4286
Policy Team Leader, Office of Substance Abuse and 
Mental Health

Fax:      

Department of Children and Families Email:   denise.barber@myflfamilies.com
1317 Winewood Blvd, Building 6, Room 297 Express Mailing Address:

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Ute Gazioch Phone:  (850) 717-4322
Director of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Fax:      
Department of Children and Families Email:   Ute.Gazioch@myflfamilies.com
1317 Winewood Blvd. Express Mailing Address:

Tallahassee, FL 32399
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Florida
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights Florida URL:   http://www.disabilityrightsflorida.org
Disability Rights Florida Express Mailing Address:
2473 Care Drives 2473 Care Drives
Suite 200 Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32308 Tallahassee, FL 32308

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Maryellen McDonald, Esquire Phone:  (850) 617-9709
Executive Director Fax:      (850) 488-8640
Disability Rights Florida Email:   maryellenm@disabilityrightsflorida.org
2473 Care Drives Express Mailing Address:
Suite 200 2473 Care Drives
Tallahassee, FL 32308 Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32308
PAIMI Coordinator
Dana Farmer Phone:  (850) 617-9709
Public Policy Director Fax:      (850) 488-8640
Disability Rights Florida Email:   danaf@disabilityrightsflorida.org
2473 Care Drives Express Mailing Address:
Suite 200 2473 Care Drives
Tallahassee, FL 32308 Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32308
Alternate PAIMI Coordinator
Carol  Stachurski Phone:  (850) 617-9727
Program Operations Manager Fax:      (850) 488-8640
Disability Rights Florida Email:   carols@disabilityrightsflorida.org
2473 Care Drives Express Mailing Address:
Suite 200 2473 Care Drives
Tallahassee, FL 32308 Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32308
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Georgia
SAPT Agency
Georgia Department of Behavioral Health and 
Developmental Disabilities (DBHDD)

URL:   http://dbhdd.ga.gov

Office of Addictive Diseases Express Mailing Address:
2 Peachtree Street NW Same as above

Atlanta, GA 30303-3171

Single State Authority (SSA)
Frank Berry Phone:  (404) 463-7945

Fax:      (770) 408-5480
Georgia Department of Behavioral Health and 
Developmental Disabilities (DBHDD)

Email:   fwberry@dbhdd.ga.gov

2 Peachtree Street NW, 24-290 Express Mailing Address:
Same as above

Atlanta, GA 30303-3171

SABG Coordinator
Cassandra Price, GCADC-II, MBA Phone:  (404) 657-2331
Director Fax:      
Georgia Dept. of Behavioral Health & Developmental 
Disabilities

Email:   Cassandra.price@dbhdd.ga.gov

2 Peachtree Street NW Express Mailing Address:
Room 22-274 Same as above
Atlanta, GA 30303

Fiscal Contact
Whitney Grant Phone:  (404) 232-1272
Grants Manager Fax:      
Georgia Dept. of Behavioral Health & Developmental 
Disabilities

Email:   whitney.grant@dbhdd.ga.gov

2 Peachtree Street Express Mailing Address:
same as above

Atlanta, GA 30303

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Abayomi Makanjuola, CAC II, CCS Phone:  (404) 657-2316
Director of Treatment Services Fax:      (770) 342-7185
Georgia Dept. of Behavioral Health & Developmental 
Disabilities

Email:   abayomi.makanjuola@dbhdd.ga.gov

2 Peachtree Street NW Express Mailing Address:
Room 22-395 Same as Above
Atlanta, GA 30303
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Georgia
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Travis Fretwell, MAC, CAC-II Phone:  (404) 657-2315
Director Fax:      (404) 232-1252
DBHDD, Office of Behavioral Health Prevention Email:   travis.fretwell@dbhdd.ga.gov
2 Peachtree St., NW, 22-394 Express Mailing Address:

2 Peachtree St. NW, 22-394
Atlanta, GA 30303

Atlanta, GA 30303
Synar Contact
Travis Fretwell, MAC, CAC-II Phone:  (404) 657-2315
Director Fax:      (404) 232-1252
DBHDD, Office of Behavioral Health Prevention Email:   travis.fretwell@dbhdd.ga.gov
2 Peachtree St. NW, 22-394 Express Mailing Address:

2 Peachtree St. NW, 22-394
Atlanta, GA 30303

Atlanta, GA 30303
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Georgia
CMHS Agency
Georgia Department of Behavioral Health and 
Developmental Disabilities

URL:   http://dbhdd.ga.gov

Division of Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
2 Peachtree Street, 24-290

Atlanta, GA 30303

SMH Commissioner
Frank Berry Phone:  (404) 463-7945

Fax:      (770) 408-5480
Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental 
Disabilities

Email:   fwberry@dbhdd.ga.gov

2 Peachtree Street, 24-290 Express Mailing Address:

Atlanta, GA 30303

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Danielle Coates Phone:  (404) 232-1269

Fax:      
Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental 
Disabilities

Email:   dtcoathes@dbhdd.ga.gov

2 Peachtree Street, 24-290 Express Mailing Address:
2 Peachtree Street, 24-290

Atlanta, GA 30303
Atlanta, GA 30303

MHBG Planner
Dawne Morgan Phone:  (404) 657-5681
Director of Federally Funded Programs Fax:      
Dept. of Behavioral Health and Developmental Disabilities Email:   dawne.morgan@dbhdd.ga.gov
2 Peachtree St. Express Mailing Address:
23-420
Atlanta, GA 30303

Advisory Council Chair
Sherry  Jenkins-Tucker (sjtuker@gmhcn.org) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Georgia
PATH Agency
Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental 
Disabilities

URL:   http://dbhdd.georgia.gov/

Division of Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
2 Peachtree Street NW
Floor 24
Atlanta, GA 30303

PATH Coordinator
Jill Mays, MS, LPC Phone:  (404) 657-2140
Assistant Director, Office of Adult Mental Health Fax:      
GA Department of Behavioral Health & Developmental 
Disabilities

Email:   jill.mays@dbhdd.ga.gov

2 Peachtree Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite 23-222
Atlanta, GA 30303-3171

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Dawne  Morgan Phone:  (404) 657-5681
Federal Grants Manager Fax:      

Email:   dawne.morgan@dbhdd.ga.gov
Express Mailing Address:

Atlanta, GA 30303

Page 56 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

http://dbhdd.georgia.gov/
mailto:jill.mays@dbhdd.ga.gov
mailto:dawne.morgan@dbhdd.ga.gov


Georgia
PAIMI Agency
Georgia Advocacy Office, Inc. URL:   http://thegao.org

Express Mailing Address:
One West Court Square Suite 625 One West Court Square Suite 625

Decatur, GA 30030 Decatur, GA 30030

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Ruby Moore Phone:  (404) 885-1234
Executive Director Fax:      (404) 378-0031
Georgia Advocacy Office, Inc. Email:   rmoore@thegao.org
1 West Court Square Suite 625 Express Mailing Address:

1 West Court Square Suite 625
Decatur, GA 30030

Decatur, GA 30030
PAIMI Coordinator
Felicia  Hardy Phone:  (404) 885-1234
PAIMI Program Director Fax:      (404) 378-0031
Georgia Advocacy Office, Inc. Email:   fhardy@thegao.org
One West Court Square Suite 625 Express Mailing Address:

One West Court Square Suite 625
Decatur, GA 30030

Decatur, GA 30030
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Guam
SAPT Agency
Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness Center URL:   http://www.gbhwc.guam.gov
Drug and Alcohol Branch Express Mailing Address:
790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road 790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road

Tamuning, GU 96931 Tamuning, GU 

Single State Authority (SSA)
Rey Vega Phone:  (671) 647-5330
Director Fax:      (671) 649-6948
Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness Center Email:   rey.vega@gbhwc.guam.gov
790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road Express Mailing Address:

790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road
Tamuning, GU 96931

Tamuning, GU 96913
SABG Coordinator
Athena Duenas, CSAC II, ICADC Phone:  (671) 475-5443
Substance Abuse Program Supervisor Fax:      (671) 477-7782
Guam Behavioral Health & Wellness Center Email:   athena.duenas@gbhwc.guam.gov
790 Gov. Carlos G. Camacho Road Express Mailing Address:

Suite 102-105, Bldg. F, J & G Commercial Center, 215 East 
Chalan Santo Papa

Tamuning, GU 96913
Hagatna, GU 96932

Fiscal Contact
Benny Pinaula Phone:  (671) 647-1902
Deputy Director Fax:      (671) 649-6948
Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness Center Email:   Benny.Pinaula@gbhwc.guam.gov
790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road Express Mailing Address:

790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road
Tamuning, GU 96913

Tamuning, GU 96913
National Treatment Network (NTN)
Athena Duenas, CSAC II, ICADC Phone:  (671) 475-5443
Substance Abuse Program Supervisor Fax:      (671) 477-7782
Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness Center Email:   athena.duenas@gbhwc.guam.gov
790 Gov. Carlos G. CamachoRoad Express Mailing Address:

Ste 102-105, Bldg F, J&G Commercial Center, 215 E. 
Chalan Santo Papa

Tamuning, GU 96913
Hagatna, GU 96932
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Guam
National Prevention Network (NPN)
MaryGrace Rosadino Phone:  (671) 477-9079

Fax:      (671) 477-9076
Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness Center Email:   marygrace.rosadino@mail.dmhsa.guam.gov
790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road Express Mailing Address:

790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road
Tamuning, GU 96913

Tamuning, GU 96913
Synar Contact
Remedios Malig, Certified Prevention Specialist Phone:  (671) 477-8862
Synar Coordinator Fax:      (671) 477-9076
GuamBehavioral Health and Wellness Center Email:   remedios.malig@gbhwc.guam.gov
790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road Express Mailing Address:

2nd Floor, Bldg. F, J & G Commercial Center, 
Tamuning, GU 96931 215 East Chalan Santo Papa 

Hagatna, GU 96910
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Guam
CMHS Agency
Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness Center URL:   http://www.gbhwc.guam.gov
Clinical Services Division Express Mailing Address:
790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road 790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road

Tamuning, GU 96913 Tamuning, GU 96913

SMH Commissioner
Rey Vega Phone:  (671) 647-1946
Director Fax:      (671) 647-5402
Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness Center Email:   rey.vega@gbhwc.guam.gov
790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road Express Mailing Address:

790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road
Tamuning, GU 96913

Tamuning, GU 96913
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Benny Pinaula Phone:  (671) 647-1902
Deputy Director Fax:      (671) 649-6948
Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness Center Email:   Benny.Pinaula@gbhwc.guam.gov
790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road Express Mailing Address:

790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road
Tamuning, GU 96913

Tamuning, GU 96913
MHBG Planner
Reina Sanchez Phone:  (671) 647-5303
Social Services Supervisor Fax:      (671) 649-6152
Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness Center Email:   reina.sanchez@gbhwc.guam.gov
790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road Express Mailing Address:

790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road
Tamuning, GU 96913

Tamuning, HI 96913
MHBG Child Planner
Annie Unpingco, MSW, LCSW Phone:  (671) 647-5303
CASD Administrator Fax:      (671) 477-5330
Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness Center Email:   annie.unpingco@gbhwc.guam.gov
790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road Express Mailing Address:

790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road
Tamuning, GU 96913

Tamuning, GU 96913
Advisory Council Chair
Leah Rassier 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Guam
PATH Agency
Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness Center URL:   http://www.gbhwc.guam.gov
Clinical Services Division Express Mailing Address:
790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road

Tamuning, GU 96913

Authorized PATH Representative
Rey Vega Phone:  (671) 647-1901
Director Fax:      (671) 647-5402
Guam Behavioral Health and Wellness Center Email:   rey.vega@gbhwc.guam.gov
790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road Express Mailing Address:

790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road
Tamuning, GU 96913

Tamuning, GU 96913
PATH Coordinator
Reina Sanchez Phone:  (671) 647-5303
Social Services Supervisor Fax:      (671) 647-6152

Email:   reina.sanchez@gbhwc.guam.gov
790 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road Express Mailing Address:

Tamuning, GU 96913
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Guam
PAIMI Agency
Guam Legal Services Corporation-Disability Law Center URL:   http://www.lawhelp.org/GU
Disability Law Center Express Mailing Address:
113 Bradley Place 113 Bradley Place

Hagatna, GU 96910 Hagatna, GU 96910

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Harold Parker Phone:  (671) 477-9811
Executive Director Fax:      (671) 477-1320
Guam Legal Services Corporation-Disability Law Center Email:   harold.parker@guamlsc.org
113 Bradley Place Express Mailing Address:

113 Bradley Place
Hagatna, GU 96910

Hagatna, GU 96910
PAIMI Coordinator
Carol Cabiles Phone:  (671) 477-9811
P&A Program Coordinator Fax:      (671) 477-1320
Guam Legal Services Corporation-Disability Law Center Email:   carol.cabiles@guamlsc.org
113 Bradley Place Express Mailing Address:

113 Bradley Place
Hagatna, GU 96910

Hagatna, GU 96910
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Hawaii
SAPT Agency
Department of Health URL:   http://health.hawaii.gov/substance-abuse/
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division Express Mailing Address:
Kakuhihewa Building, 601 Kamokila Boulevard, Room 360 Same as mailing address

Kapolei, HI 96707

Single State Authority (SSA)
Edward Mersereau, MSW, LCSW, CSAC Phone:  (808) 692-7507
Division Chief Fax:      (808) 692-7521
Department of Health, Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division Email:   edward.mersereau@doh.hawaii.gov
Kakuhihewa Building, 601 Kamokila Blvd., Room 360 Express Mailing Address:

Same as mailing address
Kapolei, HI 96707

SABG Coordinator
Jan Nishimura, MPH Phone:  (808) 692-7541
Planner Fax:      (808) 692-7521
Department of Health, Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division Email:   jan.nishimura@doh.hawaii.gov
Kakuhihewa Building, 601 Kamokila Blvd., Room 360 Express Mailing Address:

Same as mailing address
Kapolei, HI 96707

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Jared Yurow, Psy.D. Phone:  (808) 692-7509
Clinical Psychologist Fax:      (808) 692-7521
Department of Health, Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division Email:   jared.yurow@doh.hawaii.gov
Kakuhihewa Building, 601 Kamokila Blvd., Room 360 Express Mailing Address:

Same as mailing address
Kapolei, HI 96707

National Prevention Network (NPN)
Alan Yamamoto Phone:  (808) 692-7514
Program Specialist Fax:      (808) 692-7521
Department of Health, Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division Email:   alan.yamamoto@doh.hawaii.gov
Kakuhihewa Building, 601 Kamokila Blvd., Room 360 Express Mailing Address:

Same as mailing address
Kapolei, HI 96707

Synar Contact
Jan Nishimura, MPH Phone:  (808) 692-7513
Planner Fax:      (808) 692-7521
Department of Health, Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division Email:   jan.nishimura@doh.hawaii.gov
Kakuhihewa Building, 601 Kamokila Blvd., Room 360 Express Mailing Address:

Same as mailing address
Kapolei, HI 96707
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Hawaii
CMHS Agency
Department of Health URL:   http://health.hawaii.gov/
Behavioral Health Administration Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 3378 1250 Punchbowl Street, 3rd Floor

Honolulu, HI 96801 Honolulu, HI 96814

SMH Commissioner
Lynn Fallin Phone:  (808) 586-4416
Deputy Director Fax:      (808) 586-4368
Department of Health, Behavioral Health Administrator Email:   lynn.fallin@doh.hawaii.gov
P.O. Box 3378 Express Mailing Address:

1250 Punchbowl Street, 3rd Floor
Honolulu, HI 96801-3378

Honolulu, HI 96813
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Amy Yamaguchi Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   amy.yamaguchi@doh.hawaii.gov

1250 Punchbowl Street Express Mailing Address:

Honolulu, HI 96813

MHBG Planner
Judith Clarke, MSA Phone:  (808) 453-6946
Planner Fax:      (808) 453-6946
Department of Health, Adult Mental Health Division Email:   judith.clarke@doh.hawaii.gov
P.O. Box 3378 Express Mailing Address:

2201 Waimano Home Road
Honolulu, HI 96801-3378 Hale F

Pearl City, HI 96782
MHBG Child Planner
Sandra  PaK Phone:  (808) 733-9333

Fax:      (808) 733-9357
Email:   Sandra.Pak@doh.hawaii.gov

3627 Kilauea Ave Express Mailing Address:
Room 101
Honolulu, HI 96816

Advisory Council Chair
Marie Vorsino, Psy.D. 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Hawaii
PATH Agency
Hawaii State Department of Health URL:   http://health.hawaii.gov/
Adult Mental Health Division Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 3378 1250 Punchbowl Street

Honolulu, HI 96801-3378 Honolulu, HI 96813

Authorized PATH Representative
Mark Fridovich, Ph.D., M.P.A Phone:  (808) 586-4770
Adult Mental Health Administrator Fax:      (808) 586-4745
Department of Health, Adult Mental Health Division Email:   mark.fridovich@doh.hawaii.gov
P.O. Box 3378 Express Mailing Address:

1250 Punchbowl Street
Honolulu, HI 96801-3378 Suite 250

Honolulu, HI 96813
PATH Coordinator
Yara Sutton, MS, MBA Phone:  (808) 453-6940
AMHD Housing Services Coordinator Fax:      (808) 453-6995
Department of Health, Adult Mental Health Division Email:   yara.sutton@doh.hawaii.gov
P. O. Box 3378 Express Mailing Address:

2201 Waimano Home Road
Honolulu, HI 96801-3378 Hale F

Pearl City, HI 96782
Alternate PATH Coordinator
Judith Clarke, MSA Phone:  (808) 453-6946
Planner Fax:      (808) 453-6995
Department of Health , Adult Mental Health Division Email:   judith.clarke@doh.hawaii.gov
P.O. Box 3378 Express Mailing Address:

2201 Waimano Home Road
Honolulu, HI 96801-3378 Hale F

Pearl City, HI 96782
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Hawaii
PAIMI Agency
Hawaii Disability Rights Center URL:   http://www.hawaiidisabilityrights.org

Express Mailing Address:
1132 Bishop Street 1132 Bishop Street
Suite 2102 Suite 2102
Honolulu, HI 96813 Honolulu, HI 96813

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Louis Erteschik Phone:  (808) 275-4011
Executive Director Fax:      (808) 949-2928
Hawaii Disability Rights Center Email:   louis@hawaiidisabilityrights.org
1132 Bishop Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite 2102 1132 Bishop Street
Honolulu, HI 96813 Suite 2102

Honolulu, HI 96813
PAIMI Coordinator
Louis Erteschik Phone:  (808) 949-2922
Executive Director Fax:      (808) 949-2928
Hawaii Disability Rights Center Email:   louis@hawaiidisabilityrights.org
1132 Bishop Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite 2102 1132 Bishop Street
Honolulu, HI 96813 Suite 2102

Honolulu, HI 96813
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Idaho
SAPT Agency
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare URL:   http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/?

TabId=105
Division of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
POB 83720/3rd 450 West State Street

3rd FLoor
Boise, ID 83720-0036 Boise, ID 83720

Single State Authority (SSA)
Rosie Andueza Phone:  (208) 334-5553
Manager, Operations Program Fax:      (208) 332-7305
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare Email:   anduezar@dhw.idaho.gov
POB 83720/3rd Express Mailing Address:

450 West State Street
Boise, ID 83720-0036

SABG Coordinator
Terry Pappin, M.Ed. Phone:  (208) 334-6542
Specialist Fax:      (208) 334-5998
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare Email:   pappint@dhw.idaho.gov
POB 83720/3rd Express Mailing Address:

450 West State Street
Boise, ID 83720-0036 Division of Behavioral Health

Boise, ID 83720
Fiscal Contact
Jodi Osborn Phone:  (208) 334-0679
Financial Executive Officer Fax:      (208) 334-5694
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare Email:   osbornj@dhw.idaho.gov
POB 83720/9th Express Mailing Address:
Division of Support Services 450 West State Street
Boise, ID 83720-0036 Idaho Department of Health and Welfare

Boise, ID 83720
National Treatment Network (NTN)
Ryan Porter, LPC, CADC Phone:  (208) 947-7430
Behavioral Health and Quality Assurance Manager Fax:      (208) 947-7590
 Idaho Supreme Court Email:    rporter@idcourts.net
POB 83720 Express Mailing Address:
Idaho Supreme Court 451 West State Street
Boise, ID 83720-0101 Idaho Supreme Court

Boise, ID 83720
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Idaho
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Elisha Figueroa, MSW Phone:  (208) 854-3040
Administrator Fax:      (208) 854-3041
Idaho Office of Drug Policy Email:   Elisha.Figueroa@odp.idaho.gov
PO Box 83720 Express Mailing Address:
Office of Drug Policy Borah Building, 4th Floor
Boise, ID 83720 304 N. 8th Street

Boise, ID 83720
Synar Contact
Terry Pappin, M.Ed. Phone:  (208) 334-6542
Specialist Fax:      (208) 334-4928
Idaho Tobacco Project, Department of Health and Welfare Email:   pappint@dhw.idaho.gov
POB 83720/3rd Express Mailing Address:

450 West State St.
Boise, ID 83720

Boise, ID 83720
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Idaho
CMHS Agency
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare URL:   http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/?

TabId=103
Division of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
POB 83720/3rd 450 West State Street

3rd Floor
Boise, ID 83720-0036 Boise, ID 83720

SMH Commissioner
Ross Edmunds Phone:  (208) 334-5726
Administrator Fax:      (208) 334-7305
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare Email:   edmundsr@dhw.idaho.gov
POB 83720/3rd Express Mailing Address:

450  W. State ST
Boise, ID 83720-0036

Boise, ID 83720
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Jodi Osborn Phone:  (208) 334-0679

Fax:      (208) 334-5694
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare Email:   osbornj@dhw.idaho.gov
POB 83720/9th Express Mailing Address:

450 W. State St, 9th Floor
Boise, ID 83720-0036

Boise , ID 83720
MHBG Planner
Anne Bloxham, LMSW Phone:  (208) 334-5527
Program Specialist Fax:      (208) 334-5998
Dept. Health and Welfare, Division of Behavioral Health Email:   bloxhama@dhw.idaho.gov
POB 83720/3rd Express Mailing Address:

450 West State Street, 3rd Floor
Boise, ID 83720

Boise, ID 83702
Advisory Council Chair
Jennifer Griffis 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Idaho
PATH Agency
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare URL:   
Division of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
POB 83720/3rd 450 W. State St.
450 W. State St.
Boise, ID 83720-0036 Boise , ID 83720

PATH Coordinator
Alacia Handy Phone:  (208) 334-5878
Program Specialist Fax:      

Email:   HandyA@dhw.idaho.gov
450 West State Street Express Mailing Address:
3rd Floor
Boise, ID 83702

Alternate PATH Coordinator
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:
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Idaho
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights Idaho, Inc. URL:   http://disabilityrightsidaho.org/

Express Mailing Address:
4477 Emerald Street 4477 Emerald Street
Suite B-100 Suite B-100
Boise, ID 83706 Boise, ID 83706

Authorized PAIMI Representative
James Baugh Phone:  (208) 336-5353
Executive Director Fax:      (208) 336-5396
DisAbility Rights Idaho Email:   jbaugh@disabilityrightsidaho.org
4477 Emerald St. Express Mailing Address:
Ste. B-100 4477 Emerald St.
Boise, ID 83706 Ste. B-100

Boise, ID 83706
PAIMI Coordinator
Dina Flores-Brewer Phone:  (208) 336-5353
Advocacy Director Fax:      (208) 336-5396
Disability Rights Idaho Email:   dina@disabilityrightsidaho.org
4477 Emerald Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite B-100 4477 Emerald Street
Boise, ID 83706 Suite B-100

Boise, ID 83706
Alternate PAIMI Coordinator
Linda S Flesner Phone:  (208) 336-5353
Administrative Assistant Fax:      (208) 336-5396
Disability Rights Idaho Email:   linda@disabilityrightsidaho.org
4477 Emerald Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite B-100 4477 Emerald Street
Boise, ID 83706 Suite B-100

Boise, ID 83706
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Illinois
SAPT Agency
Illinois Department of Human Services URL:   http://www.dhs.state.il.us/oasa/
Division of Alcoholism and Substance Abuse Express Mailing Address:
401 South Clinton Street
Second Floor
Chicago, IL 60607

Single State Authority (SSA)
Maria Bruni, PhD Phone:  (312) 814-2300
Acting Director Fax:      (312) 814-2419
Illinois Department of Human Services Division of 
Alcoholism and Substance Abuse

Email:   Maria.Bruni@illinois.gov

401 South Clinton Street Express Mailing Address:
Second Floor
Chicago, IL 60607

SABG Coordinator
Danielle Kirby, MPH Phone:  (312) 814-5814
SABG Coordinator Fax:      
Illinois Department of Human Services, Division of 
Alcoholism and Substance Abuse

Email:   danielle.kirby@illinois.gov

401 S. Clinton St. Express Mailing Address:
Second Floor
Chicago, IL 60607
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Illinois
CMHS Agency
Illinois Department of Human Services URL:   http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=29763
Division of Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
401 S. Clinton Street Same as above
2nd floor
Chicago, IL 60607

SMH Commissioner
Diana Knaebe Phone:  (217) 782-5700
Director Fax:      (217) 785-3066
Illinois Dept. of Human Services/Division of Mental Health Email:   Diana.Knaebe@Illinois.Gov
319 E. Madison Express Mailing Address:
Suite 3B Same As Above
Springfield, IL 62701

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Kimberly Benson Phone:  (217) 524-7006
CFO Fax:      
IDHS/DMH Email:   kimberly.benson@illinois.gov

Express Mailing Address:

MHBG Planner
Justin Harding Phone:  

Fax:      
Illinois Department of Human Services/Division of Mental 
Health

Email:   

401 S. Clinton St. Express Mailing Address:
2cnd Floor Same as above
Chicago, IL 60607

Advisory Council Chair
John  Shustitzky ( jwshust@gmail.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority

Page 73 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=29763
mailto:Diana.Knaebe@illinois.gov
mailto:kimberly.benson@illinois.gov


Illinois
PATH Agency
Illinois Department of Human Services URL:   http://www.dhs.state.il.us/
Division of Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
James R. Thompson Center
100 W. Randolph
Chicago, IL 60601

PATH Coordinator
Tahtia K. Smalling, M.A. Phone:  (708) 468-4082
State PATH Coordinator Fax:      (708) 429-9107
Illinois Dept. Human Services/Division of Mental Health Email:   tahtia.smalling@illinois.gov
c/o CTF ILLINOIS Express Mailing Address:
6775 Prosperi Drive c/o CTF ILLINOIS
Tinley Park, IL 60477 6775 Prosperi Drive

Tinley Park, IL 60477
Alternate PATH Coordinator
Brenda Hampton Phone:  (312) 814-4834
Deputy Director, Systems Rebalancing Fax:      (708) 814-4832
Illinois Department of Human Services/Division of Mental 
Health

Email:   brenda.hampton@illinois.gov

401 S. Clinton Express Mailing Address:

Chicago , IL 60607
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Illinois
PAIMI Agency
Equip for Equality URL:   http://www.equipforequality.org

Express Mailing Address:
20 North Michigan Avenue STE 300

20 North Michigan Avenue STE 300
Chicago, IL 60602 Chicago, IL 60602

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Zena Naiditch Phone:  (312) 895-7314
President and CEO Fax:      (312) 541-7544
Equip for Equality Email:   zena@equipforequality.org
20 North Michigan Avenue STE 300 Express Mailing Address:

20 North Michigan Avenue STE 300
Chicago, IL 60602

Chicago, IL 60602
PAIMI Coordinator
Barry Taylor Phone:  (773) 895-7317
Vice President Civil Rights Fax:      (312) 541-7544
Equip for Equality Email:   baryt@equipforequality.org
20 North Michigan Avenue STE 300 Express Mailing Address:

20 North Michigan Avenue STE 300
Chicago, IL 60615

Chicago, IL 60615
Alternate PAIMI Coordinator
Deborah Kennedy Phone:  (312) 895-7304
Vice President Abuse Investigation Unit Fax:      (312) 541-7544
Equip for Equality Email:   deborah@equipforequality.org
20 North Michigan Avenue STE 300 Express Mailing Address:

20 North Michigan Avenue STE 300
Chicago, IL 60602

Chicago, IL 60602
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Indiana
SAPT Agency
Family and Social Services Administration URL:   http://www.in.gov/fssa/dmha/index.htm
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Express Mailing Address:
402 West Washington Street, Room W-353

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2739

Single State Authority (SSA)
Kevin Moore Phone:  (317) 232-7800

Fax:      (317) 233-3472
Family and Social Services Administration Email:   Kevin.Moore@fssa.IN.gov
402 West Washington Street, Room W-353 Express Mailing Address:

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2739

SABG Coordinator
Dennis  Ailes Phone:  (317) 232-7883
Bureau Chief Fax:      (317) 233-3472
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Email:   Dennis.Ailes@fssa.IN.gov
402 W. Washington St Express Mailing Address:
Room W-353
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Fiscal Contact
Donna Rutherford, MBA Phone:  (317) 232-7862
Controller-Division of Mental Health and Addiction Fax:      (317) 233-7844
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Email:   donna.rutherford@fssa.in.gov
402 W. Washington St Express Mailing Address:
Room W-353
Indianapolis, IN 46204

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Dennis Ailes Phone:  (317) 232-7883
Bureau Chief Fax:      (317) 233-7844
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Email:   dennis.ailes@fssa.in.gov
402 W. Washington St Express Mailing Address:
Room W-353
Indianapolis, IN 46204

National Prevention Network (NPN)
Julie Gries Phone:  (317) 232-7894

Fax:      (317) 233-3472
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Email:   julie.gries@fssa.in.gov
402 W. Washington St Express Mailing Address:
Room W-353
Indianapolis, IN 46204
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Indiana
Synar Contact
Julie Gries Phone:  (317) 232-7894

Fax:      (317) 233-3472
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Email:   julie.gries@fssa.in.gov
402 W. Washington St Express Mailing Address:
Room W-353
Indianapolis, IN 46204
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Indiana
CMHS Agency
Family and Social Services Administration URL:   
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Express Mailing Address:
402 West Washington Street, Room W-353

Indianapolis, IN 46204

SMH Commissioner
Kevin Moore Phone:  (317) 232-7800

Fax:      (317) 233-3472
Family and Social Services Administration Email:   Kevin.Moore@fssa.IN.gov
402 West Washington Street, Room W-353 Express Mailing Address:

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Donna Rutherford Phone:  

Fax:      
Family and Social Services Administration Email:   Donna.Rutherford@fssa.in.gov
402 West Washington St. Express Mailing Address:
Room W-353
Indianapolis, IN 46204

MHBG Planner
Michael Ross, MSW Phone:  (317) 460-2452
Bureau Chief Fax:      (317) 233-3472

Email:   michael.ross@fssa.in.gov
402 W. Washington St Express Mailing Address:
Room W-353
Indianapolis, IN 46204

MHBG Child Planner
Sirrilla  Blackmon, LCSW, LCAC Phone:  (317) 232-7800
Deputy Director Youth Services Fax:      (317) 233-1985
FSSA-Division of Mental Health and Addiction Email:   sirrilla.blackmon@fssa.in.gov
402 W. Washington Street Rm W-353 Express Mailing Address:

402 W. Washington Street Rm W-353
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Indianapolis, IN 46204
Advisory Council Chair
Stephen McCafferey  (smcaffrey@mhai.net) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
Mental Health America of Indiana
1431 N. Delaware St.

Indianapolis, IN 46202
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Indiana
PATH Agency
Family and Social Services Administration URL:   http://www.in.gov/fssa/dmha/index.htm
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Express Mailing Address:
402 W. Washington Street
Room W-353
Indianapolis, IN 46204

PATH Coordinator
Carol Simpson, BSW Phone:  (317) 232-7872
Housing Projects Director Fax:      (317) 233-3472
Indiana Division of Mental Health and Addiction Email:   carol.simpson@fssa.in.gov
402 West Washington, Room W353 Express Mailing Address:

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Sara Cozad, LCSW Phone:  
Assistant Deputy Director Fax:      
FSSA - Division of Mental Health and Addiction Email:   sara.cozad@fssa.in.gov
402 West Washington, Room W353 Express Mailing Address:

402 West Washington, Room W353
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Indianapolis, IN 46204
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Indiana
PAIMI Agency
Indiana Protection & Advocacy Services Commission URL:   http://www.indianadisabilityrights.org
Indiana Disability Rights Express Mailing Address:
4701 N. Keystone Ave. 4701 N. Keystone Ave.
Suite 222 Suite 222
Indianapolis, IN 46205 Indianapolis, IN 46205

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Dawn Adams, JD Phone:  (317) 722-5555
Executive Director Fax:      (317) 722-5564
Indiana Protection & Advocacy Services Commission / 
Indiana Disability Rights

Email:   executivedirector@indianadisabilityrights.org

4701 N. Keystone Ave. Express Mailing Address:
Suite 222 4701 N. Keystone Ave.
Indianapolis, IN 46205 Suite 222

Indianapolis, IN 46205
PAIMI Coordinator
Dawn Adams, JD Phone:  (317) 722-5555
Executive Director Fax:      (317) 722-5564
Indiana Protection & Advocacy Services Commission / 
Indiana Disability Rights

Email:   dawadams@indianadisabilityrights.org

4701 N. Keystone Ave. Express Mailing Address:
Suite 222 4701 N. Keystone Ave.
Indianapolis, IN 46205 Suite 222

Indianapolis, IN 46205
Alternate PAIMI Coordinator
Melissa Keyes, JD Phone:  (317) 722-5555
Legal Director Fax:      (317) 722-5564
Indiana Protection & Advocacy Services Commission / 
Indiana Disability Rights

Email:   mkeyes@indianadisabilityrights.org

4701 N. Keystone Ave. Express Mailing Address:
Suite 222 4701 N. Keystone Ave.
Indianapolis, IN 46205 Suite 222

Indianapolis, IN 46205
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Iowa
SAPT Agency
Iowa Department of Public Health URL:   

http://www.idph.state.ia.us/bh/substance_abuse.asp
Division of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
321 E. 12th St.

Des Moines, IA 50319-0075

Single State Authority (SSA)
Kathy  Stone Phone:  (515) 281-4417

Fax:      (515) 281-4535
Iowa Department of Public Health Email:   kathy.stone@idph.iowa.gov
321 E. 12th St. Express Mailing Address:

Des Moines, IA 50319-0075

SABG Coordinator
Michele Tilotta, RN, BSN, MPA Phone:  (515) 242-6333
Executive Officer Fax:      (515) 281-4535
Iowa Department of Public Health Email:   michele.tilotta@idph.iowa.gov
321 East 12th Street Express Mailing Address:

321 East 12th Street
Des Moines, IA 50319

Des Moines, IA 50319
Synar Contact
michele Tilotta, MPA, BSN, RN Phone:  (515) 281-4816
Executive Officer Fax:      
Iowa Department of Public Health Email:   michele.tilotta@idph.iowa.gov
321 East 12th Street Express Mailing Address:

Des Moines, IA 50319
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Iowa
CMHS Agency
Iowa Department of Human Services URL:   
Division of Mental Health and Disability Services Express Mailing Address:
1305 E. Walnut

Des Moines, IA, IA 50319

SMH Commissioner
Richard Shults Phone:  (515) 281-8580
Administrator Fax:      
Iowa Department of Human Services Email:   rshults@dhs.state.ia.us
1305 E. Walnut Express Mailing Address:

Des Moines, IA 50319

Alternate Contact
Theresa Armstrong Phone:  (515) 281-3780
Bureau Chief Fax:      (515) 242-6036
Iowa Department of Human Services Email:   tarmstr1@dhs.state.ia.us
1305 E. Walnut St. Express Mailing Address:

Des Moines, IA 50319

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Lee Hill Phone:  

Fax:      
Iowa Department of Human Services Email:   Ihill@dhs.state.ia.us
1305 E Walnut Express Mailing Address:

Des Moines, IA 50319

MHBG Planner
Laura Larkin Phone:  (515) 242-5880
Executive Officer Fax:      
Iowa Department of Human Services Email:   llarkin@dhs.state.ia.us
1305 E. Walnut Express Mailing Address:

Des Moines, IA 50319

Advisory Council Chair
Teresa Bomhoff (tbomhoff@mchsi.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Iowa
PATH Agency
Iowa Department of Human Services URL:   http://www.dhs.state.ia.us/

Express Mailing Address:
1305 E. Walnut 

Des Moines, IA 50319

PATH Coordinator
Karen Hyatt Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   khyatt@dhs.state.ia.us
Express Mailing Address:

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Theresa Armstrong Phone:  (515) 281-3780

Fax:      
Email:   tarmstr1@dhs.state.ia.us
Express Mailing Address:
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Iowa
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights Iowa URL:   http://driowa.org

Express Mailing Address:
400 E. Court Ave. 400 E. Court Ave.
Suite 300 Suite 300
Des Moines, IA 50309 Des Moines, IA 50309

Authorized PAIMI Representative
LInda Firkins Phone:  (515) 278-2502
Director of Finance Fax:      (515) 278-0539
Disability Rights Iowa Email:   lfirkins@driowa.org
400 E. Court Ave. Express Mailing Address:
Suite 300 400 E. Court Ave.
Des Moines, IA 50309 Suite 300

Des Moines, IA 50309
PAIMI Coordinator
Jane Hudson Phone:  (515) 278-2502
Executive Director Fax:      (515) 278-0539
Disability Rights Iowa Email:   jhudson@driowa.org
400 E. Court Ave. Express Mailing Address:
Suite 300 400 E. Court Ave.
Des Moines, IA 50309 Suite 300

Des Moines, IA 50309
Alternate PAIMI Coordinator
Cynthia Miller Phone:  (515) 278-2502
Legal Director Fax:      (515) 278-0539
Disability Rights Iowa Email:   cmiller@driowa.org
400 E. Court Ave. Express Mailing Address:
Suite 300 400 E. Court Ave.
Des Moines, IA 50309 Suite 300

Des Moines, IA 50309
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Kansas
SAPT Agency
Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services URL:   

http://www.srs.ks.gov/agency/as/Pages/AAPSServices.asp
x

Behavioral Health Services Express Mailing Address:
503 S. Kansas Ave.

Topeka, KS 66603

Single State Authority (SSA)
John Hostetler Phone:  (785) 296-6495
Director of Behavioral Health Fax:      (785) 296-0256
Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services Email:   John.Hostetler@ks.gov
503 S. Kansas Ave. Express Mailing Address:

Topeka, KS 66603

SABG Coordinator
John Hostetler Phone:  (785) 296-6495
Director of Behavioral Health Fax:      (785) 296-0256
Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services Email:   John.Hostetler@ks.gov
503 S. Kansas Express Mailing Address:

Topeka, KS 66603

National Prevention Network (NPN)
Sarah Fischer, MPA Phone:  (785) 291-3359
Director, Prevention & Promotion Services Fax:      
BHSC Email:   sarah.fischer@ks.gov
503 S Kansas Avenue Express Mailing Address:

Topeka, KS 66603

Synar Contact
Mende Barnett Phone:  (785) 368-7429

Fax:      
KS Dept for Aging and Disability Services Email:   mende.j.barnett@ks.gov
503 S kansas Avenue Express Mailing Address:

topeka, KS 66603
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Kansas
CMHS Agency
Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services URL:   
Behavioral Health Services Express Mailing Address:
503 S. Kansas Ave. 

Topeka, KS 66603

SMH Commissioner
Susan  Fout Phone:  (785) 368-7228
Commissioner Fax:      (785) 296-0256
Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services Email:   Susan.Fout@kdads.ks.gov
503 S. Kansas Express Mailing Address:

Topeka, KS 66603

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:

MHBG Planner
John Hostetler, M.S., ED Phone:  (785) 296-6495
Director of Mental Health Fax:      (785) 296-0256
Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services Email:   John.Hostetler@kdads.ks.gov
503 S. Kansas Avenue Express Mailing Address:

Topeka, KS 66603

Advisory Council Chair
Sherman Cole (scole@micoks.net) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Kansas
PATH Agency
Kansas Department of Aging and Disability Services URL:   http://www.kdads.ks.gov/

Express Mailing Address:
503 S. Kansas Avenue

Topeka, KS 66603

PATH Coordinator
Melissa Bogart-Sarkey Phone:  (785) 296-4744

Fax:      
Email:   melissa.bogartstarkey@ks.gov

503 S Kansas Ave Express Mailing Address:

Topeka, KS 66603

Alternate PATH Coordinator
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:
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Kentucky
SAPT Agency
Cabinet for Health and Family Services URL:   http://dbhdid.ky.gov/dbh
Department for Behavioral Health, Developmental and 
Intellectual Disabilities

Express Mailing Address:

275 East Main Street 4 W-G

Frankfort, KY 40621

Single State Authority (SSA)
James Gedra Phone:  (502) 782-6173

Fax:      (502) 564-9010
Cabinet for Health and Family Services Email:   Michele.Blevins@ky.gov
275 East Main Street 4W-G Express Mailing Address:

Frankfort, KY 40621

SABG Coordinator
Sara Barker Phone:  (502) 782-6146
Policy Analyst Fax:      (502) 564-9010
Division of Behavioral Health Email:   Sara.barker@ky.gov
275 East Main Street 4W-G Express Mailing Address:

Frankfort, KY 40621

Fiscal Contact
Michelle McFarland Phone:  (502) 782-6128
SAPT Financial Fax:      (502) 564-3844
Department for Behavioral Health, Developmental and 
Intellectual Disabilities 

Email:   michelleR.mcfarland@ky.gov

275 East Main Street 4C-D Express Mailing Address:

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Maggie Schroeder Phone:  (502) 782-6188
Branch Manager Fax:      (502) 564-9010
KY DBHDID Email:   maggie.schroeder@ky.gov
275 East Main Street 4W-G Express Mailing Address:

Frankfort, KY 40601
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Kentucky
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Phyllis Millspaugh Phone:  (502) 782-6153
Branch Manager Fax:      (502) 564-9010
KY DBHDID Email:   Phyllis.Millspaugh@ky.gov
275 East Main Street 4W-G Express Mailing Address:

Frankfort, KY 40621

Synar Contact
Steven Cambron Phone:  (502) 782-6153

Fax:      (502) 564-9010
Kentucky Division of Behavioral Health Email:   Steve.Cambron@ky.gov
275 East Main St. 4W-G Express Mailing Address:

275 East Main Street
Frankfort, KY 40621

Frankfort, KY 40621
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Kentucky
CMHS Agency
Cabinet for Health and Family Services URL:   http://dbhdid.ky.gov/kdbhdid
Department for Behavioral Health, Developmental and 
Intellectual Disabilities

Express Mailing Address:

275 East Main Street 4W-G

Frankfort, KY 40621

SMH Commissioner
Wendy Morris Phone:  (502) 564-4527
Commissioner Fax:      (502) 564-5478
Department for Behavioral Health, Development, and 
Intellectual Disabilities

Email:   wendy.morris@ky.gov

275 East Main Street 4W-F Express Mailing Address:
275 East Main Street  4W-F

Frankfort, KY 40621
Frankfort, KY 40601

Alternate Contact
    Phone:  (502) 564-4527
 Fax:      (502) 564-5478
KY Department for Behavioral Health, Developmental and 
Intellectual Disabilities

Email:    

275 East Main Street Express Mailing Address:
4W-F 275 East Main Street
Frankfort, KY 40601 4W-F

Frankfort, KY 40601
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Stephanie Craycraft Phone:  (502) 782-4860

Fax:      (502) 564-3844
Department for Behavioral Health, Development, and 
Intellectual Disabilities

Email:   Stephanie.craycraft@ky.gov

275 East Main Street 4W-F Express Mailing Address:

Frankfort, KY 40621

MHBG Planner
Michele Blevins, M.S., LMFT Phone:  (502) 782-6150
Assistant Director Fax:      (502) 564-9010
KY Department for Behavioral Health, Development, and 
Intellectual Disabilities

Email:   michele.blevins@ky.gov

275 East Main Street 4 W-G Express Mailing Address:

Frankfort, KY 40621
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Kentucky
MHBG Child Planner
Christie Penn Phone:  (502) 782-6183

Fax:      
Department for Behavioral Health, Development, and 
Intellectual Disabilities

Email:   Christie.Penn@ky.gov

275 East Main Str. 4W-F Express Mailing Address:

Frankfort, KY 40621

Advisory Council Chair
Mary Singleton (angels2830@gmail.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Kentucky
PATH Agency
Kentucky Department for Behavioral Health, 
Developmental and Intellectual Disabilities

URL:   http://dbhdid.ky.gov/dbh

Division of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
275 East Main Street, 4W-G

Frankfort, KY 40621

Authorized PATH Representative
Thomas  Beatty Phone:  (502) 782-6148
Housing Coordinator Fax:      (502) 564-9010
KY Department for Behavioral Health, Developmental and 
Intellectual Disabilities 

Email:   thomas.beatty@ky.gov

275 East Main Street  4W-G Express Mailing Address:
275 East Main Street  4W-G

Frankfort, KY 40601
Frankfort, KY 40601

PATH Coordinator
Thomas Beatty, Program Administrator Phone:  (502) 782-6148
Housing Coordinator Fax:      (502) 564-9010
KY DBHDID Email:   thomas.beatty@ky.gov
275 East Main Street 4W-G Express Mailing Address:

Frankfort, KY 40621

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Rita Ruggles, MSW Phone:  (502) 782-6261
Branch Manager, Adult MH Fax:      (502) 564-9010
KY DBHDID Email:   rita.ruggles@ky.gov
275 East Main Street 4W-G Express Mailing Address:

Frankfort, KY 40621
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Kentucky
PAIMI Agency
Kentucky Protection and Advoacy URL:   

Express Mailing Address:
5 Mill Creek Park same as above

Frankfort, KY 40601

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Jeff  Edwards Phone:  (502) 564-2967
Director Fax:      (502) 695-6764
Kentucky Protection and Advocacy Email:   jeffp.edwards@ky.gov
5 Mill Creek Park Express Mailing Address:

same as above
Frankfort, KY 40601

PAIMI Coordinator
Susan  Abbott Phone:  (502) 564-2967

Fax:      (502) 695-6764
Kentucky Protection and Advocacy Email:   susan.abbott@ky.gov
5 Mill Creek Park Express Mailing Address:

same as above
Frankfort, KY 40601
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Louisiana
SAPT Agency
Louisiana Department of Health URL:   http://ldh.louisiana.gov/
Office of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 4049 628 North 4th Street

4th Floor
Baton Rouge , LA 70821 Baton Rouge, LA 70802

Single State Authority (SSA)
James Hussey, M.D. Phone:  (225) 342-8916
Assistant Secretary Fax:      (225) 342-3875
Louisiana Department of Health Email:   James.Hussey@la.gov
P. O. Box 4049 Express Mailing Address:

628 North 4th Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 4th Floor

Baton Rouge, LA 70802
SABG Coordinator
Missy Graves Phone:  (225) 342-8553
State Planner Fax:      (225) 342-8912
Louisiana Department of Health Email:   missy.graves@la.gov
P.O. Box 4049 Express Mailing Address:

628 North 4th Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 4th Floor

Baton Rouge, LA 70802
Fiscal Contact
Amanda Joyner Phone:  (225) 342-1868
Deputy Assistant Secretary Fax:      
Louisiana Department of Health Email:   amanda.joyner@la.gov
P.O. Box 4049 Express Mailing Address:

628 North 4th Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 4th Floor

Baton Rouge, LA 70802
National Treatment Network (NTN)
Kenneth Saucier Phone:  (225) 342-0777

Fax:      (225) 342-3875
Louisiana Department of Health Email:   kenneth.saucier@la.gov
P.O. Box 4049 Express Mailing Address:

628 North 4th Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 4th Floor

Baton Rouge, LA 70802
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Leslie  Brougham Freeman, Ph.D. Phone:  (225) 342-2540
Director of Prevention Services Fax:      
Louisiana Department of Health Email:   leslie.broughamfreeman@la.gov
P.O. Box 4049 Express Mailing Address:

628 North 4th Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 4th Floor

Baton Rouge, LA 70802
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Louisiana
Synar Contact
Leslie  Brougham Freeman, Ph.D. Phone:  (225) 342-2540
Director of Prevention Services Fax:      
Louisiana Department of Health Email:   leslie.broughamfreeman@la.gov
P.O. Box 4049 Express Mailing Address:

628 North 4th Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 4th Floor

Baton Rouge, LA 70802
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Louisiana
CMHS Agency
Louisiana Department of Health URL:   http://ldh.louisiana.gov/
Office of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 4049 628 North 4th Street

4th Floor
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 Baton Rouge, LA 70802

SMH Commissioner
James Hussey, M.D. Phone:  (225) 342-8916
Assistant Secretary Fax:      (225) 342-3875
Louisiana Department of Health Email:   James.Hussey@la.gov
P.O. Box 4049 Express Mailing Address:

628 North 4th Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 4th Floor

Baton Rouge, LA 70802
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Amanda Joyner Phone:  (225) 342-1868
Deputy Assistant Secretary Fax:      
Louisiana Department of Health Email:   amanda.joyner@la.gov
P.O. Box 4049 Express Mailing Address:

628 North 4th Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 4th Floor

Baton Rouge, LA 70802
MHBG Planner
Missy Graves Phone:  (225) 342-8553
State Planner Fax:      (225) 342-8912
Louisiana Department of Health Email:   missy.graves@la.gov
P.O. Box 4049 Express Mailing Address:

628 North 4th Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 4th Floor

Baton Rouge, LA 70802
Advisory Council Chair
Maryann Mason 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Louisiana
PATH Agency
Louisiana Department of Health URL:   http://ldh.louisiana.gov/
Office of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 4049 628 North 4th Street

4th Floor
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 Baton Rouge, LA 70802

PATH Coordinator
Jacqueline Porter, LMSW Phone:  (225) 342-4335
Program Manager Fax:      (225) 342-3931
Office of Behavioral Health Email:   Jacqueline.Porter@la.gov
P.O. Box 4049 Express Mailing Address:

628 North 4th Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4049

Baton Rouge, LA 70802
Alternate PATH Coordinator
Annette Arthur, LCSW Phone:  (225) 342-7338
Program Manager Fax:      
Office of Behavioral Health Email:   Annette.Arthur@la.gov
P.O. Box 4049 Express Mailing Address:

628 North 4th Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4049

Baton Rouge, LA 70802
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Louisiana
PAIMI Agency
Advocacy Center URL:   http://www.advocacyla.org
Advocacy Center Express Mailing Address:
8325 Oak Street 8325 Oak Street

New Orleans, LA 70118-2043 New Orleans, LA 70118-2043

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Kim Jones Phone:  (504) 522-2337
Executive Director Fax:      (504) 522-5507
Advocacy Center Email:   kjones@advocacyla.org
8325 Oak Street Express Mailing Address:

8325 Oak Street
New Orleans, LA 70118-2043

New Orleans, LA 70118-2043
PAIMI Coordinator
Stephanie Patrick Phone:  (504) 522-2337
Director of Policy and Planning Fax:      (504) 522-5507
Advocacy Center Email:   spatrick@advocacyla.org
8325 Oak Street Express Mailing Address:

8325 Oak Street
New Orleans, LA 70118

New Orleans, LA 70118

Page 98 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

http://www.advocacyla.org/
mailto:kjones@advocacyla.org
mailto:spatrick@advocacyla.org


Maine
SAPT Agency
Department of Health and Human Services URL:   http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/osa/
Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
(SAMHS)

Express Mailing Address:

11 SHS, 41 Anthony Ave 41 Anthony Avemue

Augusta, ME 04333-0011 Augusta, ME 04333

Single State Authority (SSA)
Sheldon Wheeler Phone:  (207) 287-2595
Director Fax:      (207) 287-4334
Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Email:   Sheldon.Wheeler@maine.gov
11 SHS, 41 Anthony Ave. Express Mailing Address:

Augusta, ME 04333-0011

SABG Coordinator
David Dostie, MBA Phone:  (207) 287-2595
Finance Director Fax:      
SAMHS Email:   david.r.dostie@maine.gov
41 Anthony Avenue Express Mailing Address:

Augusta, ME 04333-0011

Fiscal Contact
David Dostie, MBA Phone:  (207) 287-2595
Finance Director Fax:      (207) 287-4334
Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Email:   david.r.dostie@maine.gov
41 Anthony Ave Express Mailing Address:

Augusta, ME 04333-0011

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Joan Smyrski Phone:  (207) 822-2297
Associate Director, Treatment and Recovery Services; 
Field Service Manager

Fax:      (207) 822-2168

Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services, 
Maine Department of Health and Human Services

Email:   Joan.Smyrski@maine.gov

41 Anthony Ave Express Mailing Address:
41 Anthony Ave

Augusta, ME 04333-0011
Augusta, ME 04333-0011
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Maine
National Prevention Network (NPN)
  Phone:  (207) 287-2595

Fax:      
Officeof Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
(SAMHS), Department of Health and Human Services

Email:   

41 Anthony Ave, SHS #11 Express Mailing Address:
41 Anthony Ave

Augusta, ME 04333-0011
Augusta, ME 04333-0011
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Maine
CMHS Agency
Department of Health and Human Services URL:   
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Express Mailing Address:
11 State House Station 41 Anthony Ave 

Augusta, ME, ME 04333-0011 Augusta , ME 04333

SMH Commissioner
Sheldon  Wheeler Phone:  (207) 287-2595
Director Fax:      (207) 287-4334
Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Email:   sheldon.wheeler@maine.gov
41 Anthony Ave Express Mailing Address:

Augusta, ME, ME 04333

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
David Dostie Phone:  (207) 287-2595
Finance Manager Fax:      (207) 485-2538
Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Email:   david.r.dostie@maine.gov
41 Anthony Ave Express Mailing Address:

11 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333

Augusta, ME 04222-0011
MHBG Planner
Cynthia McPherson, MSW Phone:  (207) 287-2595
Resource Development Manager Fax:      (207) 287-4334
Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Email:   cynthia.mcpherson@maine.gov
41 Anthony Ave Express Mailing Address:
11 # State House Station 41 Anthony Ave 
Augusta, ME 04333-0011

Augusta , ME 04333
MHBG Child Planner
Jessica  Wood  Phone:  (207) 561-5362

Fax:      
Office of Child and Family Services  Email:   Jessica.Wood@maine.gov 
396 Griffin Road Express Mailing Address:

396 Griffin Road 
Bangor , ME 

Bangor , ME 
Advisory Council Chair
Diane  Bouffard (maineqicchair@gmail.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Maine
PATH Agency
Department of Health and Human Services URL:   http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/samhs/
Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Express Mailing Address:
11 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333

PATH Coordinator
Sheldon Wheeler Phone:  (207) 215-9151
Associate Director of Data, Quality Management, and 
Resource Development

Fax:      (207) 287-1022

Email:   sheldon.wheeler@maine.gov
32 Blossom Lane Express Mailing Address:

Augusta, ME 04333-0011

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Cynthia  McPherson , MSW Phone:  (207) 287-4243
Resource Development Manager Fax:      (207) 287-9152
Department of Health and Human Services Email:   cynthia.mcpherson@maine.gov 
41 Anthony Ave Express Mailing Address:
11 SHS 41 Anthony Ave 
Augusta , ME 04330 11 SHS 

Augusta , ME 04330
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Marshall Islands
SAPT Agency
Julia Alfred, Director, SSA URL:   
Ministry of Health Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 804

Majuro, MH, MH 96960

Single State Authority (SSA)
Julia M.  Alfred Phone:  (692) 625-7698
Director Fax:      
Single State Agency, Ministry of Health Email:   rmissasapt@gmail.com
P.O. Box 804 Express Mailing Address:

Majuro, MH , MH 96960

SABG Coordinator
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:

Fiscal Contact
Alexander Noah Phone:  (692) 625-8835
Federal Grants Coordinator Fax:      
Ministry of Finance Email:   alexanderjrnoah@gmail.com 
P.O. Box D Express Mailing Address:

Majuro, MH 96960

National Treatment Network (NTN)
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:

National Prevention Network (NPN)
Julia M.  Alfred Phone:  (692) 625-7698
Director Fax:      
Single State Agency, Ministry of Health Email:   rmissasapt@gmail.com
P.O. Box 804 Express Mailing Address:

Majuro, MH 96960
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Marshall Islands
Synar Contact
Julia M. Alfred Phone:  (692) 625-7698
Director Fax:      
Single State Agency, Ministry of Health Email:   rmissasapt@gmail.com
P.O. Box 804 Express Mailing Address:

Majuro, MH 96960
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Marshall Islands
CMHS Agency

URL:   
Express Mailing Address:

SMH Commissioner
Kalani Kaneko Phone:  (692) 625-8457
Minister of Health Fax:      (692) 625-3432
Ministry of Health Email:   kalanikaneko@gmail.com 
P.O. Box 16 Express Mailing Address:

Majuro, MH 96960

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Yoland Jurelang Phone:  

Fax:      
Ministry of Health Email:   yolandjurelang@yahoo.com
Amata Kabua Avenue Express Mailing Address:

Majuro, MH 96960

MHBG Planner
Marita Edwin Phone:  (692) 625-0457
Director Fax:      (692) 625-3432
Division of Human Services Email:   maritaedwin54@gmail.com
Amata Kabua Express Mailing Address:
Delap P.O. Box 16, Ministry of Health
Majuro, MH 96960 Amata Kabua

Majuro, MH 96960
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Maryland
SAPT Agency
Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene URL:   http://bha.dhmh.maryland.gov
Behavioral Health Administration Express Mailing Address:
55 Wade Avenue 55 Wade Avenue
Voc. Rehab Building Voc. Rehab Building
Catonsville, MD 21228 Catonsville, MD 21228

Single State Authority (SSA)
Kathleen Rebbert-Franklin Phone:  (410) 402-8615

Fax:      
Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene Email:   kathleen.rebbert-franklin@maryland.gov
55 Wade Avenue Express Mailing Address:

Catonsville, MD 21228

SABG Coordinator
Erik Gonder Phone:  (410) 402-8669

Fax:      
Behavioral Health Administration Email:   erik.gonder@maryland.gov
55 Wade Avenue Express Mailing Address:
Voc. Rehab Building 55 Wade Avenue
Catonsville, MD 21228 Voc Rehab Building

Catonsville, MD 21228
Fiscal Contact
Marion Katsereles Phone:  (410) 402-8409
Fiscal Officer Fax:      
Behavioral Health Administration Email:   marion.katsereles@maryland.gov
55 Wade Ave Express Mailing Address:
Dix Building 55 Wade Avenue
Catonsville, MD 21228 Dix Building

Catonsville, MD 21228
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Larry Dawson Phone:  (410) 402-8622

Fax:      
Behavioral Health Administration Email:   larry.dawson@maryland.gov
55 Wade Avenue Express Mailing Address:
Voc Rehab Building 55 Wade Avenue
Catonsville, MD 21228 Voc Rehab Building

Catonsville, MD 21228
Synar Contact
Anastasia Lambropoulos Phone:  (410) 402-8637
SYNAR Coordinator Fax:      
Behavioral Health Administration Email:   anastasia.lambropoulos@maryland.gov
55 Wade Avenue Express Mailing Address:
Voc Rehab Building 55 Wade Avenue
Catonsville, MD 21228 Voc Rehab Building

Catonsville, MD 21228
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Maryland
CMHS Agency
Department of Health and Mental Hygiene URL:   

http://bha.dhmh.maryland.gov/SitePages/Home.aspx
Behavioral Health Administration Express Mailing Address:
Spring Grove Hospital Center - Dix Building Spring Grove Hospital Center, Dix Building
55 Wade Avenue 55 Wade Ave
Catonsville, MD 21228 Catonsville, MD 21228

SMH Commissioner
Barbara  Bazron, Ph.D Phone:  (410) 402-8452
Executive Director Fax:      (410) 402-8441
Behavioral Health Administration-Department of Health 
and Mental Hygiene

Email:   Barbara.Bazron@maryland.gov

Spring Grove Hospital Center Express Mailing Address:
55 Wade Avenue/Dix Bldg Spring Grove Hospital Center
Catonsville, MD 21228 55 Wade Avenue/Dix Bldg

Catonsville, MD 21228
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Fiona Ewan Phone:  (410) 402-7738
Chief, Office of Finance and Procurement Fax:      
Behavioral Health Administration-Department of Health 
and Mental Hygiene

Email:   fiona.ewan@maryland.gov

55 Wade Avenue/Dix Bldg Express Mailing Address:
Same as above

Catonsville, MD 21228

MHBG Planner
Cynthia Petion Phone:  (410) 402-8468
Director Office of Planning Fax:      (410) 402-8309
Behavioral Health Administration-Department of Health 
and Mental Hygiene

Email:   Cynthia.Petion@maryland.gov

Spring Grove Hospital Center Express Mailing Address:
55 Wade Avenue/Dix Bldg Spring Grove Hospital Center
Catonsville, MD 21228 55 Wade Avenue/Dix Bldg

Catonsville, MD 21228
MHBG Child Planner
Thomas  Merrick Phone:  (410) 402-8487
Director, Office of Interagency Collaborations, Children's 
Services

Fax:      

Behavioral Health Administration Email:   Thomas.Merrick@maryland.gov
55 Wade Ave, SGHC, Dix Building Express Mailing Address:

Catonsville, MD 21228
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Maryland
Advisory Council Chair
Yngvild Olsen 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Maryland
PATH Agency
Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene URL:   
Office of Special Needs Populations Express Mailing Address:
55 Wade Avenue

Baltimore, MD 21228

PATH Coordinator
Darren McGregor Phone:  (410) 402-8350
Chief, Special Populations Fax:      (410) 402-8309
Behavioral Health Administration Email:   darren.mcgregor@maryland .gov
Spring Grove Hospital Center - Dix Building Express Mailing Address:
55 Wade Avenue
Catonsville, MD 21228
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Maryland
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights Maryland URL:   http://www.DisabilityRightsMD.org
Mental Health Unit Express Mailing Address:
1500 Union Ave. 1500 Union Ave.
Suite 2000 Suite 2000
Baltimore, MD 21211 Baltimore, MD 21211

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Virginia Marcus Phone:  (410) 727-6352
Executive Director Fax:      (410) 727-6389
Disability Rights Maryland Email:   VirginiaKM@DisabilityRightsMD.org
1500 Union Avenue Express Mailing Address:
Suite 2000 1500 Union Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21211 Suite 2000

Baltimore, MD 21211
PAIMI Coordinator
Luciene Parsley Phone:  (410) 727-6352
Managing Attorney Fax:      (410) 727-6389
Disability Rights Maryland Email:   LucieneP@DisabilityRightsMD.org
1500 Union Avenue Express Mailing Address:
Suite 2000 1500 Union Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21211 Suite 2000

Baltimore, MD 21211
Alternate PAIMI Coordinator
Charmaine Glass Phone:  (410) 727-6352
Director of Finance Fax:      (410) 727-6389
Disability Rights Maryland Email:   CharmaineG@DisabilityRightsMD.org
1500 Union Avenue Express Mailing Address:
Suite 2000 1500 Union Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21211 Suite 2000

Baltimore, MD 21211
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Massachusetts
SAPT Agency
MA Department of Public Health URL:   http://www.mass.gov/dph/bsas
Bureau of Substance Abuse Services Express Mailing Address:
250 Washington Street, 3rd Floor

Boston, MA 02108

Single State Authority (SSA)
Lydie Ultimo, MSW Phone:  (617) 624-5151
Director Fax:      (617) 624-5185
Bureau of Substance Abuse Services, MA Department of 
Public Health

Email:   Lydie.Ultimo@state.ma.us

250 Washington Street, 3rd Fl Express Mailing Address:

Boston, MA 02108

SABG Coordinator
Sarah Ruiz Phone:  (617) 624-5136

Fax:      
Bureau of Substance Abuse Services, MA Dept of Public 
Health

Email:   

250 Washington ST, 3rd Floor Express Mailing Address:

Boston, MA 02108

Fiscal Contact
Adam Stoler Phone:  (617) 624-5113
Business Management Specialist Fax:      
Massachusetts Department of Public Health Email:   adam.stoler@state.ma.us
250 Washington St. Express Mailing Address:

250 Washington St.
Boston, MA 02108

Boston, MA 02108
National Treatment Network (NTN)
Jim  Cremer Phone:  (617) 624-5335
Deputy Director, Operations Fax:      (617) 624-5335
Bureau of Substance Abuse Services Email:   Jim.Cremer@state.ma.us
250 Washington St., 3rd Floor Express Mailing Address:

Boston, MA 02108
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Massachusetts
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Jose Morales Phone:  (617) 624-5141
Director of Prevention Fax:      
Massachusetts Deptartment of Public Health Email:   jose.morales@state.ma.us
250 Washington St. Express Mailing Address:

250 Washington St.
Boston, MA 02108

Boston, MA 02108
Synar Contact
Christy  Fedor Phone:  (617) 624-5923
Youth Access and FDA Program Coordinator Fax:      
Massachusetts Deptartment of Public Health Email:   christy.fedor@state.ma.us
23 Service Center Express Mailing Address:

23 Service Center
Northampton, MA 01060

Northampton, MA 01060
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Massachusetts
CMHS Agency
Executive Office of Health and Human Services URL:   http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dmh/
Department of Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
25 Staniford Street 25 Staniford Street

Boston, MA 02114-2503 Boston, MA 02114-2503

SMH Commissioner
Joan Mikula Phone:  (617) 626-8123
Commissioner Fax:      (617) 626-8131
Massachusetts Department of Mental Health Email:   Joan.Mikula@massmail.state.ma.us
25 Staniford Street Express Mailing Address:

25 Staniford Street
Boston, MA 02114-2503

Boston, MA 02114-2503
Alternate Contact
Marianne Callinan Phone:  (617) 626-8123
Executive Assistant Fax:      (617) 626-8131
Massachusetts Department of Mental Health Email:   Marianne.Callinan@massmail.state.ma.us
25 Staniford Street Express Mailing Address:

25 Staniford Street
Boston, MA 02114

Boston, MA 02114
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Jim Bergstrom Phone:  

Fax:      
Executive Office of Health and Human Services 
Department of Mental Health

Email:   jim.bergstrom@state.ma.us

25 Staniford Street Express Mailing Address:
Same as above

Boston, MA 02114-2503

MHBG Planner
Beth Lucas Phone:  (617) 626-8084
Director of Quality Improvement Fax:      (617) 626-8330
Massachusetts Department of Mental Health Email:   Beth.Lucas@MassMail.State.MA.US
25 Staniford Street Express Mailing Address:

25 Staniford Street
Boston, MA 02114

Boston, MA 02114
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Massachusetts
MHBG Child Planner
Christina Fluet Phone:  (617) 626-8188

Fax:      
Executive Office of Health and Human Services 
Department of Mental Health

Email:   christina.fluet@massmail.state.ma.us

25 Staniford Street Express Mailing Address:
Same as above

Boston, MA 02114-2503

Advisory Council Chair
Anne Whitman (awit50@aol.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Massachusetts
PATH Agency
Department of Mental Health URL:   http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dmh/
Mental Health Services Express Mailing Address:
25 Staniford Street

Boston, MA 02114

Authorized PATH Representative
Joseph Vallely Phone:  (617) 626-8075
Housing Specialist Fax:      (617) 626-8077
Massachusetts Department of Mental Health Email:   joseph.vallely@massmail.state.ma.us
25 Staniford Street Express Mailing Address:

25 Staniford Street
Boston, MA 02114

Boston, MA 02114
PATH Coordinator
Joseph Vallely Phone:  (617) 626-8075
Housing Specialist Fax:      (617) 626-8077
Mass Department of Mental Health Email:   Joseph.Vallely@massmail.state.ma.us
25 Staniford Street Express Mailing Address:

Boston, MA 
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Massachusetts
PAIMI Agency
Disability Law Center URL:   http://www.dlc-ma.org
Disability Law Center Express Mailing Address:
11 Beacon Street, Suite 925

Boston, MA 02108

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Christine Griffin Phone:  (617) 723-8455
Executive Director Fax:      (617) 723-9125
Disability Law Center Email:   cgriffin@dlc-ma.org
11 Beacon Street, Suite 925 Express Mailing Address:

Boston, MA 02108
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Michigan
SAPT Agency
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services URL:   http://www.michigan.gov/bhrecovery
Behavioral Health and Developmental Disabilities 
Administration

Express Mailing Address:

320 South Walnut, 5th Floor 320 South Walnut, 5th Floor

Lansing, MI 48913 Lansing, MI 48913

Single State Authority (SSA)
Thomas Renwick Phone:  (517) 373-2568
Director Fax:      (517) 335-5376
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services Email:   renwickt@michigan.gov
Behavioral Health & Developmental Disabilities 
Administration, Bureau of Community Based Services

Express Mailing Address:

320 S. Walnut, 5th Floor Behavioral Health & Developmental Disabilities 
Administration, Bureau of Community Based Services

Lansing, MI 48913 320 S. Walnut, 5th Floor
Lansing, MI 48933

SABG Coordinator
Karen Cashen Phone:  (517) 335-5934
Grants Manager Fax:      (517) 335-5376
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services Email:   cashenk@michigan.gov
320 S Walnut St, 5th Floor Express Mailing Address:

320 S Walnut St, 5th Floor
Lansing, MI 48913

Lansing, MI 48933
National Treatment Network (NTN)
Angie Smith-Butterwick Phone:  (517) 373-7898
Women's Treatment Specialist Fax:      (517) 241-2600
Office of Recovery Oriented Systems of Care Email:   mdch-bhdda@michigan.gov
320 S Walnut St Express Mailing Address:

320 S Walnut St
Lansing, MI 48913

Lansing, MI 48933
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Larry Scott Phone:  (517) 335-0174
Section Manager Fax:      (517) 241-2600
Office of Recovery Oriented Systems of Care Email:   mdch-bhdda@michigan.gov
320 S Walnut St Express Mailing Address:

320 S Walnut St
Lansing, MI 48913

Lansing, MI 48933
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Michigan
Synar Contact
Carolyn Foxall Phone:  (517) 335-0176
Grant Coordinator Fax:      (517) 241-2600
Office of Recovery Oriented Systems of Care Email:   mdch-bhdda@michigan.gov
320 S Walnut St Express Mailing Address:

320 S Walnut St
Lansing, MI 48913

Lansing, MI 48933
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Michigan
CMHS Agency
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services URL:   
Behavioral Health and Developmental Disabilities 
Administration

Express Mailing Address:

320 S. Walnut, 5th Floor 320 S. Walnut, 5th Floor

Lansing, MI 48913 Lansing, MI 48913

SMH Commissioner
Lynda Zeller Phone:  (517) 335-0196
Deputy Director- Behavioral Health and Developmental 
Disabilities Administration 

Fax:      (517) 335-4798

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services Email:   ZellerL2@michigan.gov
320 South Walnut, 5th Floor Express Mailing Address:

Same as above
Lansing, MI 48913

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Wymon Curry Phone:  (517) 241-5590

Fax:      
Behavioral Health and Developmental Disabilities Email:   curryw@michigan.gov
320 S. Walnut, 5th Floor Express Mailing Address:

Same as above
Lansing, MI 48933

MHBG Planner
Karen Cashen Phone:  (517) 335-5934
Grants Manager Fax:      (517) 335-5376
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services Email:   cashenk@michigan.gov
320 South Walnut, 5th Floor Express Mailing Address:
5th Floor Same as above
Lansing, MI 48913

MHBG Child Planner
Jennifer Stentoumis Phone:  (517) 335-6258

Fax:      
Behavioral Health &Developmental Disabilities 
Adminstrtion

Email:   

320 S. Walnut, 5th Floor Express Mailing Address:
Same as above

Lansing, MI 48933
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Michigan
Advisory Council Chair
Maria  Probst (mprobst@recoverymi.org) 
Contact through the SMH Authority

Page 120 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)



Michigan
PATH Agency
Michigan Department of  Health and Human Services URL:   http://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs
Bureau of Community Services, Housing and Homeless 
Services Division

Express Mailing Address:

235 Grand Avenue, Suite 1110

Lansing, MI 48912

Authorized PATH Representative
Paula Kaiser VanDam Phone:  (517) 241-0638
Bureau Director Fax:      (517) 373-1376
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services Email:   kaiserp@michigan.gov
235 Grand Avenue, Suite 1110 Express Mailing Address:

Lansing, MI 48912

PATH Coordinator
Michelle Woolf Phone:  (517) 388-6286
Outreach Specialist Fax:      (313) 456-4390
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services Email:   woolfm@michigan.gov
3056 W. Grand Blvd. Ste. 3-350 Express Mailing Address:

Detroit, MI 48202

Alternate PATH Coordinator
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:
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Michigan
PAIMI Agency
Michigan Protection & Advocacy Service, Inc. URL:   http://www.mpas.org

Express Mailing Address:
4095 Legacy Parkway, Suite 500 4095 Legacy Parkway, Suite 500

Lansing, MI 48911 Lansing, MI 48911

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Michelle Mull Phone:  (517) 487-1755
Director of Advocacy Fax:      (517) 487-0827
Michigan Protection & Advocacy Service, Inc. Email:   mmull@mpas.org
4095 Legacy Parkway, Suite 500 Express Mailing Address:

4095 Legacy Parkway, Suite 500
Lansing, MI 48911

Lansing, MI 48911
PAIMI Coordinator
Elmer Cerano Phone:  (517) 487-1755
Executive Director Fax:      (517) 487-0827
Michigan Protection & Advocacy Service, Inc. Email:   ecerano@mpas.org
4095 Legacy Parkway, Suite 500 Express Mailing Address:

4095 Legacy Parkway, Suite 500
Lansing, MI 48911

Lansing, MI 48911

Page 122 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

http://www.mpas.org/
mailto:mmull@mpas.org
mailto:ecerano@mpas.org


Micronesia
SAPT Agency
Department of Health and Social Affairs URL:   http://www.fsmgov.org/info/health.html
FSM Substance Abuse and Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
P. O. Box PS 70

Palikir, Pohnpei FSM, FM 96941

Single State Authority (SSA)
Honorable Magdalena A. Walter Phone:  (691) 320-2619

Fax:      (691) 320-5263
Department of Health and Social Affairs Email:   mwalter@fsmhealth.fm
P. O. Box PS 70 Express Mailing Address:

Palikir, Pohnpei FSM, FM 96941

National Prevention Network (NPN)
Benido Victor Phone:  (691) 320-5520
Program Administrator/Program Manager/NPN Fax:      (691) 320-5524
FSM Substance Abuse and Mental Health Program Email:   bvictor@fsmhealth.fm
P. O. Box PS 70 Express Mailing Address:

Palikir Station, FM 96942

Synar Contact
Benido Victor Phone:  (691) 320-5520
Synar Coordinator Fax:      (691) 320-5524
FSM Behavioral Health & Wellness Program Email:   bvictor@fsmhealth.fm
P. O. Boxn PS 70 Express Mailing Address:

Palikir, Pohnpei, MI 96941
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Micronesia
CMHS Agency
Micronesia URL:   
FSM Substance Abuse and Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
P. O. Box PS 70

Palikir Station, Pohnpei State FSM 96941, FM 

SMH Commissioner
Dr. Vita A Skilling Phone:  (691) 320-2619

Fax:      (691) 320-5524
Micronesia Email:   vskilling@fsmhealth.fm
P. O. Box PS 70 Express Mailing Address:

Palikir Station, Pohnpei State FM , FM 96941

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Marcos Samo Phone:  

Fax:      
FSM Substance Abuse and Mental Health Email:   msamo@fsmhealth.fm
P.O Box PS 70 Express Mailing Address:
Palikir Station
Pohnpei State FM, FM 96941

MHBG Planner
Kerio Walliby Phone:  (691) 320-5520

Fax:      (691) 320-5524
FSM Substance Abuse and Mental Health Email:   kwalliby@fsmhealth.fm
P.O. Box PS 70 Express Mailing Address:
Palikir Sation
Pohnpei State FM, FM 96941

Advisory Council Chair
Lucas Carlos (publicsafety@yahoo.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Minnesota
SAPT Agency
Minnesota Department of Human Services URL:   http://www.dhs.state.mn.us
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 64977

St Paul, MN 55164-0977

Single State Authority (SSA)
Brian Zirbes, MA, LADC, LPCC Phone:  (651) 431-4928
Deputy Director Fax:      (651) 431-7449
Minnesota Department of Human Services Email:   brian.zirbes@state.mn.us
PO Box 64977 Express Mailing Address:

540 Cedar Avenue
St. Paul, MN 55164-0977

St. Paul, MN 55101
SABG Coordinator
Jacob Owens Phone:  (651) 431-2237
Planner Principal State Fax:      
Minnesota Department of Human Services Email:   jacob.owens@state.mn.us
PO Box 64977 Express Mailing Address:

540 Cedar Street
St. Paul, MN 55164-0977

St. Paul, MN 55101
Fiscal Contact
Calvin  Raines Phone:  (651) 431-2244
Director Fiscal and General Business Ops Fax:      (651) 431-7449
Department of Human Services Email:   calvin.raines@state.mn.us
PO Box 64977 Express Mailing Address:

540 Cedar Street
Saint Paul, MN 55164-0977

Saint Paul, MN 55101
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Nick Puente Phone:  (651) 431-2458
Substance Abuse Prevention and Compulsive Gambling 
Program Supervsor

Fax:      (651) 431-7449

MN Department of Human Services, Alcohol and Drug 
Abuse Division

Email:   nick.puente@state.mn.us

PO Box 64977 Express Mailing Address:
540 Cedar Street

St. Paul, MN 55164-0977
St. Paul , MN 55101

Page 125 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/
mailto:brian.zirbes@state.mn.us
mailto:jacob.owens@state.mn.us
mailto:calvin.raines@state.mn.us
mailto:nick.puente@state.mn.us


Minnesota
Synar Contact
Collin Frazier Phone:  (651) 431-2341
Supervisor Fax:      (651) 431-7449
Department of Human Services Email:   collin.frazier@state.mn.us
PO Box 64977 Express Mailing Address:

540 Cedar Street
St. Paul, MN 55164-0977

Saint Paul, MN 55101
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Minnesota
CMHS Agency
Minnesota Department of Human Services URL:   
Chemical and Mental Health Services Administration Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 94988

St. Paul, Minnesota, MN 55164-0988

SMH Commissioner
Emily Johnson Piper Phone:  (651) 431-2907
Commissioner Fax:      (651) 431-7443
Minnesota Department of Human Services Email:   commissioner.dhs@state.mn.us
Minnesota Department of Human Services Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 64988 540 Cedar Street
St. Paul, MN 55164-0988

St. Paul, MN 55155
Alternate Contact
Alice  Nichols Phone:  (651) 431-2326
Mental Health Director Fax:      (651) 431-7418
Minnesota Department of Human Services Email:   Alice.nichols@state.mn.us
PO Box 64988 Express Mailing Address:

540 Cedar Street
St. Paul, MN 55164-0988

St. Paul, MN 55164-0988
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Jill Roberts Phone:  (651) 431-3560
Fiscal Analyst Fax:      
Minnesota Department of Human Services Email:   jill.c.roberts@state.mn.us
PO Box 64981 Express Mailing Address:

St. Paul, MN 55164-0981

MHBG Planner
Jana Nicolaison, LISW, MBA Phone:  (651) 431-2234
Mental Health Program Consultant Fax:      (651) 431-7566
Minnesota Department of Human Services Email:   jana.nicolaison@state.mn.us
540 Cedar Street Express Mailing Address:

St. Paul, MN 55164-0981

MHBG Child Planner
Heron Abegaze Phone:  (651) 431-2249
Mental Health Program Advisor Fax:      (651) 431-7566
Minnesota Department of Human Services Email:   Heron.Abegaze@state.mn.us
PO Box 64985 Express Mailing Address:

540 Cedar Street
St. Paul, MN 55164-0985

St Paul, MN 55164-0981
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Minnesota
Advisory Council Chair
Alison  Wolbeck (a.wolbeck@yahoo.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Minnesota
PATH Agency
Minnesota Department of Human Services URL:   http://mn.gov/dhs/
Adult Mental Health Division Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 64981

St.Paul, MN 55164-0981

Authorized PATH Representative
Emily Johnson Piper Phone:  (651) 431-2907
Commissioner Fax:      (651) 431-7443
Minnesota Department of Human Services Email:   Commissioner.dhs@state.mn.us
P.O. Box 64988 Express Mailing Address:

540 Cedar Street
St. Paul, MN 55164-0998

St. Paul, MN 55155
PATH Coordinator
Gary Travis Phone:  (651) 431-2252
Mental Health Program Consultant Fax:      (651) 431-7566
Minnesota Department of Human Services Email:   gary.m.travis@state.mn.us
PO Box 64981 Express Mailing Address:

540 Cedar Street
St Paul, MN 55164-0981

St. Paul, MN 55155
Alternate PATH Coordinator
Jana Nicolaison, LISW, MBA Phone:  (651) 431-2234
Mental Health Program Consultant Fax:      (651) 431-7566
Minnesota Department of Human Services Email:   jana.nicolaison@state.mn.us
PO Box 64981 Express Mailing Address:

540 Cedar Steet
St. Paul, MN 55164-0981

St. Paul, MN 55155
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Minnesota
PAIMI Agency
Mid MN Legal Aid URL:   http://mylegalaid.org/
Minnesota Disability Law Center Express Mailing Address:
430 First Ave N 430 First Ave N

Minneapolis, MN 55401 Minneapolis, MN 55401

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Cathy  Haukedahl Phone:  
Executive Director Fax:      
Mid MN Legal Aid Email:   chaukedahl@mylegalaid.org
430 First Ave N Express Mailing Address:

430 First Ave N
Minneapolis, MN 55401

Minneapolis, MN 55401
PAIMI Coordinator
Alex Farrell Phone:  
Grants Manager/Advocate Fax:      
Mid MN Legal Aid Email:   afarrell@mylegalaid.org
430 First Ave N Express Mailing Address:

430 First Ave N
Minneapolis, MN 55401

Minneapolis, MN 55401
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Mississippi
SAPT Agency
Mississippi Department of Mental Health URL:   http://www.dmh.state.ms.us/substance_abuse.htm
Bureau of Alcohol and Drug Services Express Mailing Address:
239 North Lamar St., 1101 Robert E. Lee Bldg., Suite 801

Jackson, MS 39201

Single State Authority (SSA)
  Phone:  (601) 359-1288

Fax:      (601) 359-6295
Mississippi Department of Mental Health Email:   
239 North Lamar St., 1101 Robert E. Lee Bldg., Suite 
1101

Express Mailing Address:

Jackson, MS 39201

SABG Coordinator
Misty Bell, EdS, MA Phone:  (601) 329-6247
Program Administrator Fax:      (601) 359-6672
MS Department of Mental Health - Bureau of Alcohol and 
Drug Services

Email:   misty.bell@dmh.state.ms.us

239 N. Lamar St Express Mailing Address:
239 N. Lamar St

Jackson, MS 39201
Jackson, MS 39201

National Prevention Network (NPN)
Melody Winston Phone:  (601) 359-5198

Fax:      
MS Department of Mental Health Email:   melody.winston@dmh.state.ms.us
239 north lamar st Express Mailing Address:

Jackson, MS 39201

Synar Contact
Chuck Oliphant Phone:  (601) 359-6227

Fax:      
MS Department of Mental Health Email:   chuck.oliphant@dmh.state.ms.us
239 north lamar st Express Mailing Address:

Jackson, MS 39201
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Mississippi
CMHS Agency
Mississppi Department of Mental Health URL:   
Bureau of Communtiy Services Express Mailing Address:
239 North Lamar Street, 1101 Robert E. Lee Building

Jackson, MS 39201

SMH Commissioner
Diana  Mikula Phone:  (601) 359-1288

Fax:      (601) 359-6295
Mississppi Department of Mental Health Email:   diana.mikula@dmh.ms.gov 
239 North Lamar Street, 1101 Robert E. Lee Building Express Mailing Address:

Same as above
Jackson, MS 39201

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Kelly  Breland Phone:  (601) 359-6231

Fax:      
Mississppi Department of Mental Health Email:   kelly.breland@dmh.ms.gov
239 North Lamar Street Express Mailing Address:
1101 Robert E. Lee Building Same as above
Jackson, MS 39201

MHBG Planner
Kimela Smith Phone:  (601) 624-6594

Fax:      
Mississppi Department of Mental Health Email:   Kimela.Smith@dmh.ms.gov
239 North Lamar Street Express Mailing Address:
1101 Robert E. Lee Building Same as above
Jackson, MS 39201

Advisory Council Chair
David  Connell 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Mississippi
PATH Agency
Mississippi Department of Mental Health URL:   http://www.dmh.state.ms.us/
Bureau of Community Services Express Mailing Address:
239 North Lamar Street
1101 Robert E. Lee Building
Jackson, MS 39201-1328

PATH Coordinator
Veronica Vaughn Phone:  (601) 359-6291
Director of Housing and Community Living Fax:      (601) 359-4040

Email:   veronica.vaughn@dmh.ms.gov
239 North Lamar Express Mailing Address:
1101 RobertE.LeeBuilding
Jackson, MS 39202

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Eric   Wilson Phone:  (601) 359-6215
State PATH Contact Fax:      (601) 359-9570
MS Department of Mental Health Email:   eric.wilson@dmh.ms.gov
1101 Robert E. Lee Building 239 Express Mailing Address:
North Lamar Street
Jackson, MS 39201
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Missouri
SAPT Agency
Missouri Department of Mental Health URL:   http://dmh.mo.gov/ada/
Division of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 687 1706 E Elm St

Jefferson City, MO 65102-0687 Jefferson City, MO 

Single State Authority (SSA)
Mark Stringer Phone:  (573) 751-9499

Fax:      (573) 751-7814
Missouri Department of Mental Health Email:   mark.stringer@dmh.mo.gov
PO Box 687 Express Mailing Address:

1706 E Elm St
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0687

Jefferson CIty, MO 
SABG Coordinator
Christie Lundy, Ph.D. Phone:  (573) 526-1636
Research Coordinator Fax:      
Missouri Department of Mental Health Email:   christie.lundy@dmh.mo.gov
PO Box 687 Express Mailing Address:

1706 E Elm St.
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0687

Jefferson City, MO 
Fiscal Contact
Vicki Schollmeyer Phone:  (573) 751-8534
Director of Operations Fax:      
Missouri Department of Mental Health Email:   vicki.schollmeyer@dmh.mo.gov
PO Box 687 Express Mailing Address:

1706 E Elm St.
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0687

Jefferson City, MO 
National Treatment Network (NTN)
Nora Bock Phone:  (573) 751-8104
Community Treatment Director Fax:      
Missouri Department of Mental Health Email:   nora.bock@dmh.mo.gov
PO Box 687 Express Mailing Address:

1706 E Elm St.
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0687

Jefferson City, MO 
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Angie Stuckenschneider Phone:  (573) 751-9105
Prevention Director Fax:      
Missouri Department of Mental Health Email:   angie.stuckenschneider@dmh.mo.gov
PO Box 687 Express Mailing Address:

1706 E Elm St.
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0687

Jefferson City, MO 
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Missouri
Synar Contact
Christie Lundy, Ph.D. Phone:  (573) 526-1636
Research Coordinator Fax:      
Missouri Department of Mental Health Email:   christie.lundy@dmh.mo.gov
PO 687 Express Mailing Address:

1706 E Elm St.
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0687

Jefferson City, MO 
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Missouri
CMHS Agency
Missouri Department of Mental Health URL:   http://dmh.mo.gov/mentalillness/
Division of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 687 1706 E Elm St.

Jefferson City, MO 65102-0687 Jefferson City, MO 

SMH Commissioner
Mark Stringer Phone:  (573) 751-4942

Fax:      
Missouri Department of Mental Health Email:   mark.stringer@dmh.mo.gov
P.O. Box 687 Express Mailing Address:

1706 E Elm St.
Jefferson City, MO 65101-0687

Jefferson City, MO 
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Vicki Schollmeyer Phone:  
Director of Ops Fax:      
Missouri Department of Mental Health Email:   Vicki.schollmeyer@dmh.mo.gov
P.O. Box 607 Express Mailing Address:

1706 E. Elm St
Jefferson City, MO 65101-0687

Jefferson City, MO 
MHBG Planner
Christie Lundy Phone:  (573) 526-1636
Research Coordinator Fax:      
Missouri Department of Mental Health Email:   christie.lundy@dmh.mo.gov
PO Box 687 Express Mailing Address:

1706 E Elm St.
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0687

Jefferson City, MO 
Advisory Council Chair
Mickie McDowell (mickie.mcdowell@dmh.mo.gov) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Missouri
PATH Agency
Missouri Department of Mental Health URL:   http://dmh.mo.gov/
Division of Behavior Health Express Mailing Address:
1706 E. Elm St
P.O. Box 687
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0687

PATH Coordinator
Brooke Dawson Phone:  (573) 592-2629
Chief of Adult Community Operations Fax:      (573) 592-2119

Email:   brooke.dawson@dmh.mo.gov
600 East 5th Street Express Mailing Address:

Fulton, MO 65251-1798

Alternate PATH Coordinator
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:
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Montana
SAPT Agency
Montana Department of Public Health and Human 
Services

URL:   http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/amdd/

Addictive & Mental Disorders Division Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 202905 100 North Park Ave Ste 300

Helena, MT 59620-2905 Helena, MT 59620-2905

Single State Authority (SSA)
Bobbi Perkins Phone:  (406) 444-6981
SSA/Chief Fax:      (406) 444-9389
Montana Department of Public Health and Human 
Services

Email:   bperkins@mt.gov

PO Box 202905 Express Mailing Address:
100 North Park Ave Ste. 300

Helena, MT 59620-2905
Helena, MT 59620-2905

SABG Coordinator
Jackie Jandt Phone:  (406) 431-7157
Planning & Outcome Officer Fax:      (406) 444-9389
Addictive & Mental Disorders Division/Chemical 
Dependency Bureau

Email:   jjandt@mt.gov

PO Box 202905 Express Mailing Address:
100 North Park Ave Ste 300

Helena, MT 59620-2905
Helena, MT 59620-2905

Fiscal Contact
Kara Sperle Phone:  (406) 444-7044
Bureau Chief Fax:      (406) 444-9389
Addictive & Mental Disorders Division/Chemical 
Dependency Bureau

Email:   ksperlef@mt.gov

PO Box 202905 Express Mailing Address:
100 North Park Ave Ste 300

Helena, MT 59620-2905
Helena, MT 59620-2905

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Isaac Coy Phone:  (406) 444-7922
Program Officer Fax:      (406) 444-9389
Addictive & Mental Disorders Division/Chemical 
Dependency Bureau

Email:   icoy@mt.gov

PO Box 202905 Express Mailing Address:
100 North Park Ave Ste 300

Helena, MT 59620-2905
Helena, MT 59620-2905
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Montana
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Vicki Turner Phone:  (406) 444-3484
Director Fax:      
Prevention Resource Center Email:   vturner@mt.gov
PO Box 4210 Express Mailing Address:

Helena, MT 59604

Synar Contact
Jackie Jandt Phone:  (406) 431-7157
Planning & Outcome Officer Fax:      (406) 444-9389
Addictive & Mental Disorders Division/Chemical 
Dependency Bureau

Email:   jjandt@mt.gov

PO Box 202905 Express Mailing Address:
100 North Park Ave Ste 300

Helena, MT 59620-2905
Helena, MT 59620-2905

Page 139 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

mailto:vturner@mt.gov
mailto:jjandt@mt.gov


Montana
CMHS Agency
Department of Public Healh and Human Services URL:   http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/amdd/
Addictive and Mental Disorders Division Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 202095 100 N. Park, Suite 300

Helena, MT 59620-2905 Helena, MT 59601

SMH Commissioner
Zoe Barnard Phone:  (406) 444-3969

Fax:      (406) 444-9389
Department of Public Healh and Human Services Email:   zbarnard@mt.gov
PO Box 202905 Express Mailing Address:

100 N. Park, Suite 300
Helena, MT 59620-2905

Helena, MT 59601
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Jeff  Lustgraaf Phone:  

Fax:      
Department  of Public Health and Human Services Email:   
2121 Rosebud Drive Express Mailing Address:
Suite F
Billings, MT 59102

MHBG Planner
Mindi Askelson Phone:  (406) 444-3929
Program Planner Fax:      (406) 444-4435
AMDD Email:   maskelson@mt.gov
PO Box 202905 Express Mailing Address:

100 N Park
Helena, MT 59601 Suite 300

Helena, MT 59601
Advisory Council Chair
Christine Bates (cbates@shodair.org) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Montana
PATH Agency
State of Montana Department of Public Health and 
Human Services (DPHHS)

URL:   http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/amdd/

Addictive and Mental Disorders Division Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 202905
555 Fuller Street
Helena, MT 59620-2905

PATH Coordinator
Mindi Askelson Phone:  (406) 444-3929
Program Planner Fax:      (406) 444-4435
AMDD Email:   maskelson@mt.gov
PO Box 202905 Express Mailing Address:

100 N Park
Helena, MT 59601 Suite 300

Helena, MT 59601
Alternate PATH Coordinator
Deb  Matteucci  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   dmatteucci@mt.gov
Express Mailing Address:
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Montana
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights Montana URL:   http://www.disabilityrightsmt.org

Express Mailing Address:
1022 Chestnut Street 1022 Chestnut Street

Helena, MT 59601 Helena, MT 59601

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Kelli Kaufman Phone:  (406) 449-2344
Director of Finance & Administration Fax:      (406) 449-2418
Disability Rights Montana Email:   kelli@disabilityrightsmt.org
1022 Chestnut Street Express Mailing Address:

1022 Chestnut Street
Helena, MT 59601

Helena, MT 59601
PAIMI Coordinator
Bernadette Franks-Ongoy Phone:  (406) 449-2344
Executive Director Fax:      (406) 449-2418
Disability Rights Montana Email:   bernie@disabilityrightsmt.org
1022 Chestnut Street Express Mailing Address:

1022 Chestnut Street
Helena, MT 59601

Helena, MT 59601
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Nebraska
SAPT Agency
Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services URL:   

http://dhhs.ne.gov/behavioral_health/Pages/behavioral_he
alth_index.aspx

Division of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
301 Centennial Mall South, Third Floor, PO Box 95026

Lincoln, NE 68509-5026

Single State Authority (SSA)
Sheri Dawson, R.N. Phone:  (402) 471-7856
Director Fax:      (402) 471-7859
Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services Email:   Sheri.Dawson@nebraska.gov
301 Centennial Mall South, Third Floor, PO Box 95026 Express Mailing Address:

Lincoln, NE 68509-5026

SABG Coordinator
Karen Harker Phone:  (402) 471-7796
Fiscal & Federal Performance Administrator Fax:      (402) 471-7859
NE DHHS Division of Behavioral Health Email:   Karen.Harker@nebraska.gov
301 Centennial Mall South, Third Floor Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 95026 
Lincoln, NE 68509

Fiscal Contact
Karen Harker Phone:  (402) 471-7796
Fiscal & Federal Performance Administrator Fax:      (402) 471-7859
NE DHHS Division of Behavioral Health Email:   Karen.Harker@nebraska.gov
301 Centennial Mall South, Third Floor Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 95026 
Lincoln, NE 68509

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Susan Adams, M.A. Phone:  (402) 471-7820
Network Services Administrator Fax:      (402) 471-7856
NE DHHS Division of Behavioral Health Email:   Susan.Adams@nebraska.gov
301 Centennial Mall South, Third Floor Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 95026 
Lincoln, NE 68509
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Nebraska
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Renee Faber Phone:  (402) 471-7772
Network Operations Manager Fax:      (402) 471-7859
NE DHHS Division of Behavioral Health Email:   renee.faber@nebraska.gov
301 Centennial Mall South, Third Floor Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 95026 
Lincoln, NE 68509

Synar Contact
Renee Faber Phone:  (402) 471-7772
Network Operations Manager Fax:      (402) 471-7859
NE DHHS Division of Behavioral Health Email:   renee.faber@nebraska.gov
301 Centennial Mall South, Third Floor Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 95026
Lincoln, NE 68509

Page 144 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

mailto:renee.faber@nebraska.gov
mailto:renee.faber@nebraska.gov


Nebraska
CMHS Agency
Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services URL:   

http://dhhs.ne.gov/behavioral_health/Pages/behavioral_he
alth_index.aspx

Division of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
301 Centennial Mall South, Third Floor
PO Box 95026 
Lincoln, NE 68509-5026

SMH Commissioner
Sheri Dawson, R.N. Phone:  (402) 471-7856
Director Fax:      (402) 471-7859
NE DHHS Division of Behavioral Health Email:   sheri.dawson@nebraska.gov
301 Centennial Mall South, Third Floor Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 95026
Lincoln, NE 68509

Alternate Contact
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Karen Harker, BA Phone:  (402) 471-7796
Federal & Fiscal Performance Adminstrator Fax:      (402) 471-7859
NDHHS Division of Behavioral Health Email:   karen.harker@nebraska.gov
PO Box 95026 Express Mailing Address:

301 Centennial Mall South, 3rd Floor
Lincoln, NE 68509-5026

Lincoln, NE 68509
MHBG Planner
Karen Harker Phone:  (402) 471-7796
Fiscal & Federal Performance Administrator Fax:      (402) 471-7859
NE DHHS Division of Behavioral Health Email:   Karen.Harker@nebraska.gov
301 Centennial Mall South, Third Floor Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 95026
Lincoln, NE 68509
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Nebraska
MHBG Child Planner
Susan  Adams Phone:  

Fax:      
NE DHHS Division of Behavioral Health Email:   susan.adams@nebraska.gov
301 Centennial Mall South, Third floor Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 95026
Lincoln , NE 68509

Advisory Council Chair
Diana Wagonner (Diana@Waggoneragency.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Nebraska
PATH Agency
Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services URL:   

http://dhhs.ne.gov/behavioral_health/Pages/behavioral_he
alth_index.aspx

Division of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 95026 301 Centennial Mall South, Third Floor

Lincoln, NE 68509-5026 Lincoln , NE 68509

Authorized PATH Representative
Sheri Dawson, R.N. Phone:  (402) 471-7856
Director Fax:      (402) 471-7859
NE DHHS Division of Behavioral Health Email:   Sheri.Dawson@nebraska.gov
PO Box 95026 Express Mailing Address:

301 Centennial Mall South, Third Floor
Lincoln, NE 68509-5026

Lincoln, NE 68509
PATH Coordinator
John Trouba Phone:  (402) 471-7824
State PATH Contact Fax:      (402) 471-7859
NDHHS Division of Behavioral Health Email:   John.Trouba@nebraska.gov
PO Box 95026 Express Mailing Address:

301 Centennial Mall South, Third Floor
Lincoln, NE 68509-5026

Lincoln, NE 68509
Alternate PATH Coordinator
Karen Harker, BA Phone:  (402) 471-7796
Federal & Fiscal Performance Administrator Fax:      (402) 471-7859
NE DHHS Division of Behavioral Health Email:   karen.harker@nebraska.gov
PO Box 95026 Express Mailing Address:

301 Centennial Mall South, Third Floor
Lincoln, NE 68509-5026

Lincoln, NE 68509
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Nebraska
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights Nebraska URL:   http://www.disabilityrightsnebraska.org

Express Mailing Address:
134 South 13th Street 134 South 13th Street
Suite 600 Suite 600
Lincoln, NE 68508 Lincoln, NE 68508

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Eric Evans, Ph.D Phone:  (402) 474-3183
CEO Fax:      (402) 474-3274
Disability Rights Nebraska Email:   Eric@drne.org
134 South 13th Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite 600 134 South 13th Street
Lincoln, NE 68512 Suite 600

Lincoln, NE 68512
PAIMI Coordinator
Brian Craig, J.D. Phone:  (402) 474-3183
Attorney Fax:      (402) 474-3274
Disability Rights Nebraska Email:   Brian@drne.org
134 South 13th Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite 600 134 South 13th Street
Lincoln, NE 68512 Suite 600

Lincoln, NE 68512
Alternate PAIMI Coordinator
Sharon Ohmberger Phone:  (402) 474-3183
Communications Director Fax:      (402) 474-3274
Disability Rights Nebraska Email:   Sharon@drne.org
134 South 13th Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite 600 134 South 13th Street
Lincoln, NE 68512 Suite 600

Lincoln, NE 68512
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Nevada
SAPT Agency
Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health URL:   
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services Express Mailing Address:
4150 Technology Way, Suite 300 4150 Technology Way, Suite 300

Carson City, NV 89706 Carson City, NV 89706

Single State Authority (SSA)
Cody Phinney, MPH Phone:  (775) 684-4200
Administrator Fax:      
Division of Public and Behavioral Health Email:   cphinney@health.nv.gov
4150 Technology Way Express Mailing Address:
Suite 300
Carson City, NV 89706

SABG Coordinator
Kyle Devine Phone:  (775) 684-4077
Bureau Chief Fax:      (775) 684-4185
Division of Public and Behavioral Health Email:   kdevine@health.nv.gov
4126 Technology Way, Suite 200 Express Mailing Address:

4126 Technology Way, Suite 200
Carson City, NV 89706

Carson City, NV 89706
Fiscal Contact
James Kirkpatrick Phone:  (775) 684-3217
Management Analyst III Fax:      (775) 684-4185
Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Agency Email:   jkirkpatrick@health.nv.gov
4126 Technology Way, 2nd Floor Express Mailing Address:

Carson City, NV 89706

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Kendra Furlong Phone:  (775) 684-4091
Health Program Specialist II Fax:      (775) 684-4185
Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Agency Email:   kendrafurlong@health.nv.gov
4126 Technology Way, Suite 200 Express Mailing Address:

Carson City, NV 89706

National Prevention Network (NPN)
Martie Washington Phone:  (775) 684-4069
Health Program Manager Fax:      (775) 684-4185
Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Agency Email:   mcwashington@health.nv.gov
4126 Technology Way, 2nd Floor Express Mailing Address:

SAA
Carson City, NV 89706
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Nevada
Synar Contact
Sheri Haggerty Phone:  (775) 684-4009
Business Process Analyst 2 Fax:      (775) 684-4185
Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Agency Email:   shaggerty@health.nv.gov
4126 Technology Way, 2nd Floor Express Mailing Address:

4126 Technology Way, 2nd Floor
Carson City, NV 89706

Carson City, NV 89706

Page 150 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

mailto:shaggerty@health.nv.gov


Nevada
CMHS Agency
Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health URL:   
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services Express Mailing Address:
4150 Technology Way, Suite 300 4150 Technology Way, Suite 300

Carson City, NV 89706 Carson City, NV 89706

SMH Commissioner
Cody Phinney, MPH Phone:  (775) 684-4200
Administrator Fax:      (775) 684-4211
Division of Public and Behavioral Health Email:   cphinney@health.nv.gov
4150 Technology Way Express Mailing Address:
Suite 300
Carson City, NV 89706

Alternate Contact
Stephanie Woodard,  Psychologist Phone:  (775) 684-2212
Manager, Office of Special Projects Fax:      (775) 684-5914
Division of Public and Behavioral Health Email:   swoodard@health.nv.gov
4126 Technology Way, Suite 200 Express Mailing Address:

4126 Technology Way, Suite 200
Carson City, NV 89706

Carson City, NV 89706
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
James  Kirkpatrick Phone:  (775) 684-3217
Management Analyst Fax:      (775) 684-4185
Division of Public and Behavioral Health Email:   jkirkpatrick@health.nv.gov
4126 Technology Way, Suite 200 Express Mailing Address:

Carson City, NV 89706

MHBG Planner
Stephanie Woodard, PsyD Phone:  (209) 747-2486
Clinical Psychologist Fax:      (775) 687-5103
Division of Public and Behavioral Health Email:   swoodard@health.nv.gov
1450 Technology, Suite 300 Express Mailing Address:

1426 Technology, Suite 201
Carson City, NV 89706

Carson City, NV 89706
MHBG Child Planner
Katherine Mayhew, LMFT Phone:  (702) 486-6014
Clinical Program Planner III Fax:      (702) 486-9653
Nevada Division of Child and Family Services Email:   kmayhew@dcfs.nv.gov
6171 West Charleston Express Mailing Address:

Las Vegas, NV 89146
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Nevada
Advisory Council Chair
Rene Norris 
Contact through the SMH Authority

Page 152 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)



Nevada
PATH Agency
Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health URL:   http://mhds.state.nv.us/

Express Mailing Address:
4126 Technology Way
Suite 201
Carson City, NV 89706-2206

Authorized PATH Representative
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:

PATH Coordinator
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Julia Peek Phone:  (775) 684-4192
Deputy Administrator Fax:      
Division of Public and Behavioral Health Email:   jpeek@health.nv.gov
4126 Technology Way Express Mailing Address:
Suite 200 4126 Technology Way
Carson City, NV 89706 Suite 200

Carson City, NV 89706
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Nevada
PAIMI Agency
Nevada Disability Advocacy and Law Center URL:   http://www.ndalc.org

Express Mailing Address:
2820 W. Charleston Blvd 2820 W. Charleston Blvd
Ste. B-11 Ste. B-11
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Las Vegas, NV 89102

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Jack Mayes Phone:  (775) 333-7878
Executive Director Fax:      (775) 786-2520
Nevada Disability Advocacy and Law Center Email:   jack@ndalc.org
2820 W. Charleston Blvd Express Mailing Address:
Ste. B-11 1875 Plumas Street
Las Vegas, NV 89102 Ste. 1

Reno, NV 89509
PAIMI Coordinator
Cheryl Katzmark Phone:  (775) 333-7878
Rights Advocate/Project Coordinator Fax:      (775) 786-2520
Nevada Disability Advocacy and Law Center Email:   cheryl@ndalc.org
1875 Plumas Street Express Mailing Address:
Ste.1 same as above
Reno , NV 89509

Alternate PAIMI Coordinator
Celeste Graham Phone:  (702) 257-8150
Deputy Director Fax:      (702) 257-8170
Nevada Disability Advocacy and Law Center Email:   celeste@ndalc.org
2820 W Charleston Blvd. Express Mailing Address:
Ste. B-11 same as above
Las Vegas, NV 89102
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New Hampshire
SAPT Agency
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human 
Services 

URL:   http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/bdas/

Bureau of Drug and Alcohol Services Express Mailing Address:
105 Pleasant St.

Concord, NH 03301

Single State Authority (SSA)
Joseph Harding, M.S.W., LADC, LCSW Phone:  (603) 271-6104
Director Fax:      (603) 271-6105
Bureau of Drug & Alcohol Services, NH Department of 
Health and Human Services

Email:   joseph.p.harding@dhhs.state.nh.us

105 Pleasant St. Express Mailing Address:

Concord, NH 03301

SABG Coordinator
Shannon Quinn Phone:  (603) 271-5889
Training Coordinator Fax:      (603) 271-6105
NH Dept. of Health & Human Services, Bureau of Drug & 
Alcohol Services

Email:   syquinn@dhhs.state.nh.us

105 Pleasant St. Express Mailing Address:
105 Pleasant St.

Concord, NH 03301
Concord, NH 03301

Fiscal Contact
Laurie Heath Phone:  (603) 271-9081
Business Administrator III Fax:      (603) 271-4643
NH Dept. of Health & Human Services, Bureau of Drug & 
Alcohol Services Finance

Email:    Laurie.Heath@dhhs.nh.gov

105 Pleasant St. Express Mailing Address:
129 Pleasant St

Concord, NH 03301
Concord, NH 03301

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Jaime  Powers Phone:  (603) 271-6108
Administrator Fax:      
NH DHHS, Bureau of Drug and Alcohol Services Email:   jaime.powers@dhhs.state.nh.us
105 Pleasant St Express Mailing Address:

Concord, NH 03301
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New Hampshire
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Valerie Morgan Phone:  (603) 271-6819
Administrator Fax:      
NH DHHS, Bureau of Drug & Alcohol Services Email:   valerie.morgan@dhhs.state.nh.us
105 Pleasant St. Express Mailing Address:

Concord, NH 03301

Synar Contact
Ann Crawford Phone:  (603) 271-6892
Regional Coordinator Fax:      
NH Dept. of Health & Human Services Email:   ann.f.crawford@dhhs.state.nh.us
105 Pleasant St. Express Mailing Address:

Concord, NH 03301
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New Hampshire
CMHS Agency
Bureau of Mental Health URL:   http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/bbh/contact.htm
Division of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
105 Pleasant Street Same as above

Concord, NH 03301

SMH Commissioner
Michele Harlan Phone:  (603) 271-8376
Director, BMH Fax:      (603) 271-8376
Bureau of Mental Health, Division of Behavioral Health, 
NH DHHS

Email:   michele.a.harlan@dhhs.state.nh.us 

105 Pleasant Street Express Mailing Address:
Same as above

Concord, NH 03301

Alternate Contact
Beth Anne Nichols Phone:  (603) 271-5075
MHBG State Planner Fax:      
Bureau of Mental Health Email:   beth.nichols@dhhs.state.nh.us
105 Pleasant St. Express Mailing Address:

same as above
Concord, NH 03301

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Donna Walker Phone:  (603) 271-9089

Fax:      
Bureau of Mental Health Email:   donna.walker@dhhs.nh.gov
105 Pleasant Street Express Mailing Address:

Same as above
Concord, NH 03301

MHBG Planner
Beth Anne Nichols Phone:  (603) 271-5075
State Planner Fax:      
Bureau of Mental Health Email:   Beth.Nichols@dhhs.state.nh.us
105 Pleasant St Express Mailing Address:

Same as above
Concord, NH 03301
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New Hampshire
Advisory Council Chair
CANDACE COLE-MCCREA snowyowl@metrocast.net 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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New Hampshire
PATH Agency
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human 
Services

URL:   http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/bhhs/index.htm

Bureau of Homeless and Housing Services Express Mailing Address:
129 Pleasant St

Concord, NH 03301

PATH Coordinator
Patricia Jackson Phone:  (603) 271-9192
Contracts Administrator Fax:      (603) 271-5139

Email:   Patricia.Jackson@dhhs.state.nh.us
129 Pleasant Street Express Mailing Address:

Concord, NH 

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Maureen Ryan Phone:  (603) 271-9197

Fax:      
Email:   maureen.u.ryan@dhhs.state.nh.us

129 Pleasant Street Express Mailing Address:

Concord, NH 
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New Hampshire
PAIMI Agency

URL:   
Express Mailing Address:

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Lynne Clay Phone:  (603) 228-0432
Executive Director Fax:      (603) 225-2077
Disability Rights Center-NH Email:   lynnec@drcnh.org
64 N. Main St. Express Mailing Address:
Suite 2 64 N. Main St.
Concord, NH 03301-4913 Suite 2

Concord, NH 03301-4913
PAIMI Coordinator
Beth  Kelley Phone:  (603) 228-0432
Executive Assistant Fax:      (603) 225-2077
Disability Rights Center-NH Email:   BethK@drcnh.org
64 N. Main St. Express Mailing Address:
Suite 2 64 N. Main St.
Concord, NH 03301-4913 Suite 2

Concord, NH 03301-4913
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New Jersey
SAPT Agency
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services URL:   

http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/divisions/dmhas/
Express Mailing Address:

222 South Warren Street, PO Box 700 222 South Warren Street, 3rd Floor, Capital Place One

Trenton, NJ 08625-0700 Trenton, NJ 08625

Single State Authority (SSA)
Valerie  Mielke Phone:  (609) 777-0702
Assistant Commissioner Fax:      (609) 341-2302
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Valerie.Mielke@dhs.state.nj.us
222 South Warren Street, PO Box 700 Express Mailing Address:

222 South Warren Street, 3rd Floor, Capital Place One
Trenton, NJ 08625-0700

Trenton, NJ 08625
SABG Coordinator
Helen Staton Phone:  (609) 633-8781
Administrative Analyst 3 Fax:      (609) 341-2317
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Helen.Staton@dhs.state.nj.us
222 South Warren Street, PO Box 700 Express Mailing Address:

222 South Warren Street, 4th Floor, Capital Place One
Trenton, NJ 08625-0700

Trenton, NJ 08625
Fiscal Contact
Matthew Shaw Phone:  (609) 777-0787
Assistant Division Director Fax:      (609) 341-2310
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Matthew.Shaw@dhs.state.nj.us
222 South Warren Street, PO Box 700 Express Mailing Address:

222 South Warren Street, 5th Floor, Capital Place One
Trenton, NJ 08625-0700

Trenton, NJ 08625
National Treatment Network (NTN)
Vicki Fresolone Phone:  (609) 777-0750

Fax:      (609) 341-2306
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Vicki.Fresolone@dhs.state.nj.us
222 South Warren Street, PO Box 700 Express Mailing Address:

222 South Warren Street, 3rd Floor, Capital Place One
Trenton, NJ 08625-0700

Trenton, NJ 08625
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New Jersey
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Donald Hallcom, Ph.D. Phone:  (609) 984-4049
Director of Prevention and Early Intervention Fax:      (609) 341-2315
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Donald.Hallcom@dhs.state.nj.us
222 South Warren Street, PO Box 700 Express Mailing Address:

222 South Warren Street, 3rd Floor, Capital Place One
Trenton, NJ 08625-0700

Trenton, NJ 08625
Synar Contact
Suzanne Borys, Ed.D. Phone:  (609) 984-4050
Assistant Division Director Fax:      (609) 341-2317
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Suzanne.Borys@dhs.state.nj.us
222 South Warren Street, PO Box 700 Express Mailing Address:

222 South Warren Street, 4th Floor, Capital Place One
Trenton, NJ 08625-0700

Trenton, NJ 08625
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New Jersey
CMHS Agency
New Jersey Division of Mental Health and Addiction 
Services

URL:   
http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/divisions/dmhas/

Office of Olmstead, Compliance, Planning and Evaluation Express Mailing Address:
222 South Warren Street, PO Box 700 222 South Warren Street, 3rd Floor, Capital Place One

Trenton, NJ 08625-0700 Trenton, NJ 08625

SMH Commissioner
Valerie  Mielke Phone:  (609) 777-0702
Assistant Commissioner Fax:      (609) 341-2302
New Jersey Division of Mental Health and Addiction 
Services

Email:   Valerie.Mielke@dhs.state.nj.us

222 South Warren Street, PO Box 700 Express Mailing Address:
222 South Warren Street, 3rd Floor, Capital Place One

Trenton, NJ 08625-0700
Trenton, NJ 08625

Alternate Contact
Donna Migliorino, RN-NE-BC, MPH Phone:  (609) 777-0669
Deputy Assistant Director, Office of Olmstead, 
Compliance, Planning, and Evaluation

Fax:      (609) 341-2319

Division of Mental Health and Addiction Serviices Email:   donna.migliorino@dhs.state.nj.us
222  South Warren Street PO Box 700 Express Mailing Address:

222  South Warren Street 3rd Floor, Capital Place One
Trenton, NJ 08625-0700

Trenton, NJ 08625-0700
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Matthew Shaw Phone:  (609) 777-0787
Assistant Division Director Fax:      (609) 341-2310
Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Matthew.Shaw@dhs.state.nj.us
222 South Warren Street Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 700 222 South Warren Street
Trenton, NJ 08625 5th Floor, Capital Place One

Trenton, NJ 08625
MHBG Planner
Donna Migliorino, RN, NE-BC, MPH Phone:  (609) 777-0669
Deputy Assistant Director, Office of Olmstead, 
Compliance, Planning, and Evaluation

Fax:      (609) 341-2319

New Jersey Division of Mental Health and Addiction 
Services

Email:   donna.migliorino@dhs.state.nj.us

222 South Warren Street Express Mailing Address:
Capital Center - 4th Floor P.O.Box 700 222 South Warren Street
Trenton, NJ 08625-0700 Capital Center - 4th Floor P.O. Box 700

Trenton, NJ 08625-0700
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New Jersey
MHBG Child Planner
Geri Dietrich Phone:  (609) 888-7191
Administrative Analyst 1 Fax:      (609) 292-3743
Division of Children's System of Care Email:   Geri.Dietrich@dcf.state.nj.us
50 East State Street, 3rd Floor Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 717 50 East State Street, 3rd Floor
Trenton, NJ 08625 PO Box 717

Trenton, NJ 08625
Advisory Council Chair
Phil Lubitz (plubitz@naminj.org) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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New Jersey
PATH Agency
State of New Jersey Department of Human Services URL:   

http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/divisions/dmhas/
Mental Health and Addiction Services Express Mailing Address:
222 S. Warren Street, 3rd Floor
PO Box 700
Trenton, NJ 08625-0700

PATH Coordinator
Ilene Palena Phone:  (609) 777-0670
Program Specialist Fax:      (609) 341-2313
Division of Mental Health & Addiction Services Email:   Ilene.Palena@dhs.state.nj.us
222 So. Warren Street Express Mailing Address:
Capitol Place, P.O. Box 700 222 So. Warren Street
Trenton, NJ 08625-0700 3rd Floor, Capital Place

Trenton, NJ 08625-0700
Alternate PATH Coordinator
Cathy Boland Phone:  (609) 777-0753
Coordinator, Housing and Homeless Services Fax:      (609) 777-0835
Division of Mental Health & Addiction Services Email:   Cathy.Boland@dhs.state.nj.us
222 So. Warren Street Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 700, 3rd Floor 222 So. Warren Street
Trenton, NJ 08625-0700 Capitol Place, 3rd Floor

Trenton, NJ 08625-0700
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New Jersey
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights New Jersey URL:   http://www.drnj.org

Express Mailing Address:
210 S Broad St, Fl3 210 S Broad St, FL3

Trenton, NJ 08608 Trenton, NJ 08608

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Joseph Young, J.D. Phone:  (609) 292-9742
Executive Director Fax:      (609) 777-0187
Disability Rights New Jersey Email:   jyoung@drnj.org
210 S Broad St, FL3 Express Mailing Address:

Disability Rights New Jersey
Trenton, NJ 08608 210 S Broad St, FL3

Trenton, NJ 08608
PAIMI Coordinator
Louan Lukens Phone:  (609) 292-9742
PAIMI Coordinator Fax:      (609) 777-0187
Disability Rights New Jersey Email:   llukens@drnj.org
210 S Broad St, FL3 Express Mailing Address:

Disability Rights New Jersey
Trenton, NJ 08608 210 S Broad St, FL3

Trenton, NJ 08608
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New Mexico
SAPT Agency
New Mexico Human Services Department URL:   http://www.hsd.state.nm.us/bhsd/
Office of the Secretary Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 2348

Santa Fe, NM, NM 87504

Single State Authority (SSA)
Wayne Lindstrom, PhD Phone:  (505) 476-9295
BHSD Director/BH Collaborative CEO Fax:      (505) 476-9272
New Mexico Behavioral Health Services Division Email:   wayne.lindstrom@state.nm.us
PO Box 2348 Express Mailing Address:

37 Plaza la Prensa
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2348

Santa Fe, NM 87507
SABG Coordinator
Cathi Valdes Phone:  (505) 476-9274
Block Grant Planner Fax:      (505) 476-9272
NM Behavioral Health Services Division Email:   cathi.valdes@state.nm.us
PO Box 2348 Express Mailing Address:

37 Plaza la Prensa
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2348

Santa Fe, NM 87507
Fiscal Contact
Charmaine Espinosa Phone:  (505) 476-9259
Fiscal Bureau Chief Fax:      (505) 476-9272
NM Behavioral Health Services Division Email:   charmaine.espinosa@state.nm.us
PO Box 2348 Express Mailing Address:

37 Plaza la Prensa
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2348

Santa Fe, NM 87507
Synar Contact
Brian Chavez Phone:  (505) 476-9285
SYNAR Coordinator Fax:      (505) 476-9272
NM Behvioral Health Services Division Email:   brianl.chavez@state.nm.us
37 Plaza la Prensa Express Mailing Address:

37 Plaza la Prensa
Santa Fe, NM 87507

Santa Fe, NM 87507
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New Mexico
CMHS Agency
New Mexico Human Services Department URL:   
Office of the Secretary Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 2348

Santa Fe, NM 87504

SMH Commissioner
Wayne Lindstrom, PhD Phone:  (505) 476-9295
BHSD Director/BH Collaborative CEO Fax:      (505) 476-9272
New Mexico Behavioral Health Services Division Email:   wayne.lindstrom@state.nm.us
PO Box 2348 Express Mailing Address:

37 Plaza la Prensa
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2348

Santa Fe, NM 87507
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Charmaine  Espinosa Phone:  

Fax:      
New Mexico Human Services Department Email:   charmaine.espinosa@state.nm.us
P.O Box 2348 Express Mailing Address:

37 Plaza la Prensa
Sante Fe, NM 87507

Santa Fe, NM 87507
MHBG Planner
Cathi Valdes Phone:  (505) 476-9274
Block Grant Planner Fax:      
HSD/Behavioral Health Services Division Email:   cathi.valdes@state.nm.us
PO Box 2348 Express Mailing Address:

37 Plaza La Prensa
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2348

Santa Fe, NM 87507
Advisory Council Chair
Lisa Trujillo (lisa.trujillo@gmail.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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New Mexico
PATH Agency
New Mexico Human Services Department URL:   http://www.hsd.state.nm.us/bhsd/
Behavioral Health Services Division Express Mailing Address:
37 Plaza La Prensa

Sante Fe, NM 87504

PATH Coordinator
Shana Aldahl Phone:  (505) 476-9254
Substance Abuse Block Grant Administrator Fax:      (505) 476-9272
NM Behavioral Health Services Division Email:   shana.aldahl@state.nm.us
37 Plaza la Prensa Express Mailing Address:

Santa Fe, NM 87507

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Cathi Valdes Phone:  (505) 476-9274
Block Grant Planner Fax:      (505) 476-9272
NM Behavioral Health Services Division Email:   cathi.valdes@state.nm.us
PO Box 2348 Express Mailing Address:

37 Plaza la Prensa
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2348

Santa Fe, NM 87507
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New Mexico
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights New Mexico URL:   http://www.drnm.org

Express Mailing Address:
3916 Juan Tabo Blvd. NE 3916 Juan Tabo Blvd. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87111 Albuquerque, NM 87111

Authorized PAIMI Representative
James Jackson Phone:  (505) 256-3100
CEO Fax:      (505) 256-3184
Disability Rights New Mexico Email:   jjackson@drnm.org
3916 Juan Tabo Blvd NE Express Mailing Address:

3916 Juan Tabo Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87111

Albuquerque, NM 87111
PAIMI Coordinator
Miguel Chavez Phone:  
Senior Advocate Fax:      
Disability Rights New Mexico Email:   mchavez@drnm.org

Express Mailing Address:
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New York
SAPT Agency
New York State Office of Alcoholism and Substance 
Abuse Services

URL:   http://www.oasas.ny.gov

Grants Management and Federal Policy Express Mailing Address:
1450 Western Avenue

Albany, NY 12203

Single State Authority (SSA)
Arlene Gonzalez-Sanchez Phone:  (518) 457-1758

Fax:      
New York State Office of Alcoholism and Substance Abuse 
Services

Email:   Commissioner@oasas.ny.gov

1450 Western Avenue Express Mailing Address:

Albany, NY 12203

SABG Coordinator
Matthew Kawola Phone:  (518) 457-6129

Fax:      
NYS OASAS Email:   matt.kawola@oasas.ny.gov
1450 Western Ave. Express Mailing Address:

Albany, NY 12203

National Prevention Network (NPN)
Mary Ann DiChristopher Phone:  (518) 485-6022
Acting Associate Commissioner Fax:      
NYS OASAS Email:   MaryAnn.DiChristopher@oasas.ny.gov
1450 Western Ave. Express Mailing Address:

Albany, NY 12203

Synar Contact
Matthew Kawola Phone:  (518) 457-6129

Fax:      
NYS OASAS Email:   matt.kawola@oasas.ny.gov
1450 Western Ave Express Mailing Address:

Albany, NY 12203
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New York
CMHS Agency
Office of Mental Health URL:   
Commissioner's Office Express Mailing Address:
44 Holland Avenue

Albany, NY 12229

SMH Commissioner
Ann Marie T. Sullivan, M.D Phone:  (518) 474-4403
Acting Commissioner Fax:      (518) 474-2149
Office of Mental Health Email:   ann.sullivan@omh.ny.gov
44 Holland Avenue Express Mailing Address:

Albany, NY 12229

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Michelle Ruf Phone:  (518) 474-5968

Fax:      
Office of Mental Health Email:   michelle.ruf@omh.ny.gov

Express Mailing Address:

MHBG Planner
Leesa  Rademacher Phone:  (518) 474-4403
Director, Intergovernmental Relations Fax:      (518) 474-2149
Office of Mental Health Email:   Leesa.Rademacher@omh.ny.gov
44 Holland Avenue Express Mailing Address:

same
Albany, NY 12229

Advisory Council Chair
Glen Liebman (gliebman@mhanys.org) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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New York
PATH Agency
New York State Office of Mental Health URL:   http://www.omh.ny.gov/
Bureau of Housing Development & Support-Adult Services Express Mailing Address:
44 Holland Avenue

Albany, NY 12229

PATH Coordinator
Moira Tashjian Phone:  (518) 473-8561
Director Fax:      

Email:   moira.tashjian@omh.ny.gov
44 Holland Ave Express Mailing Address:

Albany, NY 12229

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Ann Marie LaVallo- Phone:  (518) 473-4274
Mental Health Program Specialist Fax:      (518) 473-0066

Email:   annmarie.lavallo@omh.ny.gov
44 Holland Avenue Express Mailing Address:

Albany, NY 12229
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New York
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights New York URL:   http://www.drny.org/

Express Mailing Address:
725 Broadway 725 Broadway
Suite 450 Suite 450
Albany, NY 12207 Albany, NY 12207

PAIMI Coordinator
Mark Murphy Phone:  (518) 512-4951
PAIMI Director Fax:      (718) 797-1161
Disability Rights New York Email:   mark.murphy@drny.org
25 Chapel Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite 1005
Brooklyn, NY 11201
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North Carolina
SAPT Agency
NC Dept of Health and Human Services URL:   http://www.ncdhhs.gov/mhddsas/
Division of Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities and 
Substance Abuse Services (DMHDDSAS)

Express Mailing Address:

3004 Mail Service Center 306 N Wilmington St
Bath Building

Raleigh, NC 27699-3004 Raleigh, NC 27601

Single State Authority (SSA)
Flo Stein Phone:  (919) 733-4670
Deputy Director Fax:      (919) 733-4556
DMHDDSAS, NC DHHS Email:   flo.stein@dhhs.nc.gov
3004 Mail Service Center Express Mailing Address:

306 N Wilmington St
Raleigh, NC 27699-3004 Bath Building

Raleigh, NC 27601
SABG Coordinator
DeDe Severino, MA Phone:  (919) 715-2281
BG Coordinator Fax:      (919) 508-0986
Community Policy Management, DMH/DD/SAS Email:   dede.severino@dhhs.nc.gov
3004 Mail Service Center Express Mailing Address:

306 N Wilmington St
Raleigh, NC 27699-3004

Raleigh, NC 27601
Fiscal Contact
Celia Cox Phone:  (919) 733-7013
Asst. Director, Budget & Finance Fax:      
DMHDDSAS Email:   celia.cox@dhhs.nc.gov
3013 Mail Service Center Express Mailing Address:

306 N Wilmington St
Raleigh, NC 27699-3013

Raleigh, NC 27601
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Sarah Potter Phone:  (919) 715-5989

Fax:      
DMHDDSAS Email:   sarah.potter@dhhs.nc.gov
3004 Mail Service Center Express Mailing Address:

306 N Wilmington St
Raleigh, NC 27699-3004

Raleigh, NC 27601
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North Carolina
Synar Contact
Margaret Brake, MHA Phone:  (919) 715-5989
State Synar Coordinator Fax:      (919) 508-0988
NC Department of Health and Human Services Email:   Margaret.Brake@dhhs.nc.gov
3004 Mail Service Center Express Mailing Address:

306 N Wilmington Street
Raleigh, NC 27699-3004

Raleigh, NC 27601

Page 176 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

mailto:Margaret.Brake@dhhs.nc.gov


North Carolina
CMHS Agency
NC Department of Health and Human Services URL:   
NC Division of Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities 
and Substance Abuse Services

Express Mailing Address:

3001 Mail Service Center 306 N. Wilmington St.

Raleigh, NC 27699-3001 Raleigh, NC 27601

SMH Commissioner
Jason  Vogler, Ph.D. Phone:  (919) 733-7013
Interim Senior Director Fax:      (919) 508-0951
DMHDDSAS, NC DHHS Email:   jason.vogler@dhhs.nc.gov
3001 Mail Service Center Express Mailing Address:

306 N. Wilmington Street
Raleigh, NC 27699-3001

Raleigh, NC 27601
Alternate Contact
Walt Caison, Ph.D. Phone:  (919) 715-2361
Chief, Community Mental Health section Fax:      
DMHDDSAS Email:   walt.caison@dhhs.nc.gov
3004 Mail Service Center Express Mailing Address:

306 N Wilmington St
Raleigh, NC 27699-3004

Raleigh, NC 27601
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Celia Cox Phone:  (919) 733-7013
Asst. Director, Budget & Finance Fax:      
DMHDDSAS, NC DHHS Email:   celia.cox@dhhs.nc.gov
3013 Mail Service Center Express Mailing Address:

306 N. Wilmington St.
Raleigh, NC 27699-3013

Raleigh, NC 27601
MHBG Planner
Ken Edminster, MA Phone:  (919) 715-2274
Program Manager/Planner Fax:      (919) 508-0962
NC DHHS/NC Division of MHDDSAS Email:   ken.edminster@dhhs.nc.gov
3004 Mail Service Center Express Mailing Address:

306 N. Wilmington Street
Raleigh, NC 27699-3004

Raleigh, NC 27601
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North Carolina
MHBG Child Planner
Eric  Harbour, MA Phone:  (919) 715-2774
Child MH Lead Fax:      (919) 508-0962
DHHS/DMHDDSAS Email:   eric.harbour@dhhs.nc.gov
3004 Mail Service Center Express Mailing Address:

306 N Wilmington St
Raleigh, NC 27699-3004

Raleigh, NC 27601
Advisory Council Chair
Marc Sr Jacques (jacques.1111@hotmail.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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North Carolina
PATH Agency
 North Carolina Department of Health and Human 
Services

URL:   http://www.ncdhhs.gov/

Mental Health, Development Disabllities, Substance Express Mailing Address:
2001 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-2001

PATH Coordinator
Ken Edminster, M.A. Phone:  (919) 715-2774
Housing Administrator Fax:      (919) 508-0962
NC DMH/DD/SAS Email:   ken.edminster@dhhs.nc.gov
3004 Mail Service Center Express Mailing Address:

306 North Wilimington Street
Raleigh, NC 27699-3004 Second Floor, Suite 203 C

Raleigh, NC 27601
Alternate PATH Coordinator
Debbie Webster Phone:  (919) 715-2774

Fax:      
Email:   debbie.webster@dhhs.nc.gov

3004 Mail Service Center Express Mailing Address:
306 North Wilimington Street

Raleigh, NC 27699-3004 Second Floor, Suite 211
Raleigh, NC 27601
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North Carolina
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights North Carolina URL:   https://www.disabilityrightsnc.org

Express Mailing Address:
3724 National Drive, Suite 100 3724 National Drive, Suite 100

Raleigh, NC 27612 Raleigh, NC 27612

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Vicki Smith Phone:  (919) 856-2195
Executive Director Fax:      (919) 856-2244
Disability Rights North Carolina Email:   vicki.smith@disabilityrightsnc.org
3724 National Drive, Suite 100 Express Mailing Address:

3724 National Drive, Suite 100
Raleigh, NC 27612

Raleigh, NC 27612
PAIMI Coordinator
Vicki Smith Phone:  (919) 856-2195
Executive Director Fax:      (919) 856-2244
Disability Rights North Carolina Email:   vicki.smith@disabilityrightsnc.org
3724 National Drive, Suite 100 Express Mailing Address:

3724 National Drive, Suite 100
Raleigh, NC 27612

Raleigh, NC 27612
Alternate PAIMI Coordinator
Charlie Barnes Phone:  (919) 856-2195
Chief Financial Officer Fax:      (919) 856-2244
Disability Rights North Carolina Email:   charlie.barnes@disabilityrightsnc.org
3724 National Drive, Suite 100 Express Mailing Address:

3724 National Drive, Suite 100
Raleigh, NC 27612

Raleigh, NC 27612
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North Dakota
SAPT Agency
North Dakota Department of Human Services URL:   http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/mentalhealth/
Behavioral Health Division Express Mailing Address:
1237 West Divide Avenue, Suite 1C 1237 West Divide Avenue, Suite 1C

Bismarck, ND 58501 Bismarck, ND 58501

Single State Authority (SSA)
Pamela Sagness Phone:  (701) 328-8824
Division Director Fax:      (701) 328-8969
North Dakota Department of Human Services - Behavioral 
Health Division

Email:   psagness@nd.gov

1237 West Divide Avenue Express Mailing Address:
Suite 1C 1237 West Divide Avenue, Suite 1C
Bismarck, ND 58501 Suite 1C

Bismarck, ND 58501
SABG Coordinator
Kris Storbeck, Licensed Addiction Counselor Phone:  
Behavioral Health Administrator Fax:      
ND Department of Human Services, Behavioral Health 
Division

Email:   

1237 W. Divide Ave. Express Mailing Address:
Suite 1C
Bismarck, ND 58501

Fiscal Contact
Linda M. Mertz Phone:  (701) 328-4016
Liaison Accountant Fax:      (701) 328-1030
ND Dept. of Human Services, Fiscal Administration 
Division

Email:   lmmertz@nd.gov

600 East Boulevard Avenue Express Mailing Address:
Dept. 325 600 East Boulevard Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58505 Dept. 325

Bismarck, ND 58505
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North Dakota
CMHS Agency
North Dakota Department of Human Services URL:   http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/mentalhealth/
Behavioral Health Division Express Mailing Address:
1237 West Divide Avenue 1237 West Divide Avenue
Suite 1C Suite 1C
Bismarck, ND 50501 Bismarck, ND 58501

SMH Commissioner
Pamela Sagness Phone:  (701) 328-8824
Division Director Fax:      (701) 328-8969
ND Dept. of Human Services - Behavioral Health Division Email:   psagness@nd.gov
1237 West Divide Avenue Express Mailing Address:
Suite 1C 1237 West Divide Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58503 Suite 1C

Bismarck, ND 58503
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Linda Mertz Phone:  

Fax:      
ND Dept. of Human Services, Fiscal Administration 
Division

Email:   lmertz@nd.gov

1237 West Divide Avenue, Sute 1 C Express Mailing Address:
Same as above

Bismarck, ND 58503

MHBG Planner
Lauren Sauer, MPA, M.Ed. Phone:  (701) 328-8733
Behavioral Health Administrator Fax:      (701) 328-8969
ND Dept. of Human Services, Behavioral Health Division Email:   lsauer@nd.gov
1237 West Divide Avenue Express Mailing Address:
Suite 1C 1237 West Divide Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58501 Suite 1C

Bismarck, ND 58501
Advisory Council Chair
Siobhan Deppa 
Contact through the SMH Authority
ND Mental Health and Substance Abuse Planning Council
2709 Elm Street

Fargo, ND 58102
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North Dakota
PATH Agency
North Dakota Department of Human Services URL:   http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/mentalhealth/
Behavioral Health Division Express Mailing Address:
1237 West Divide Avenue 1237 West Divide Avenue
Suite 1C Suite 1C 
Bismarck, ND 58501 Bismarck, ND 58501

Authorized PATH Representative
James Jacobson Phone:  (701) 328-8952
State PATH Contact Fax:      (701) 328-8969
North Dakota Department of Human Services - Behavioral 
Health Division

Email:   jamjacobson@nd.gov

1237 West Divide Avenue Express Mailing Address:
Suite 1C 1237 West Divide Avenue 
Bismarck, ND 58501 Suite 1C

Bismarck, ND 58501
PATH Coordinator
James Jacobson Phone:  (701) 328-8952
State PATH Contact Fax:      (701) 328-8969
North Dakota Department of Human Services - Behavioral 
Health Division

Email:   jamjacobson@nd.gov

1237 West Divide Avenue Express Mailing Address:
Suite 1C 1237 West Divide Avenue 
Bismarck, ND 58501 Suite 1C

Bismarck, ND 58501
Alternate PATH Coordinator
Stacie Dailey Phone:  (701) 328-8941
Lead Behavioral Health Administrator Fax:      (701) 328-8969
North Dakota Department of Human Services, Behavioral 
Health Division

Email:   sdailey@nd.gov

1237 West Divide Avenue Express Mailing Address:
Suite 1C 1237 West Divide Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58501 Suite 1C

Bismarck, ND 58501
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North Dakota
PAIMI Agency
North Dakota Protection and Advocacy Project URL:   http://www.ndpanda.org

Express Mailing Address:
400 East Broadway, Suite 409 400 East Broadway, Suite 409

Bismarck, ND 58501 Bismarck, ND 58501

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Teresa Larsen Phone:  (701) 328-2950
Executive Director Fax:      (701) 328-3934
North Dakota Protection and Advocacy Project Email:   tlarsen@nd.gov
400 East Broadway, Suite 409 Express Mailing Address:

400 East Broadway, Suite 409
Bismarck, ND 58501

Bismarck, ND 58501
PAIMI Coordinator
Teresa Larsen Phone:  (701) 328-2950
Executive Director Fax:      (701) 328-3934
North Dakota Protection and Advocacy Project Email:   tlarsen@nd.gov
400 East Broadway, Suite 409 Express Mailing Address:

400 East Broadway, Suite 409
Bismarck, ND 58501

Bismarck, ND 58501
Alternate PAIMI Coordinator
Corinne Hofmann, J.D. Phone:  (701) 328-2950
Director of Policy & Operations Fax:      (701) 328-3934
North Dakota Protection and Advocacy Project Email:   chofmann@nd.gov
400 East Broadway, Suite 409 Express Mailing Address:

400 East Broadway, Suite 409
Bismarck, ND 58501

Bismarck, ND 58501
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Northern Marianas
SAPT Agency
Community Guidance Center URL:   
Commonwealth Healthcare Corporation Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 500409 Navy Hill
Gloria Dr. Gloria Dr.
Saipan, MP 96950 Saipan, MP 96950

Single State Authority (SSA)
Esther Muna Phone:  (670) 236-8201
Chief Executive Officer Fax:      (670) 236-8756
Community Guidance Center Email:   esther.muna@dph.gov.mp
P.O. Box 500409 Express Mailing Address:
Gloria Dr. Navy Hill
Saipan, MP 96950

Saipan, MP 96950
SABG Coordinator
Herbert Sablan Phone:  (670) 323-6560
Substance Abuse Professional Fax:      (670) 323-6590
Community Guidance Center Email:   herbert.sablan@gmail.com
P.O. Box 500409 Express Mailing Address:
Gloria Dr. Navy Hill
Saipan, MP 96950 Gloria Dr.

Saipan, MP 96950
Fiscal Contact
Cora Ada Phone:  (670) 236-8201
Acting CFO Fax:      (670) 236-8756
Commonwealth Healthcare Corporation Email:   corozon.pablo@dph.gov.mp
P.O. Box 500409 Express Mailing Address:

1 Lower Navy Hill
Saipan, MP 96950

Saipan, MP 96950
National Prevention Network (NPN)
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:

Synar Contact
Ricky  Itibus Phone:  (670) 323-6560
Prevention Coordinator Fax:      (670) 323-6590
Community Guidance Center Email:   ritibus@cgcspn.net
P.O. Box 500409 Express Mailing Address:
Gloria Dr. Navy Hill
Saipan, MP 96950 Gloria Dr.

Saipan, MP 96950
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Northern Marianas
CMHS Agency
Commonwealth Healthcare Corporation URL:   
Community Guidance Center Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 500409 Navy Hill
Gloria Dr. Gloria Dr.
Saipan, MP 96950 Saipan, MP 96950

SMH Commissioner
Nadine Sablan Phone:  (670) 323-6560
CGC Director Fax:      (670) 323-6590
Community Guidance Center Email:   nadinehamiltonsablan@gmail.com
P.O. Box 500409 Express Mailing Address:
Gloria Dr. Gloria Dr.
Saipan, MP 96950 Navy Hill

Saipan, MP 96950
Alternate Contact
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:

MHBG Planner
Wilma Villanueva Phone:  (670) 323-6560
Wellness Supervisor Fax:      (670) 323-6590
Community Guidance Center Email:   rsaures@cgcspn.net
P.O. Box 500409 Express Mailing Address:

Gloria Dr.
Saipan, MP 96950

Saipan, MP 96950
Advisory Council Chair
Greg  Borja 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Northern Marianas
PATH Agency
Commonwealth Healthcare Corporation URL:   
Community Guidance Center Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 500409 CK Navy Hill
Gloria Dr. Gloria Dr.
Saipan, MP 96950 Saipan, MP 96950

Authorized PATH Representative
Nadine Sablan Phone:  (670) 323-6560
CGC Director Fax:      (670) 323-6590
Community Guidance Center Email:   nadinehamiltonsablan@gmail.com
P.O. Box 500409 Express Mailing Address:
Gloria Dr. Gloria Dr.
Saipan, MP 96950 Navy Hill

Saipan, MP 96950
PATH Coordinator
Wilma Villanueva Phone:  (670) 323-6560
Wellness Supervisor Fax:      (670) 323-6590
Community Guidance Center Email:   wvillanueva@cgcspn.net
P.O. Box 500409 Express Mailing Address:

Gloria Dr.
Saipan, MP 96950

Saipan, MP 96950
Alternate PATH Coordinator
Evelyn Tenorio Phone:  (670) 323-4060
Case Manager/Program Coordinator Fax:      

Email:   etenorio@cgcspn.net
P.O. Box 500-409 CK Express Mailing Address:

Saipan, MP 96950
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Northern Marianas
PAIMI Agency
Northern Marianas Protection & Advocacy Systems, Inc URL:   http://www.nmpasi.org
PAIMI Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 503529

Saipan, MP 96950

Authorized PAIMI Representative
James Rayphand Phone:  (670) 235-7273
Executive Director Fax:      (670) 235-7275
NMPASI Email:   jimrayphand@gmail.com
P.O. Box 503529 Express Mailing Address:

Saipan, MP 96950

PAIMI Coordinator
Jimmy Sablan Phone:  (670) 235-7273
Program Manager Fax:      (670) 235-7275
NMPASI Email:   jsablan@nmpasi.org
P.O. Box 503529 Express Mailing Address:

Saipan, MP 96950
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Ohio
SAPT Agency
Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services URL:   http://mha.ohio.gov/
Office of Planning, Quality and Research Express Mailing Address:
OhioMHAS OhioMHAS
30 East Broad Street, 8th floor 30 East Broad Street, 8th floor
Columbus, OH, OH 43215 Columbus, OH 43215

Single State Authority (SSA)
Tracy Plouck Phone:  (614) 466-2337

Fax:      
Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Tracy.Plouck@mha.ohio.gov
OhioMHAS Express Mailing Address:
30 East Broad Street, 36th floor OhioMHAS
Columbus, OH, OH 43215 30 East Broad Street, 36th floor

Columbus, OH 43215
SABG Coordinator
Elizabeth Gitter, LISW-S Phone:  (614) 466-9963
Mental Health Admnistrator, Office of Quality, Planning & 
Research

Fax:      

Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Elizabeth.Gitter@mha.ohio.gov
OhioMHAS Express Mailing Address:
30 East Broad Street, 8th floor
Columbus , OH 43215

Fiscal Contact
Michele Sherman Phone:  (614) 644-6154
Community Funding Operations Manager Fax:      
Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Michele.Sherman@mha.ohio.gov
OhioMHAS Express Mailing Address:
30 East Broad Street, 11th floor
Columbus, OH 43215

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Joyce Starr Phone:  (614) 644-8454
Chief of Addiction Services Fax:      
Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Joyce.Starr@mha.oiho.gov
OhioMHAS Express Mailing Address:
30 East Broad Street, 36th floor
Columbus, OH 43215
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Ohio
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Molly Stone Phone:  (614) 728-6866
Chief, Bureau of Prevention Fax:      
Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   molly.stone@mha.ohio.gov
OhioMHAS Express Mailing Address:
30 East Broad Street, 8th floor
Columbus, OH 43215

Synar Contact
Karin Carlson Phone:  (614) 752-8330

Fax:      
Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Karin.Carlson@mha.ohio.gov
OhioMHAS Express Mailing Address:
30 East Broad Street,  8th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
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Ohio
CMHS Agency
Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services URL:   http://mha.ohio.gov
Office of Planning, Quality and Research Express Mailing Address:
OhioMHAS OhioMHAS
30 East Broad Street, 8th floor 30 East Broad Street, 8th floor
Columbus, OH 43215 Columbus, OH 43215

SMH Commissioner
Tracy Plouck Phone:  (614) 466-2337
Director Fax:      
Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Tracy.Plouck@mha.ohio.gov
30 East Broad Street, 36th Floor Express Mailing Address:

Columbus, OH 43215

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Michele Sherman Phone:  (614) 644-6154

Fax:      
Email:   MIchle.Sherman@mha.ohio.gov

OhioMHAS Express Mailing Address:
30 East Broad Street, 11th floor same as mailing address
Columbus, OH 43215

Columbus, OH 43215
MHBG Planner
Elizabeth Gitter, LISW-S Phone:  (614) 466-9963

Fax:      
Ohio Department of  Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Elizabeth.Gitter@mha.ohio.gov
30 East Broad Street, 8th Floor Express Mailing Address:
8th floor
Columbus, OH 43215

MHBG Child Planner
Grace Kolliesuah Phone:  (614) 466-6386
Chief, Bureau of Children and Families Fax:      
OhioMHAS Email:   grace.kolliesuah@mha.ohio.gov
OhioMHAS Express Mailing Address:
30 East Broad Street, 8th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215

Advisory Council Chair
Jennilee Mohler 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Ohio
PATH Agency
Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services URL:   http://mha.ohio.gov/
Bureau of Recovery Supports/Housing Policy and 
Resources

Express Mailing Address:

30 East Broad Street
Suite 3600
Columbus, OH 43215-3430

Authorized PATH Representative
Tracy  Plouck Phone:  (614) 466-2337
Director Fax:      
Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services Email:   Tracy.Plouck@mha.ohio.gov
30 East Broad Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite 3600 Same as above
Columbus, OH 43215

PATH Coordinator
Roma Barickman Phone:  (614) 466-4750
Housing Policy and Resource Manager Fax:      (614) 644-1502

Email:   Roma.Barickman@mha.ohio.gov
30 East Broad Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite 3627
Columbus, OH 43215-3430

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Deborah Givens Phone:  (614) 466-7347

Fax:      (614) 644-1502
Email:   deborah.givens@mha.ohio.gov

30 East Broad Street Express Mailing Address:
36th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215-3430
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Ohio
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights Ohio URL:   http://www.disabilityrightsohio.org
Disability Rights Ohio Express Mailing Address:
50 W. Broad Street, Suite 1400

Columbus, OH 43215-5923

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Michael Kirkman, JD Phone:  (614) 466-7264
Executive Director Fax:      (614) 466-7264
Disability Rights Ohio Email:   mkirkman@disabilityrightsohio.org
50 W. Broad Street, Suite 1400 Express Mailing Address:

50 W. Broad Street, Suite 1400
Columbus, OH 43215-5923

Columbus, OH 43215-5923
PAIMI Coordinator
Kristen Henry, JD Phone:  (614) 466-7264
Attorney-Team Lead Fax:      (614) 644-1888
Disability Rights Ohio Email:   khenry@disabilityrightsohio.org
50 W. Broad Street, Suite 1400 Express Mailing Address:

50 W. Broad Street, Suite 1400
Columbus, OH 43215-5923

Columbus, OH 43215-5923
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Oklahoma
SAPT Agency
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services 

URL:   http://ok.gov/odmhsas/

Treatment and Recovery Services Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 53277 1200 NE 13th Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3277 Oklahoma City, OK 73117

Single State Authority (SSA)
Terri White Phone:  (405) 522-3878
Commissioner Fax:      (405) 522-3650
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services 

Email:   tlwhite@odmhsas.org

P.O. Box 53277 Express Mailing Address:
1200 NE 13th Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3277
Oklahoma City, OK 73117

SABG Coordinator
Jacqueline Millspaugh, M.ED., LPC Phone:  (405) 522-3863
Clinical Support Manager Fax:      
ODMHSAS Email:   jmillspaugh@odmhsas.org
 P.O. Box 53277 Express Mailing Address:

1200 NE 13th Street
Oklahoma  City, OK 73152-3277

Oklahoma City, OK 73117
Fiscal Contact
Richard Bowden Phone:  (405) 522-3891

Fax:      
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   rbowden@odmhsas.org

PO Box 52377 Express Mailing Address:
1200 NE 13th Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3277
Oklahoma City, OK 73117

National Prevention Network (NPN)
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:
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Oklahoma
Synar Contact
Heather  Ariyeh Phone:  (405) 522-6770

Fax:      
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   hariyeh@odmhsas.org

PO Box 52377 Express Mailing Address:
1200 NE 13th Street 

Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3277
Oklahoma City, OK 73117
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Oklahoma
CMHS Agency
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

URL:   http://ok.gov/odmhsas/

Treatment and Recovery Services Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 52377 1200 NE 13th Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3277 Oklahoma City, OK 73117

SMH Commissioner
Terri White  Phone:  (405) 522-3878
Commissioner Fax:      (405) 522-3650
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   tlwhite@odmhsas.org

PO Box 52377 Express Mailing Address:
1200 NE 13th Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3277
Oklahoma City, OK 73117

Alternate Contact
Carrie Slatton-Hodges Phone:  (405) 522-3992
Deputy Commissioner Fax:      (405) 522-3650
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   chodges@odmhsas.org

PO Box 52377 Express Mailing Address:
1200 NE 13th Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3277
Oklahoma City, OK 73117

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Richard Bowden Phone:  (405) 522-3891

Fax:      
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services 

Email:   rbowden@odmhsas.org

P. O. Box 52377 Express Mailing Address:
1200 NE 13th Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3277
Oklahoma City, OK 73117

MHBG Planner
Jacqueline Millspaugh, M.Ed., LPC Phone:  (405) 522-3863
Clinical Support Manager Fax:      
ODMHSAS Email:   jmillspaugh@odmhsas.org
PO Box 52377 Express Mailing Address:

1200 NE 13th Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3277

Oklahoma City, OK 73117
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Oklahoma
MHBG Child Planner
Jacqueline Millspaugh, M.Ed., LPC Phone:  (405) 522-3863
Clinical Support Manager Fax:      
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   jmillspaugh@odmhsas.org

PO Box 52377 Express Mailing Address:
1200 NE 13th Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3277
Oklahoma City, OK 73117

Advisory Council Chair
Traci Cook (traci@namioklahoma.org) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Oklahoma
PATH Agency
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

URL:   http://ok.gov/odmhsas/

Treatment and Recovery Services Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 52377 1200 NE 13th Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3277 Oklahoma City, OK 73117

Authorized PATH Representative
Terri White Phone:  (405) 522-3878
Commissioner Fax:      (405) 522-3650
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   tlwhite@odmhsas.org

PO Box 52377 Express Mailing Address:
1200 NE 13th Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73157-3277
Oklahoma City, OK 73117

PATH Coordinator
Tammie Vail Phone:  (405) 522-0082

Fax:      
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   tvail@odmhsas.org

P.O.Box 53277 Express Mailing Address:
1200 NE 13th Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3277
Oklahoma City, OK 73117

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Jacqueline Millspaugh, M.Ed., LPC Phone:  (405) 522-3863
Clinical Support Manager Fax:      
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   jmillspaugh@odmhsas.org

PO Box 52377 Express Mailing Address:
1200 NE 13th Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3277
Oklahoma City, OK 73117
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Oregon
SAPT Agency
Oregon Health Authority URL:   

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/amh/Pages/about_us.aspx
Health Policy and Analytics Express Mailing Address:
500 Summer Street NE E-86

Salem, OR 97301-1118

Single State Authority (SSA)
Royce Bowlin, M.S. Phone:  (503) 367-0479
Behavioral Health Director Fax:      (503) 945-5872
Oregon Health Authority, Health Policy and Analytics Email:   ROYCE.A.BOWLIN@dhsoha.state.or.us
500 Summer Street NE E-65 Express Mailing Address:

Salem, OR 97301-1118

SABG Coordinator
Jackie Fabrick, MA, LPC Phone:  (503) 756-2822
Behavioral Health Planner Fax:      (503) 945-5872
Oregon Health Authority Health Policy and Analytics Email:   jackie.fabrick@state.or.us
500 Summer Street NE E65 Express Mailing Address:

Salem, OR 97301-1118

Fiscal Contact
Karen Wheeler Phone:  (503) 945-6191
Administrator Fax:      (503) 378-8467
Oregon Health Authority Addictions and Mental Health 
Division

Email:   karen.wheeler@state.or.us

500 Summer Street NE, E-86 Express Mailing Address:
500 Summer Street NE, E-86

Salem, OR 97301
Salem, OR 97301

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Nicole  Corbin, LPC Phone:  (503) 945-6732
Addiction Service Manager Fax:      
Addiction and Mental Health Division Email:   
500 Summer St. NE Express Mailing Address:

same as above
Salem, OR 97302
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Oregon
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Karen Girard Phone:  (971) 673-1046
Section Manager, Health Promotion and Chronic Disease 
Prevention

Fax:      

Public Health Division Email:   karen.e.girard@state.or.us
800 NE Oregon Street Suite 730 Express Mailing Address:

800 NE Oregon Street Suite 730
Portland, OR 97232

Portland, OR 97232
Synar Contact
Luci Longoria Phone:  (971) 673-1064
Health Promotion Manager Fax:      
Public Health Division Email:   luci.longoria@state.or.us
800 NE Oregon Street Suite 730 Express Mailing Address:

800 NE Oregon Street Suite 730
Portland, OR 97232

Portland, OR 97232
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Oregon
CMHS Agency
Oregon Health Authority URL:   
Health Policy and Analytics Express Mailing Address:
500 Summer Street NE, E-65

Salem, OR 97301

SMH Commissioner
Michael Morris, M.S. Phone:  (503) 947-5539
Behavioral Health Director Fax:      (503) 945-5872
Oregon Health Authority Health Policy and Analytics Email:   michael.n.morris@state.or.us
500 Summer Street NE, E-65 Express Mailing Address:

Salem, OR 97321

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Chris Erikson Phone:  (503) 945-5995

Fax:      
Oregon Health Authority Addictions and Mental Health 
Division

Email:   chris.erikson@state.or.us

500 Sumer Street NE, E-86 Express Mailing Address:
Same as abov

Salem, OR 97321

MHBG Planner
Jackie Fabrick, MA, LPC Phone:  (503) 756-2822
Behavioral Health Planner Fax:      (503) 945-5872
Oregon Health Authority, Health Policy and Analytics Email:   jackie.fabrick@state.or.us
500 Summer Street NE, E-65 Express Mailing Address:

Salem, OR 97301

MHBG Child Planner
Kathleen Burns, MS Phone:  (503) 510-2662
Children's MH Specialist Fax:      (503) 947-5547
Oregon Health Authority Email:   kathleen.m.burns@state.or.us
500 Summer Street Ne E86 Express Mailing Address:

500 Summer Street NE E86
Salem, OR 97301

Salem, OR 97301
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Oregon
Advisory Council Chair
Rodney Cook (rodcoo@co.clackamas.or.us) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Oregon
PATH Agency
State of Oregon-Oregon Health Authority URL:   http://www.oregon.gov/oha/amh/pages/index.aspx
Addictions and Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
500 Summer Street NE E86

Salem, OR 97301-1118

PATH Coordinator
Brenda Dennis Phone:  (503) 945-6357

Fax:      
Email:   Brenda.L.Dennis@state.or.us

500 Summer St. N.E. Express Mailing Address:
E-86
Salem, OR 97301-1118

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Darcy Strahan Phone:  (503) 947-5544
Residential Programs & Services Manager Fax:      (503) 947-5043
Oregon Health Authority Addictions and Mental Health 
Division

Email:   darcy.strahan@state.or.us

500 Summer St. N.E. Express Mailing Address:
E-86
Salem, OR 97301-1118
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Oregon
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights Oregon URL:   https://droregon.org/

Express Mailing Address:
610 SW Broadway Suite 200 610 SW Broadway Suite 200

Portland, OR 97205 Portland, OR 97205

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Robert Joondeph, JD Phone:  (503) 243-2081
Executive DIrector Fax:      (503) 243-1738
Disability Rights Oregon Email:   bob@droregon.org
610 SW Broadway Suite 200 Express Mailing Address:

610 SW Broadway Suite 200
Portland, OR 97205

Portland, OR 97205
PAIMI Coordinator
Jamie Jones, MPH Phone:  (503) 243-2081
Director of Operations Fax:      (503) 243-1738
Disability Rights Oregon Email:   jjones@droregon.org
610 SW Broadway Suite 200 Express Mailing Address:

610 SW Broadway Suite 200
Portland, OR 97205

Portland, OR 97205
Alternate PAIMI Coordinator
Sarah Radcliffe, JD Phone:  (503) 243-2081
PAIMI Managing Attorney Fax:      (503) 243-1738
Disability Rights Oregon Email:   sradcliffe@droregon.org
610 SW Broadway Suite 200 Express Mailing Address:

610 SW Broadway Suite 200
Portland, OR 97205

Portland, OR 97205
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Palau
SAPT Agency
MINISTRY OF HEALTH URL:   http://www.palau-health.net/
DIVISION OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH Express Mailing Address:
PO BOX 6027

KOROR, PW 96940

Single State Authority (SSA)
EVERLYNN JOY TEMENGIL Phone:  (680) 488-4573

Fax:      (680) 488-4585
MINISTRY OF HEALTH Email:   TEMENGIL.EJ@GMAIL.COM
PO BOX 6027 Express Mailing Address:

KOROR, PW 96940
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Palau
CMHS Agency
MINISTRY OF HEALTH URL:   
DIVISION OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH Express Mailing Address:
PO BOX 6027

KOROR, PW 96940

SMH Commissioner
STEVENSON J KUARTEI Phone:  (680) 488-2552

Fax:      (680) 488-1211
MINISTRY OF HEALTH Email:   S_KUARTEI@PALAU-HEALTH.NET
PO BOX 6027 Express Mailing Address:

KOROR, PW 96940

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Cindy  Fritz Phone:  (680) 488-2552

Fax:      (680) 488-1211
 Ministry of Health DIVISION OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH Email:   cindy.fritz@palauhealth.org
P.O. Box 6027 Express Mailing Address:

same as above
Koror, PW 96940

MHBG Planner
Everlynn Joy Temengil Phone:  680-488-4573/4495

Fax:      (680) 488-4800
Ministry of Health DIVISION OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH Email:   temengil.ej@gmail.com
P.O BOX 6027 Express Mailing Address:

Koror, PW 96940

Advisory Council Chair
Alex  Ngiraingas (alex.ngiraingas@palauhealth.org) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Pennsylvania
SAPT Agency
Pennsylania Department of Drug and Alcohol Programs URL:   

http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/
drug___alcohol/14221
Express Mailing Address:

625 Forster Stree, Room 903

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Single State Authority (SSA)
Gary E. Tennis Phone:  (717) 214-1937

Fax:      (717) 214-1939
Pennsylania Department of Drug and Alcohol Programs Email:   gtennis@pa.gov
625 Forster Street, Room 903 Express Mailing Address:

Harrisburg, PA 17120

SABG Coordinator
Terry Matulevich Phone:  (717) 783-8200
Director Fax:      
PA Department of Drug and Alcohol Programs,  Bureau of 
Administration and Program Support

Email:   tmatulevic@pa.gov

02 Kline Plaza Express Mailing Address:
02 Kline Plaza 

Harrisburg, PA 17104
Harrisburg, PA 17104

National Prevention Network (NPN)
Cheryl Dondero Phone:  (717) 736-7513
Deputy Secretary Fax:      
PA Department of Drug and Alcohol Programs Email:   cdondero@pa.gov
02 Kline Plaza Express Mailing Address:

02 Kline Plaza 
Harrisburg, PA 17104

Harrisburg, PA 17104
Synar Contact
Terry Matulevich Phone:  (717) 783-8200
Director Fax:      
PA Department of Drug and Alcohol Programs, Bureau of 
Administration and Program Support

Email:   tmatulevic@pa.gov

02 Kline Plaza Express Mailing Address:
02 Kline Plaza 

Harrisburg, PA 17104
Harrisburg, PA 17104
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Pennsylvania
CMHS Agency
Department of Human Services URL:   
Office of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 2675 Commonwealth Towers

11th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17105-2675 Harrisburg, PA 17105

SMH Commissioner
Dennis Marion Phone:  (717) 787-6443
Deputy Secretary Fax:      
Office of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services, 
Dept. of Human Services

Email:   dmarion@pa.gov

PO Box 2675 Express Mailing Address:
Commonwealth Towers

Harrisburg, PA 17105 11th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17105

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Susan Snyder Phone:  (717) 787-2773

Fax:      
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services, Dept. of 
Human Services

Email:   sussnyder@pa.gov

PO Box 2675 Express Mailing Address:
Commonwealth Towers

Harrisburg, PA 17105
Harrisburg, PA 17105

MHBG Planner
Jill Stemple Phone:  (717) 409-3790
Human Services Program Specialist Fax:      (717) 772-7964
Office of Mental Health & Substance Abuse Services- 
Department of Human Services

Email:   jistemple@pa.gov

P.O. Box 2675 Express Mailing Address:
Commonwealth Towers

Harrisburg, PA 17105-2675 11th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17105

MHBG Child Planner
Dorris  Arena Phone:  (717) 772-7685

Fax:      
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services, Dept. of 
Human Services

Email:   darena@pa.gov

PO Box 2675 Express Mailing Address:
Commonwealth Towers

Harrisburgh, PA 17105 11th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17105
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Pennsylvania
Advisory Council Chair
Do not have a single chair 3 co-chairs 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Pennsylvania
PATH Agency
Pennsylvania Department of Human Services URL:   

http://www.dpw.state.pa.us/dpworganization/officeofment
alhealthandsubstanceabuseservices/index.htm

Office of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services Express Mailing Address:
20 Azalea Driver
2nd Floor Administration Bldg. #11 DGS Annex Complex
Harrisburg, PA 17110-3593

PATH Coordinator
Michelle Baxter, State PATH Contact Phone:  (717) 346-0752
Human Services Program Specialist Fax:      (717) 705-8268
PA OMHSAS Email:   mibaxter@pa.gov
PO Box 2675 Express Mailing Address:
PA DHS, OMHSAS Bureau of PPPD, Commonwealth 
Towers, 11th Fl

303 Walnut Street

Harrisburg, PA 17105 Commonwealth Towers, 11th Fl
Harrisburg, PA 17101

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Nicole Yesser Phone:  (717) 705-8280
Section Chief, Planning Fax:      (717) 772-7964
Dept of Human Services/Office of Mental & Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   nyesser@pa.gov

PO Box 2675 Express Mailing Address:
21 Beech Drive

Harrisburg, PA 17105 Beechmont Building, DGS Annex Complex
Harrisburg, PA 17110
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Pennsylvania
PAIMI Agency
Disabiltiy Rights Pennsylvania URL:   http://disabilityrightspa.org

Express Mailing Address:
301 Chestnut Street, Suite 300 301 Chestnut Street, Suite 300

Harrisburg, PA 17101 Harrisburg, PA 17101

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Peri Jude  Radecic, Esq. Phone:  (717) 236-8110
Chief Executive Officer Fax:      (717) 236-0192
Disability Rights Pennsylvania Email:   pradecic@disabilityrightspa.org
301 Chestnut Street, Suite 300 Express Mailing Address:

301 Chestnut Street, Suite 300
Harrisburg, PA 17101

Harrisburg, PA 17101
PAIMI Coordinator
Sol Belen Vazquez-Otero Phone:  (717) 236-8110
Mental Health Team Leader Fax:      (717) 236-0192
Disability Rights Pennsylvania Email:   svazquez-otero@disabilityrightspa.org
301 Chestnut Street, Suite 301 Express Mailing Address:

301 Chestnut Street, Suite 300
Harrisburg , PA 17101

Harrisburg , PA 17101
Alternate PAIMI Coordinator
Judy  Banks Phone:  (717) 236-8110
Deputy Director Fax:      (717) 236-0192
Disability Rights Pennsylvania Email:   Jbanks@disabilityrightspa.org
301 Chestnut Street, Suite 300 Express Mailing Address:

301 Chestnut Street, Suite 300
Harrisburg, PA 17101

Harrisburg, PA 17101
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Puerto Rico
SAPT Agency
Mental Health and Anti-Addiction Services Administration 
of Puerto Rico

URL:   http://www.gobierno.pr/assmca/inicio

Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 607087

Bayamon, Puerto Rico, PR 00960-7087

Single State Authority (SSA)
Carmen M.   Graulau-Serrano, Lcda. Phone:  (787) 764-3670
Administrator Fax:      (787) 995-5164
Mental Health and Anti-Addiction Services Administration 
of Puerto Rico

Email:   cmgralau@assmca.pr.gov

P.O. Box 607087 Express Mailing Address:
Carr.#2 KM 8.2 Bo. Juan Sánchez 

Bayamón, PR 00960-7087
Bayamón, PR 00959

SABG Coordinator
Irene  Meléndez Phone:  787-763-7575, X-1213
SAPT Block Grant Coordinator Fax:      (787) 995-5159
Mental Health and Anti Addiction Services Administration Email:   imelendez@assmca.pr.gov
PO Box 607087 Express Mailing Address:

Road # 2, Km 8.2

Bayamón, PR 00956
Fiscal Contact
Janet Rodríguez Phone:  787-763-7575, X-1253
Assistant Administrator Fax:      
Mental Health and Anti Addiction Services Administration Email:   janetro@assmca.pr.gov
PO Box 607087 Express Mailing Address:

Bayamón, PR 00956

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Mayra Rivera Phone:  
Assistant Administrator for Treatment Int. Fax:      
Mental Health and Anti-Addiction Services Administration Email:   mrivera@assmca.pr.gov
P.O. Box 607087 Express Mailing Address:

Carr. #2 KM 8.2 Bo. Juan Sanchez
Bayamon, PR 00960-7087

Bayamon, PR 00959
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Puerto Rico
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Julia Delgado Phone:  
Assistant Administrator for Prevention Fax:      
Mental Health and Anti-Addcition Services Administration Email:   juliad@assmca.pr.gov
P.O. Box 607087 Express Mailing Address:

Carr. #2 KM 8.2 Bo. Juan Sanchez
Bayamon, PR 00960-7087

Bayamon, PR 00959
Synar Contact
Julia Delgado Phone:  
Assitant Administrator for Prevention Fax:      
Mental Health and Anti-Addcition Services Email:   juliad@assmca.pr.gov
P.O. Box 607087 Express Mailing Address:

Carr. #2 Bo. KM 8.2 Juan Sanchez
Bayamon, PR 00960-7087

Bayamon, PR 00959
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Puerto Rico
CMHS Agency
Mental Health and Anti-Addiction Services Administration 
of Puerto Rico

URL:   

Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 607087

Bayamon, Puerto Rico, PR 00960-7087

SMH Commissioner
Carmen M.  Graulau-Serrano, Lcda. Phone:  (787) 764-3670
Administrator Fax:      (787) 995-5164
Mental Health and Anti-Addiction Services Administration 
of Puerto Rico

Email:   cmgralau@assmca.pr.gov

P.O. Box 607087 Express Mailing Address:
Carr. # 2 Km. 8.2-Bo. Juan Sánchez

Bayamón, PR 00960-7087
Bayamón, PR 00959

MHBG Planner
Felicita  Cintron-Diaz Phone:  (787) 758-7855
Planner Fax:      (787) 763-7861
ASSMCA Email:   fcintron@assmca.pr.gov

Express Mailing Address:

San Juan, PR 

Advisory Council Chair
  
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Puerto Rico
PATH Agency
Mental Health and Anti-Addiction Services Administration 
of Puerto Rico

URL:   

Auxilliary Administration of Treatment Services Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 607087

Bayamon, PR 00960-7080

PATH Coordinator
Yesenia Mojica, MA Phone:  (787) 763-7575
State Contact Fax:      (787) 995-5177
Mental Health and Anti-Addiction Services Administration 
of Puerto Rico

Email:   ymojica@assmca.pr.gov

P.O. Box 607087 Express Mailing Address:
Carr. #2 KM 8.2 Bo. Juan  Sánchez

Bayamón, PR 00960-7087
Bayamón, PR 00959

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Myrna Gonzalez, MA Phone:  (787) 640-7622
HMIS Coordinator Fax:      (787) 995-5177
Mental Health and Anti-Addcition Services Administration Email:   mygonzalez@assmca.pr.gov
P.O. Box 607087 Express Mailing Address:

Carr. #2 KM 8.2 Bo. Juan Sanchez
Bayamon, PR 00960-7087

Bayamon, PR 00959
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Puerto Rico
PAIMI Agency
Executive Office of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico URL:   
Persons with Disabilities Protection and Advocacy Division Express Mailing Address:
PO box 41309 Caribbean Office Plaza, 670 Ponce de León Ave,  Miramar

San Juan, PR 00940-1309 San Juan, PR 00940-1309

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Gabriel Esterrich Phone:  (787) 725-3333
Executive Director Fax:      (787) 725-3333
Executive Office of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico Email:   gesterrich@dpi.pr.gov
PO box 41309 Express Mailing Address:

Caribbean Office Plaza, 670 Ponce de León Ave,  Miramar
San Juan, PR 00940-1309

San Juan, PR 00940-1309
PAIMI Coordinator
Angel Morales Phone:  (787) 725-3333

Fax:      (787) 725-3333
Executive Office of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico Email:   amorales@dpi.pr.gov
PO box 41309 Express Mailing Address:

Caribbean Office Plaza, 670 Ponce de León Ave,  Miramar
San Juan, PR 00940-1309

San Juan, PR 00940-1309
Alternate PAIMI Coordinator
Coralis Bonilla Phone:  (787) 725-3333
Federal Affairs Advisor Fax:      (787) 725-3333
Executive Office of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico Email:   cbonilla@dpi.pr.gov
PO box 41309 Express Mailing Address:

Caribbean Office Plaza, 670 Ponce de León Ave,  Miramar
San Juan, PR 00940-1309

San Juan, PR 00940-1309
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Red Lake
SAPT Agency
Red Lake Band of Chippewa Indians URL:   
Indian & Free Prevention/Treatment Program Express Mailing Address:
Hwy #1 Box 100

Red Lake, Minnesota, RL 56671

Single State Authority (SSA)
Mr. Darrell Seki Sr. Phone:  (218) 679-3341
Chief Fax:      (218) 679-3378
Red Lake Band of Chippewa Indians Email:   dseki@redlakenation.org
Hwy #1 Box 574 Express Mailing Address:

Red Lake, Minnesota, RL 56671

SABG Coordinator
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:
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Rhode Island
SAPT Agency
Rhode Island Department of Behavioral Healthcare, 
Developmental Disabilties and Hospitals (BHDDH)

URL:   http://www.bhddh.ri.gov/SA/

Division of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
14 Harrington Road

Cranston, RI 02920

Single State Authority (SSA)
Rebecca  Boss, MSW Phone:  (401) 462-0917
Acting Director Fax:      (401) 462-3204
Rhode Island Department of Behavioral Healthcare, 
Developmental Disabilities and Hospitals

Email:   rebecca.boss@bhddh.ri.gov

14 Harrington Road Express Mailing Address:
14 Harrington Road

Cranston, RI 02920
Cranston, RI 02920

SABG Coordinator
Michelle Brophy Phone:  

Fax:      
Dept. of Behavioral Healthcare, Developmental Disabilities 
and Hospitals

Email:   michelle.brophy@bhddh.ri.gov

14 Harrington Road Express Mailing Address:
14 Harrington Road

Cranston, RI 02920
Cranston, RI 02920

Fiscal Contact
(vacant)  Phone:  
Chief Financial Officer Fax:      
BHDDH Email:   
14 Harrington Rd. Express Mailing Address:

Cranston, RI 

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Linda Mahoney Phone:  (401) 462-3056
Administrator I Fax:      (401) 462-6078
Rhode Island Department of Behavioral Health 
Developmental Disabilities and Hospitals

Email:   linda.mahoney@ghddh.ri.gov

14 Harrington Road-Barry Hall Express Mailing Address:

Cranston, RI 02920
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Rhode Island
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Elizabeth Kretchman Phone:  (401) 462-0644
Associate Administrator Fax:      (401) 462-6078
Dept. of Behavioral Healthcare, Developmental Disabilities 
and Hospitals

Email:   Elizabeth.kretchman@bhddh.ri.gov

14 Harrington Road Express Mailing Address:
14 Harrington Road

Cranston, RI 02920
Cranston, RI 02920

Synar Contact
Bette McHugh Phone:  (401) 462-5686
Sr. Public Health Promotion Specialist Fax:      (401) 462-6078
Dept. of Behavioral Healthcare, Developmental Disabilities 
and Hospitals

Email:   Bette.mchugh@bhddh.ri.gov

14 Harrington Road Express Mailing Address:
14 Harrington Road

Cranston, RI 02920
Cranston, RI 02920
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Rhode Island
CMHS Agency
Rhode Island Department of Behavioral Healthcare, 
Developmental Disabilties and Hospitals

URL:   

Division of Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
14 Harrington Road

Cranston, RI 02920

SMH Commissioner
Rebecca Boss Phone:  (401) 462-2339
Acting Director Fax:      (401) 462-3204
Rhode Island Department of Behavioral Healthcare, 
Developmental Disabilties and Hospitals

Email:   Rebecca.Boss@bhddh.ri.gov

14 Harrington Road Express Mailing Address:
14 Harrington Road

Cranston, RI 02920
Cranston, RI 02920

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Steven Dean Phone:  (401) 462-0486

Fax:      
Rhode Island Department of Behavioral Healthcare Email:   steven.dean@bhddh.ri.gov
14 Harrington Road Express Mailing Address:

same as above
Cranston, RI 02920

MHBG Planner
Michelle Brophy Phone:  (401) 462-2770

Fax:      
Rhode Island Department of Behavioral Healthcare Email:   michelle.brophy@bhddh.ri.gov
14 Harrington Road Express Mailing Address:

same as above
Cranston, RI 02920

MHBG Child Planner
Ruth Anne Dougherty Phone:  (401) 528-3897

Fax:      
Rhode Island Department of Behavioral Healthcare Email:   ruthanne.dougherty@dcyf.ri.gov
14 Harrington road Express Mailing Address:

same as above
Cranston, RI 02920
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Rhode Island
Advisory Council Chair
Richard  Leclerc (rleclerc@gatewayhealth.org) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Rhode Island
PATH Agency
Rhode Island Department of Behavioral Healthcare, 
Developmental Disabilities and Hospitals

URL:   http://www.bhddh.ri.gov/

Division of Behavioral Healthcare Services Express Mailing Address:
14 Harrington Rd

Cranston, RI 02920

PATH Coordinator
Bette McHugh Phone:  (401) 462-5686
Behavioral Health Project Planner Fax:      (401) 462-6078

Email:   bette.mchugh@bhddh.ri.gov
14 Harrington Road Express Mailing Address:

Cranston, RI 

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Michelle  Brophy Phone:  (401) 462-2770
Administrator Fax:      (401) 462-6078

Email:   michelle.brophy@bhddh.ri.gov
14 Harrington Road Express Mailing Address:

14 Harrington Road
Cranston, RI 02920

Cranston, RI 02920
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South Carolina
SAPT Agency
S.C. Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse 
Services

URL:   http://www.daodas.state.sc.us/

S.C. Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse 
Services

Express Mailing Address:

PO 8268 2414 Bull Strett

Columbia, SC, SC 29202 Columbia, SC 29201

Single State Authority (SSA)
Sara Goldsby Phone:  (803) 896-5555
Acting Director Fax:      (803) 896-5557
S.C. Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse 
Services

Email:   sgoldsby@daodas.sc.gov

PO 8268 Express Mailing Address:
2414 Bull Strett

Columbia, SC, SC 29202
Columbia, SC 29201

SABG Coordinator
Stephen L. Dutton Phone:  (803) 896-1142
Manager, Division of External Affairs and Provider Support Fax:      (803) 896-5557
S.C. Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse 
Services

Email:   sldutton@daodas.sc.gov

P.O. Box 8268 Express Mailing Address:
2414 Bull Street

Columbia, SC 29202
Columbia, SC 20201

Fiscal Contact
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Frankie Long Phone:  (803) 896-1182
Treatment Coordinator Fax:      (803) 896-5557
S.C. Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse 
Services

Email:   flong@daodas.sc.gov

PO 8268 Express Mailing Address:
2414 Bull Strett

Columbia, SC 29202
Columbia, SC 29201
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South Carolina
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Michelle Nienhius Phone:  (803) 896-1184
Prevention Coordinator Fax:      (803) 896-5557
S.C. Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse 
Services

Email:   mnienhius@daodas.sc.gov

P.O. Box 8268 Express Mailing Address:
2414 Bull Strett

Columbia, SC 29202
Columbia, SC 20201

Synar Contact
Michelle Nienhius Phone:  (803) 896-1184
Prevention Coordinator Fax:      (803) 896-5557
S.C. Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse 
Services

Email:   lnienhius@daodas.sc.gov

P.O. Box 8268 Express Mailing Address:
2414 Bull Strett

Columbia, SC 29202
Columbia, SC 29201
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South Carolina
CMHS Agency
South Carolina Department of Mental Health URL:   http://www.state.sc.us/dmh
Office of the State Director Express Mailing Address:
2414 Bull Street/P. O. Box 485 Same as Mailing Address

Columbia, SC 29202

SMH Commissioner
John H. Magill Phone:  (803) 898-8319
State Director of Mental Health Fax:      (803) 898-8590
South Carolina Department of Mental Health Email:   john.magill@scdmh.org
2414 Bull Street/P. O. Box 485 Express Mailing Address:

Same as Mailing Address
Columbia, SC 29202

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Anita Walburn Phone:  (803) 898-4789

Fax:      (803) 898-8456
South Carolina Department of Mental Health Email:   anita.walburn@scdmh.org
Stat 2414 bull Street PO Box 485 Express Mailing Address:

Same as above
Columbia, SC 29202

MHBG Planner
Stewart Cooner, MHA Phone:  (803) 898-8632
Director of Special Programs Fax:      (803) 898-8311
South Carolina Department of Mental Health Email:   stewart.cooner@scdmh.org
2414 Bull Street/P.O. Box 485 Express Mailing Address:

Same as Mailing Address
Columbia, SC 29202

MHBG Child Planner
Same as  MHBG Planner Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:

Advisory Council Chair
Janie Simpson (Mrs.) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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South Carolina
PATH Agency
South Carolina Department of Mental Health URL:   http://www.state.sc.us/dmh/
Community Mental Health Services Express Mailing Address:
2414 Bull Street

Columbia, SC 29202

PATH Coordinator
L. Michele Murff Phone:  (803) 898-7767
Director, Housing and Homeless Programs Fax:      (803) 898-8347

Email:   michele.murff@scdmh.org
2414 Bull Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite 312
Columbia, SC 29202
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South Carolina
PAIMI Agency
Protection & Advocacy for People with Disabilities URL:   https://www.pandasc.org
Protection & Advocacy for People with Disabilities Express Mailing Address:
3710 Landmark Drive, Suite 208 3710 Landmark Drive, Suite 208

Columbia, SC 29204 Columbia, SC 29204

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Gloria Prevost Phone:  (803) 782-0639
Executive Director Fax:      (803) 790-1946
Protection & Advocacy for People with Disabilities Email:   prevost@pandasc.org
3710 Landmark Drive, Suite 208 Express Mailing Address:

3710 Landmark Drive, Suite 208
Columbia, SC 29204

Columbia, SC 29204
PAIMI Coordinator
Nicole  Davis Phone:  (803) 782-0639
Advocate Fax:      (803) 790-1946
Protection & Advocacy for People with Disabilities Email:   davis@pandasc.org
3710 Landmark Drive, Suite 208 Express Mailing Address:

3710 Landmark Drive, Suite 208
Columbia, SC 29204

Columbia, SC 29204
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South Dakota
SAPT Agency
South Dakota Department of Social Services URL:   http://dss.sd.gov/behavioralhealth/
Behavioral Health Services Express Mailing Address:
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governors Drive Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governors Drive

Pierre, SD 57501-2291 Pierre, SD 57501

Single State Authority (SSA)
Tiffany Wolfgang Phone:  (605) 367-5236
Division Director Behavioral Health Fax:      (605) 773-7076
South Dakota Department of Social Services Email:   Tiffany.Wolfgang@state.sd.us
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governors Drive Express Mailing Address:

811 E 10th St Dept 9
Pierre, SD 57501

Sioux Falls, SD 57103
SABG Coordinator
Jennifer  Humphrey Phone:  (605) 773-3123
Behavioral Health Program Specialist Fax:      (605) 773-7076
South Dakota Department of Social Services Email:   Jennifer.Humphrey@state.sd.us
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governor's Drive Express Mailing Address:

Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governors Drive
Pierre, SD 57501

Pierre, SD 57501
Fiscal Contact
Stacy  Bruels Phone:  (605) 773-3123
Behavioral Health Program Specialist Fax:      (605) 773-7076
South Dakota Department of Social Services Email:   Stacy.Bruels@state.sd.us
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governor's Drive Express Mailing Address:

Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governors Drive
Pierre, SD 57501

Pierre, SD 57501
National Treatment Network (NTN)
Melanie  Boetel Phone:  (605) 367-5236
Behavioral Health Assistant Director Fax:      (605) 773-7076
South Dakota Department of Social Services Email:   Melanie.Boetel@state.sd.us
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governors Drive Express Mailing Address:

811 E 10th St Dept 9
Pierre, SD 57501

Sioux Falls, SD 57103
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Gib Sudbeck Phone:  (605) 773-3123
Prevention Program Manager Fax:      (605) 773-7076
South Dakota Department of Social Services Email:   Gib.Sudbeck@state.sd.us
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governor's Drive Express Mailing Address:

Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governors Drive
Pierre, SD 57501

Pierre, SD 57501
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South Dakota
Synar Contact
George Summerside Phone:  (605) 773-3123
Prevention Program Specialist II Fax:      (605) 773-7076
South Dakota Department of Social Services Email:   George.Summerside@state.sd.us
Kneip Building c/o 700 Governor's Drive Express Mailing Address:

Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governors Drive
Pierre, SD 57501

Pierre, SD 57501

Page 229 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

mailto:George.Summerside@state.sd.us


South Dakota
CMHS Agency
South Dakota Department of Social Services URL:   http://dss.sd.gov/behavioralhealth/
Behavioral Health Services Express Mailing Address:
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governor's Drive Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governors Drive

Pierre, SD 57501 Pierre, SD 57501

SMH Commissioner
Tiffany Wolfgang Phone:  (605) 367-5236
Division Director Behavioral Health Fax:      (605) 773-7076
South Dakota Department of Social Services Email:   Tiffany.Wolfgang@state.sd.us
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governor's Drive Express Mailing Address:

811 E 10th St Dept 9
Pierre, SD 57501

Sioux Falls, SD 57103
Alternate Contact
Melanie  Boetel Phone:  (605) 773-5236
Behavioral Health Assistant Director Fax:      (605) 773-7076
South Dakota Department of Social Services Email:   Melanie.Boetel@state.sd.us
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governor's Drive Express Mailing Address:

811 E 10th St Dept 9
Pierre, SD 57501

Sioux Falls, SD 57103
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Stacy Bruels Phone:  (605) 773-3123
Behavioral Health Program Specialist Fax:      (605) 773-7076
South Dakota Department of Social Services Email:   stacy.bruels@state.sd.us
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governor's Drive Express Mailing Address:

Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governors Drive
Pierre, SD 57501

Pierre, SD 57501
MHBG Planner
Jennifer Humphrey Phone:  (605) 773-3123
Behavioral Health Program Specialist Fax:      (605) 773-7076
South Dakota Department of Social Services Email:   Jennifer.Humphrey@state.sd.us
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governor's Drive Express Mailing Address:

Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governors Drive
Pierre, SD 57501

Pierre, SD 57501
MHBG Child Planner
Jennifer Humphrey Phone:  (605) 773-3123
Behavioral Health Program Specialist Fax:      (605) 773-7076
South Dakota Department of Social Services Email:   Jennifer.Humphrey@state.sd.us
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governor's Drive Express Mailing Address:

Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governors Drive
Pierre, SD 57501

Pierre, SD 57501
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South Dakota
Advisory Council Chair
Phyllis  Arends 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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South Dakota
PATH Agency
South Dakota Department of Social Services URL:   http://dss.sd.gov/behavioralhealth/
Behavioral Health Services Express Mailing Address:
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governor's Drive Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governors Drive

Pierre, SD 57501 Pierre, SD 57501

Authorized PATH Representative
Jennifer  Humphrey Phone:  (605) 773-3123
Behavioral Health Program Specialist Fax:      (605) 773-7076
South Dakota Department of Social Services Email:   Jennifer.Humphrey@state.sd.us
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governor's Drive Express Mailing Address:

Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governor's Drive
Pierre, SD 57501

Pierre, SD 57501
PATH Coordinator
Jennifer Humphrey Phone:  (605) 773-3123
Behavioral Health Program Specialist Fax:      (605) 773-7076
South Dakota Department of Social Services Email:   Jennifer.Humphrey@state.sd.us
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governor's Drive Express Mailing Address:

Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governors Drive
Pierre, SD 57501

Pierre, SD 57501
Alternate PATH Coordinator
Melanie  Boetel Phone:  (605) 367-5236
Behavioral Health Assistant Director Fax:      (605) 773-7076
South Dakota Department of Social Services Email:   Melanie.Boetel@state.sd.us
Kneip Building, c/o 700 Governor's Drive Express Mailing Address:

811 E 10th St Dept 9
Pierre, SD 57501

Sioux Falls, SD 57103
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South Dakota
PAIMI Agency

URL:   
Express Mailing Address:

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Timothy Neyhart Phone:  (605) 224-8294
Executive Director Fax:      (605) 224-5125
South Dakota Advocacy Services Email:   neyhartt@sdadvocacy.com
221 S. Central Ave., Ste. 38 Express Mailing Address:

221 S. Central Ave., Ste. 38
Pierre, SD 57501

Pierre, SD 57501
PAIMI Coordinator
Dianna Marshall Phone:  (605) 342-2575
Program Director Fax:      (605) 342-0651
SD Advocacy Services Email:   marshald@sdadvocacy.com
1575 LaCrosse St., Ste. K Express Mailing Address:

1575 LaCrosse St., Ste. K
Rapid City, SD 57701

Rapid City, SD 57701
Alternate PAIMI Coordinator
Dianna Marshall Phone:  (605) 342-2575
PAIMI Program Director Fax:      (605) 342-0651
South Dakota Advocacy Services Email:   marshald@sdadvocacy.com
1575 LaCrosse St., Ste. K Express Mailing Address:

1575 LaCrosse St., Ste. K
Rapid City, SD 57701

Rapid City, SD 57701
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Tennessee
SAPT Agency
Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

URL:   http://www.tn.gov/mental

Division of Substance Abuse Services Express Mailing Address:
5th Floor Andrew Jackson Building 
500 Deaderick Avenue
Nashville, TN 37243

Single State Authority (SSA)
Marie Williams, LCSW Phone:  (615) 532-6500
Commissioner Fax:      (615) 532-6514
Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   marie.williams@tn.gov

6th Floor Andrew Jackson Building Express Mailing Address:
500 Deaderick Street
Nashville, TN 37243

SABG Coordinator
Taryn Sloss Phone:  (615) 532-7793
Program Development Director Fax:      (615) 532-2419
Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   taryn.sloss@tn.gov

5th Floor, Andrew Jackson Building Express Mailing Address:
500 Deaderick Street
Nashville, TN 37243

Fiscal Contact
Gene Wood Phone:  (615) 532-6676
Budget Director Fax:      (615) 253-3838
Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   gene.wood@tn.gov

500 Deaderick Ave Express Mailing Address:
6th Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Linda McCorkle Phone:  (615) 532-7803
Treatment and Recovery Services Director Fax:      (615) 532-2419
Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   linda.mccorkle@tn.gov

5th Floor, Andrew Jackson Building Express Mailing Address:
500 Deaderick Street
Nashville, TN 37243

Page 234 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

http://www.tn.gov/mental
mailto:marie.williams@tn.gov
mailto:taryn.sloss@tn.gov
mailto:gene.wood@tn.gov
mailto:linda.mccorkle@tn.gov


Tennessee
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Sarah Cooper Phone:  (615) 532-7786
Prevention Services Director Fax:      (615) 532-2419
Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse

Email:   sarah.cooper@tn.gov

5th Floor, Andrew Jackson Building Express Mailing Address:
500 Deaderick Street
Nashville, TN 37243

Synar Contact
Sarah Cooper Phone:  (615) 532-7786
Prevention Services Director Fax:      (615) 532-2419
Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   sarah.cooper@tn.gov

5th Floor, Andrew Jackson Building Express Mailing Address:
500 Deaderick Street
Nashville, TN 37243
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Tennessee
CMHS Agency
Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

URL:   http://www.tn.gov/mental

Division of Planning, Research and Forensics Express Mailing Address:
5th Floor Andrew Jackson Building 
500 Deaderick Avenue
Nashville, TN 37243

SMH Commissioner
E. Douglas Varney Phone:  
Commissioner Fax:      
Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   doug.varney@tn.gov

6th Floor Andrew Jackson Building Express Mailing Address:
500 Deaderick Street
Nashville, TN 37243

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Gene Wood Phone:  

Fax:      
Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services 

Email:   gene.wood@tn.gov

6th Floor, Andrew Jackson Bldg. 500 Deaderick St Express Mailing Address:
Same as above

Nashvill, TN 37243

MHBG Planner
Avis Easley, MS Phone:  (615) 253-6397
Program Manager Fax:      (615) 253-1846
Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   avis.easley@tn.gov

500 Deaderick Avenue Express Mailing Address:
5th Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

MHBG Child Planner
Avis Easley, MS Phone:  
Program Manager Fax:      
Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   avis.easley@tn.gov

500 Deaderick Street Express Mailing Address:
Andrew Jackson Building, 5th Floor
Nashville, TN 37243
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Tennessee
Advisory Council Chair
Joe Page, EdD
Contact through the SMH Authority
CADAS
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Tennessee
PATH Agency
Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

URL:   http://tn.gov/mental/

Division of Mental Health Services Express Mailing Address:
500 Deaderick St.
5th floor
Nashville, TN 37243

Authorized PATH Representative
Sejal West Phone:  (615) 253-3051
Asst. Commissioner Fax:      (615) 253-6822
Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   sejal.west@tn.gov

500 Deaderick St. Express Mailing Address:
Andrew Jackson Bldg., 5th floor 500 Deaderick St.
Nashville, TN 37243 Andrew Jackson Bldg., 5th floor

Nashville, TN 37243
PATH Coordinator
Bob Currie, MSSW Phone:  (615) 532-4651
Director, Housing and Homeless Services Fax:      (615) 253-6822
TN Dept of MHSAS Email:   bob.currie@tn.gov
500 Deaderick St Express Mailing Address:
5th floor, Adnrew Jackson Bldg.
Nashville, TN 37243

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Michael J. Davis Phone:  (615) 253-8401
Assistant Director Fax:      
Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance 
Abuse Services

Email:   michael.j.davis@tn.gov

500 Deaderick St. Express Mailing Address:
5th floor, Andrew Jackson Bldg.
Nashville, TN 37243
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Tennessee
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights Tennessee URL:   http://www.disabilityrightstn.org
Disability Rights Tennessee Express Mailing Address:
2 International Plaza 2 International Plaza
Suite 825 Suite 825
Nashville, TN 37217 Nashville, TN 37217

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Lisa Primm Phone:  (615) 298-1080
Executive Director Fax:      (615) 298-2046
Disability Rights Tennessee Email:   lisap@disabilityrightstn.org
2 International Plaza Express Mailing Address:
Suite 825 2 International Plaza
Nashville, TN 37217 Suite 825

Nashville, TN 37217
PAIMI Coordinator
Elizabeth Setty Reeve Phone:  (615) 298-1080
Legal Director Fax:      (615) 298-2046
Disability Rights Tennessee Email:   elizabethr@disabilityrightstn.org
2 International Plaza Express Mailing Address:
Suite 825 2 International Plaza
Nashville, TN 37217 Suite 825

Nashville, TN 37217
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Texas
SAPT Agency
Health and Human Services, TX URL:   https://hhs.texas.gov/
Medical and Social Services, Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
4900 N. Lamar

Austin, Texas , TX 78756

Single State Authority (SSA)
Lauren Lacefield Lewis Phone:  (512) 206-5000
Deputy Associate Commissioner Fax:      (512) 206-5306
Health and Human Services Commission Email:   Lauren.lacefieldlewis@hhsc.state.tx.us
P.O. Box 149347, Mail Code 2053 Express Mailing Address:

909 W. 45th Street
Austin, Texas, TX 78714-9347 Building 552

Austin, TX 78751
SABG Coordinator
Carissa Dougherty, LCSW Phone:  (512) 206-5347
Program Specialist Fax:      (512) 206-5306
Health and Human Services Commission Email:   carissa.dougherty@hhsc.state.tx.us
P.O. Box 14937 Express Mailing Address:
Mail Code 2018 909 West 45th Street
Austin, TX 78714-9347 Mail Code 2018

Austin, Texas, TX 78751-2803
National Treatment Network (NTN)
Philander Moore Phone:  (512) 838-4303
Substance Abuse Unit Manager Fax:      
Health and Human Services Commission Email:   philander.moore@hhsc.state.tx.us
P.O. Box 149347 Express Mailing Address:
Mail Code 2109
Austin, TX 78714

National Prevention Network (NPN)
Esther  Betts Phone:  
Substance Abuse Prevention-Lead Fax:      
Health and Human Services Commission Email:   Esther.betts@hhsc.state.tx.us
P.O. Box 149347 Express Mailing Address:
Mail Code 2091
Austin, TX 78714

Synar Contact
Robert  Alvarado Phone:  (512) 206-5697
Prevention Program Specialist V Fax:      
Texas Department of State Health Services Email:   Robert.Alvarado@dshs.state.tx.us

Express Mailing Address:

Austin, TX 
Austin, TX 
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Texas
CMHS Agency
Health and Human Services, TX URL:   https://hhs.texas.gov/
Medical and Social Services, Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
4900 N. Lamar

Austin, Texas, TX 78756

SMH Commissioner
Lauren Lacefield Lewis Phone:  (512) 206-5000
Deputy Associate Commissioner Fax:      (512) 467-5465
Health and Human Services Commission Email:   Lauren.lacefieldlewis@hhsc.state.tx.us
P.O. Box 149347, Mail Code 2053 Express Mailing Address:

909 W. 45th Street
Austin, Texas, TX 78714-9347

Austin, TX 78751
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Rebecca Salisbury Phone:  

Fax:      
Health and Human Services Commission Email:   Rebecca.Salisbury@hhsc.state.tx.us
909 west 45th Street Building 552 Mail Code 2053 Express Mailing Address:

Same as above
Austin, TX 78751-2803

MHBG Planner
Carissa Dougherty, LCSW Phone:  (512) 206-5347
Program Specialist Fax:      (512) 206-5306
Health and Human Services Commission Email:   carissa.dougherty@hhsc.state.tx.us
P.O. Box 149347 Express Mailing Address:
Mail code 2018 909 West 45th Street, Building 552
Austin, TX 78714-9347 Mail Code 2018

Austin, TX 78751-2803
Advisory Council Chair
  
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Texas
PATH Agency
Texas Department of State Health Services URL:   http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Express Mailing Address:
Funds Coord. & Managment Branch
P.O. Box 149347, MC 4501
Austin, TX 78714-9347

PATH Coordinator
Nicole Bower Phone:  (512) 838-4341

Fax:      (512) 838-4372
Department of State Health Services Email:   Nicole.Bower@dshs.state.tx.us
8317 Cross Park Express Mailing Address:

8317 Cross Park
Austin, TX 78754

Austin, TX 78754
Alternate PATH Coordinator
Reese Carroll, LPC Phone:  (512) 838-4339

Fax:      (512) 838-4372
Department of State Health Services Email:   Reese.Carroll@dshs.state.tx.us
P.O. Box 149347 Express Mailing Address:
Mail Code 2053 8317 Cross Park
Austin, TX 78714

Austin, TX 78754
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Texas
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights Texas URL:   http://www.disabilityrightstx.org

Express Mailing Address:
2222 West Braker Lane 2222 West Braker Lane

Austin, TX 78758 Austin, TX 78758

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Mary Faithfull Phone:  (512) 454-4816
Executive Director Fax:      (512) 323-0902
Disability Rights Texas Email:   mfaithfull@drtx.org
2222 West Braker Lane Express Mailing Address:

2222 West Braker Lane
Austin, TX 78758

Austin, TX 78758
PAIMI Coordinator
Sara Record Phone:  (512) 407-2741
Executive Assistant Fax:      (512) 323-0902
Disability Rights Texas Email:   srecord@drtx.org
2222 West Braker Lane Express Mailing Address:

2222 West Braker Lane
Austin, TX 78758

Austin, TX 78758
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Utah
SAPT Agency
Utah Department of Human Services URL:   http://www.dsamh.utah.gov/
Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
195 North 1950 West

Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Single State Authority (SSA)
Doug Thomas, LCSW Phone:  (801) 538-4298
Director Fax:      (801) 538-9892
Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Email:   dothomas@utah.gov
195 North 1950 West Express Mailing Address:

Salt Lake City, UT 84116

SABG Coordinator
Shanel Long, BS, SUDC Phone:  (801) 538-4406
Program Administrator Fax:      (801) 538-9892
DSAMH Email:   shlong@utah.gov
195 N 1950 W Express Mailing Address:

195 North 1950 West
Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Salt Lake City, UT 84105
Fiscal Contact
Cindy  Lopez Phone:  
Financial Manager I Fax:      
Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Email:   cmlopez@utah.gov

Express Mailing Address:

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Shanel Long, SUDC Phone:  (801) 538-4406
Treatment Programs Administrator Fax:      (801) 538-9892
DSAMH Email:   shlong@utah.gov
195 north 1950 west Express Mailing Address:

195 N 1950 W 
salt lake city, UT 84116

Salt Lake City, UT 84116
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Craig PoVey, LCSW Phone:  (801) 538-4354
Prevention Treatment Administrator Fax:      (801) 538-9892
DSAMH Email:   clpovey@utah.gov
195 N 1950 W Express Mailing Address:

Salt Lake City, UT 84116
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Utah
Synar Contact
Brenda  Ahlemann Phone:  (801) 538-9868
Research Consultant Fax:      (801) 538-9892
DSAMH Email:   bahlemann@utah.gov
195 N 1950 W Express Mailing Address:

Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Page 245 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

mailto:bahlemann@utah.gov


Utah
CMHS Agency
Utah Department of Human Services URL:   
Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Express Mailing Address:
195 North 1950 West

Salt Lake City, UT 84116

SMH Commissioner
Doug Thomas Phone:  (801) 538-4390
Division Director Fax:      (801) 538-9892
Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Email:   dothomas@utah.gov
195 North 1950 West Express Mailing Address:

Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Alternate Contact
Rick Platt Phone:  (801) 538-4262
Financial Manager II Fax:      
Dept. of Human Services - DSAMH Email:   riplatt@utah.gov
195 North 1950 West Express Mailing Address:

195 North 1950 West 
Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Kyle Larson Phone:  (801) 538-9844
Administrative Services Director Fax:      
Utah Department of Human Services Email:   kblarson@Utah.gov
195 North 1950 West Express Mailing Address:

same as above
Salt lake City, UT 84116

MHBG Planner
LeAnne  Huff Phone:  (801) 538-4326
Program Manager Fax:      (801) 538-9892
DSAMH Email:   lhuff@utah.gov
195 N 1950 W Express Mailing Address:

Salt Lake city , UT 84116

MHBG Child Planner
Dinah Weldon Phone:  (801) 538-4489
Program Administrator Fax:      
DSAMH Email:   dweldon@utah.gov

Express Mailing Address:
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Utah
Advisory Council Chair
Kimball  Gardner   kimg@namiut.org 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Utah
PATH Agency
Utah Department of Human Services Division of 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health

URL:   http://dsamh.utah.gov/?vm=r

Express Mailing Address:
195 North 1950 Westy

Salt Lake Cit, UT 84116

Authorized PATH Representative
Doug Thomas Phone:  (801) 538-4298
Director Fax:      
Dept. of Human Services - DSAMH Email:   dothomas@utah.gov
195 North 1950 West Express Mailing Address:

195 North 1950 West 
Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Salt Lake City, UT 84116
PATH Coordinator
Robert H. Snarr Phone:  (801) 538-4080
State Mental Health Programs Manager Fax:      (801) 538-9892

Email:   rsnarr@utah.gov
195 North 1950 West Express Mailing Address:

Salt Lake City, UT 84103
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Utah
PAIMI Agency

URL:   
Express Mailing Address:

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Adina Zahradnikova Phone:  (801) 363-1347
Executive Director Fax:      (801) 363-1437
Disability Law Center Email:   azahradnikova@disabilitylawcenter.org
205 N 400 W Express Mailing Address:

205 N 400 W
Salt Lake City, UT 84103

Salt Lake City, UT 84103
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Vermont
SAPT Agency
 Vermont Department of Health URL:   http://healthvermont.gov/adap/adap.aspx
Division of Alcohol and Drug Abuse Programs Express Mailing Address:
108 Cherry Street, P.O. Box 70 108 Cherry Street

Burlington, VT 05402-0070 Burlington, VT 05402-0070

Single State Authority (SSA)
Barbara Cimaglio Phone:  (802) 951-1258
Deputy Commissioner Fax:      (802) 951-1275
Vermont Department of Health Email:   barbara.cimaglio@vermont.gov
P.O. Box 70 Express Mailing Address:

108 Cherry Street
Burlington, VT 05402-0070

Burlington, VT 05401
SABG Coordinator
Emily Trutor Phone:  (802) 651-1552
Director, ADAP Operations Fax:      (802) 651-1573
VT Department of Health, Division of Alcohol and Drug 
Abuse Programs

Email:   emily.trutor@vermont.gov

P.O. Box 70 Express Mailing Address:
108 Cherry Street

Burlington, VT 05402-0070 Suite 207
Burlington, VT 05401

Fiscal Contact
Paul Daley Phone:  (802) 863-7284
Financial Director Fax:      (802) 651-1573
Vermont Department of Health Email:   paul.daley@vermont.gov
P.O. Box 70 Express Mailing Address:
108 Cherry Street
Burlington, VT 05402-0070

National Treatment Network (NTN)
Cynthia (Cindy) Thomas Phone:  (802) 651-1550
Director Fax:      (802) 651-1573
Division of Alcohol and Drug Abuse Programs Email:   cynthia.thomas@vermont.gov
P.O. Box 70 Express Mailing Address:

108 Cherry Street, Suite 207
Burlington, VT 05402

Burlington, VT 05401
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Vermont
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Lori Uerz Phone:  (802) 652-4149
DIrector of Prevention Services Fax:      (802) 651-1573
Vermont Department of Health, Division of Alcohol and 
Drug Abuse Programs

Email:   lori.uerz@vermont.gov

P.O. Box 70 Express Mailing Address:
108 Cherry Street 108 Cherry Street, Suite 207
Burlington, VT 05402-0070

Burlington, VT 05401
Synar Contact
Lori Uerz Phone:  (802) 652-4149
Director of Prevention Services Fax:      (802) 651-1573
Vermont Department of Health, Division of Alcohol and 
Drug Abuse Programs

Email:   lori.uerz@vermont.gov

P.O. Box 70 Express Mailing Address:

Burlington, VT 05402-0070
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Vermont
CMHS Agency
Agency of Human Services URL:   
State of Vermont Express Mailing Address:
280 State Drive - Center Building 280 State Drive - Center Building

Waterbury, VT 05671-1000 Waterbury, VT 05671-1000

SMH Commissioner
Frank Reed, M.S.W. Phone:  (802) 241-0137
Commissioner of Mental Health Fax:      (802) 241-0100
Agency of Human Services, Department of Mental Health Email:   Frank.Reed@vermont.gov
280 State Drive, NOB-2 North Express Mailing Address:

280 State Drive, NOB-2 North
Waterbury, VT 05671-2010

Waterbury, VT 05671-2010
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Shannon Thompson Phone:  (802) 241-0118
Financial Director Fax:      (802) 241-0100
Vermont Agency of Human Services, Department of 
Mental Health

Email:   Shannon.Thompson@vermont.gov

280 State Drive, NOB-2 North Express Mailing Address:
280 State Drive, NOB-2 North

Waterbury, VT 05671-2010
Waterbury, VT 05671-2010

MHBG Planner
Judy P. Rosenstreich, MSA Phone:  (802) 241-0113
Senior Policy Advisor Fax:      (802) 241-0090
Vermont Department of Mental Health Email:   judy.rosenstreich@vermont.gov
280 State Drive, NOB-2 North Express Mailing Address:

280 State Drive, NOB-2 North
Waterbury, VT 05671-2010

Waterbury, VT 05671-2010
MHBG Child Planner
Charlie  Biss Phone:  (802) 241-0152

Fax:      (802) 241-0090
Vermont Agency of Human Services, Department of 
Mental Health

Email:   charlie.biss@vermont.gov

280 State Drive, NOB-2 North Express Mailing Address:
280 State Drive, NOB-2 North

Waterbury, VT 05671-2010
Waterbury, VT 05671-2010
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Vermont
Advisory Council Chair
Clare Munat 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Vermont
PATH Agency
State of Vermont Department of Mental Health URL:   http://mentalhealth.vermont.gov/
Housing Program Administration Express Mailing Address:
575 Stone Cutters Ways

Montpelier, VT 05609-1105

PATH Coordinator
Brian M. Smith Phone:  (802) 241-0116
Housing Program Administrator Fax:      (802) 241-0100
Department of Mental Health Email:   Brian.Smith@vermont.gov
280 State Drive, NOB 2 North Express Mailing Address:

280 State Drive, NOB 2 North
Waterbury, VT 05671-2010

Waterbury, VT 05671-2010
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Virgin Islands
SAPT Agency
Virgin Islands Department of Health URL:   
Division of Mental Health, Alcoholism & Drug Dependency 
Services

Express Mailing Address:

3500 Richmond

Christiansted, VI 00820-4370

Single State Authority (SSA)
Berlina Wallace-Berube Phone:  (340) 718-1311
SSA Fax:      (340) 712-6223
Virgin Islands Department of Health Email:   berlina.wallace-berube@doh.vi.gov
3500 Richmond Express Mailing Address:

3500 Richmond
Chrisitansted, VI , VI 00820-4370

Christiansted, VI 00820
SABG Coordinator
Berlina  Wallace Berube Phone:  
Director of Mental Health Fax:      
Division of Mental Health, Alcoholism & Drug Dependency 
Services, Department of Health

Email:   berlina.wallace-berube@doh.vi.gov

3500 Richmond Express Mailing Address:
1303 Hospital Ground, Suite 10

Christiansted, VI 00820
St. Thomas, VI 00802

Fiscal Contact
Youlando Belle Phone:  (340) 774-7700
Administrator Fax:      (340) 774-4701
Division of Mental Health Email:   youlando.belle@doh.vi.gov
1303 Hospital Ground Knud Hansen Complex Express Mailing Address:
Suite 10 The Ross Building at Barbel Plaza South
St. Thomas, VI 00802 First Floor

St. Thomas, VI 00802
National Treatment Network (NTN)
Lucia Brown Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   Lucia.Brown@usvi-doh.org
Express Mailing Address:
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Virgin Islands
CMHS Agency

URL:   
Express Mailing Address:

SMH Commissioner
Michelle Davis Phone:  (340) 718-1311
Commissioner of Health Fax:      
Virgin Islands Department of Health Email:   michelle.davis@doh.vi.gov
3500 Richmond Express Mailing Address:

Christiansted, VI 00820
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Virgin Islands
PATH Agency
Virgin Islands Department of Health URL:   http://www.healthvi.org/
Substance & Mental Health Services Express Mailing Address:
3500 Richmond

Christiansted, VI 00820

PATH Coordinator
Berlina Wallace-Berube Phone:  (340) 718-1311
Director of Mental Health Fax:      (340) 712-6223

Email:   berlina.wallace-berube@doh.vi.gov
3500 Richmond Express Mailing Address:

3500 Richmond
Christiansted, VI 00820

Christiansted, VI 00820
Alternate PATH Coordinator
Andree Shillingford Phone:  340- 777-8518 x 112

Fax:      (340) 777-4475
Email:   queenmono@hotmail.com

P.O. Box 10736 Express Mailing Address:
68 Kronprindsens Gade
St. Thomas, VI 

Page 257 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

http://www.healthvi.org/
mailto:berlina.wallace-berube@doh.vi.gov
mailto:queenmono@hotmail.com


Virginia
SAPT Agency
Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and 
Developmental Services

URL:   http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/individuals-and-
families/substance-abuse

Office of Adult Community Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 1797 1220 Bank Street

Richmond, VA 23219-1797 Richmond, VA 23219

Single State Authority (SSA)
Jack Barber, M.D. Phone:  (804) 786-3921
Interim Commissioner Fax:      (804) 371-6638
Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and 
Developmental Services

Email:   jack.barber@dbhds.virginia.gov

P. O. Box 1797 Express Mailing Address:
1220 Bank Street

Richmond, VA 23219-1797
Richmond, VA 23219

SABG Coordinator
Rhonda Thissen Phone:  (804) 786-2316
Behavioral Health Program Planner Fax:      
Va Dept of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services Email:   rhonda.thissen@dbhds.virginia.gov
PO Box 1797 Express Mailing Address:

1220 Bank Street
Richmond, VA 23218

Richmond, VA 23219
Fiscal Contact
Don Darr Phone:  (804) 786-1131
Assistant Commissioner for Finance and Administration Fax:      (804) 371-0090
Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and 
Developmental Servi

Email:   don.darr@dbhds.virginia.gov

PO Box 1797 Express Mailing Address:
1220 Bank Street

Richmond, VA 23218-1797
Richmond, VA 23219

National Prevention Network (NPN)
Gail Taylor Phone:  (804) 786-1411

Fax:      (804) 786-1411
Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and 
Developmental Services

Email:   gail.taylor@dbhds.virgina.gov

1220 Bank Street 10th floor Express Mailing Address:
1220 Bank Street 10th floor

Richmond, VA 23219
Richmond, VA 23219
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Virginia
Synar Contact
Sterling Deal, Ph.D. Phone:  (804) 371-2148
Manager Fax:      (804) 786-9248
Virginia Dept. of Behavioral Health and Developmental 
Services

Email:   sterling.deal@dbhds.virginia.gov

PO Box 1797 Express Mailing Address:
1220 Bank St

Richmond, VA 23218
Richmond, VA 23219
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Virginia
CMHS Agency
Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and 
Developmental Services

URL:   http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov

Office of Adult Community Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 1797 1220 Bank Street

Richmond, VA 23218-1797 Richmond, VA 23219

SMH Commissioner
Jack Barber, M.D. Phone:  (804) 786-3921
Interim Commissioner Fax:      (804) 371-6638
Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and 
Developmental Services

Email:   jack.barber@dbhds.virginia.gov

PO Box 1797 Express Mailing Address:
1220 Bank Street

Richmond, VA 23218
Richmond, VA 23219

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Don Darr Phone:  (804) 786-1131

Fax:      
Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and 
Developmental Services

Email:   don.darr@dbhds.virginia.gov

PO Box 1797 Express Mailing Address:
1220 Bank Street

Richmond , VA 23218
Richmond, VA 23218

MHBG Planner
Rhonda Thissen, MSW Phone:  (804) 786-2316
Behavioral Health Program Planner Fax:      (804) 271-0091
Va Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental 
Services

Email:   Rhonda.Thissen@dbhds.virginia.gov

PO Box 1797 Express Mailing Address:
1220 Bank Street

Richmond, VA 23218
Richmond, VA 23219

MHBG Child Planner
Katharine Hunter Phone:  (804) 786-0137

Fax:      
Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and 
Developmental Services

Email:   katharine.hunter@dbhds.virginia.gov

PO Box 1797 Express Mailing Address:
1220 Bank Street

Richmond, VA 23218
Richmond, VA 23218

Page 260 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/
mailto:jack.barber@dbhds.virginia.gov
mailto:don.darr@dbhds.virginia.gov
mailto:Rhonda.Thissen@dbhds.virginia.gov
mailto:katharine.hunter@dbhds.virginia.gov


Virginia
Advisory Council Chair
Amanda Rode (arode@interceptyouth.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Virginia
PATH Agency
Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and 
Developmental Services

URL:   http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/

Office of Adult Community Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
1220 Bank Street

Richmond, VA 23219

Authorized PATH Representative
Daniel Herr Phone:  (804) 786-7287
Assistant Commissioner for Behavioral Health Fax:      (804) 371-6638
Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and 
Developmental Servi

Email:   daniel.herr@dbhds.virginia.gov

P.O. Box 1797 Express Mailing Address:
1220 Bank Street

Richmond, VA 23218-1797
Richmond, VA 23219

PATH Coordinator
Rhonda Thissen Phone:  (804) 786-2316
Behavioral Health Program Planner Fax:      (804) 371-0091

Email:   rhonda.thissen@dbhds.virginia.gov
P.O. Box 1797 Express Mailing Address:

Richmond, VA 23218

Alternate PATH Coordinator
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:
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Virginia
PAIMI Agency
disAbility Law Center of Virginia URL:   http://www.dlcv.org

Express Mailing Address:
1512 Willow Lawn Drive 1512 Willow Lawn Drive
Suite 100 Suite 100
Richmond, VA 23230 Richmond, VA 23230

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Colleen Miller Phone:  (804) 225-2042
Executive Director Fax:      (804) 225-2042
www.dlcv.org Email:   info@dlcv.org
1512 Willow Lawn Drive Express Mailing Address:
Suite 100 1512 Willow Lawn Drive
Richmond, VA 23230 Suite 100

Richmond, VA 23230
PAIMI Coordinator
Colleen Miller Phone:  (804) 225-2042
Executive Director Fax:      (804) 225-2042
www.dlcv.org Email:   colleen.miller@dlcv.org
1512 Willow Lawn Drive Express Mailing Address:
Suite 100 1512 Willow Lawn Drive
Richmond, VA 23230 Suite 100

Richmond, VA 23230
Alternate PAIMI Coordinator
Robert Gray Phone:  (804) 225-2042
DD for Compliance and QA Fax:      (804) 225-2042
www.dlcv.org Email:   robert.gray@dlcv.org
1512 Willow Lawn Drive Express Mailing Address:
Suite 100 1512 Willow Lawn Drive
Richmond, VA 23230 Suite 100

Richmond, VA 23230
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Washington
SAPT Agency
Department of Social and Health Services URL:   http://www.dshs.wa.gov/dbhr/index.shtml
Behavioral Health Services Integration 
Administration/Division of Behavioral Health and Recovery

Express Mailing Address:

PO Box 45330 4500 10th Ave SE

Olympia, WA 98504-5330 Lacey, WA 98503

Single State Authority (SSA)
Chris  Imhoff Phone:  (360) 725-3700

Fax:      (360) 725-2280
Department of Social and Health Services Email:   imhofC@dshs.wa.gov
PO Box 45330 Express Mailing Address:

4500 10th Ave SE
Olympia, WA 98504-5330

Lacey, WA 98503
SABG Coordinator
Sandra Mena-Tyree, MBA Phone:  (360) 725-3750
Block Grant Manager Fax:      (360) 725-2280
Division of Behavioral Health and Recovery Email:   menasa@dshs.wa.gov
PO Box 45330 Express Mailing Address:

4500 10th Ave SE
Olympa, WA 98504-5330

Lacey, WA 98503
Fiscal Contact
Melissa Clarey Phone:  (360) 725-1675
Office Chief Fax:      
Division of Behavioral Health and Recovery Email:   claremm@dshs.wa.gov
PO Box 45330 Express Mailing Address:

4450 10th Ave SE
Olympia, WA 98504-5330

Lacey, WA 98503
National Treatment Network (NTN)
Michael  Langer Phone:  (360) 725-3740
Office Chief Fax:      
Division of Behavioral Health and Recovery Email:   langme@dshs.wa.gov
PO Box 45330 Express Mailing Address:

4500 10th Ave SE
Olympia, WA 98504-5330

Lacey, WA 98503
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Washington
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Sarah Mariani Phone:  (360) 725-3774
Behavioral Health Administrator Fax:      
Division of Behavioral Health and Recovery Email:   mariase@dshs.wa.gov
PO Box 45330 Express Mailing Address:

45000 10th St
Olympia, WA 98504-5330

Lacey, WA 98503
Synar Contact
Ray Horodowicz Phone:  (360) 725-1528
Prevention System Manager Fax:      
Division of Behavioral Health and Recovery Email:   Ray.Horodowicz@dshs.wa.gov
PO Box 45330 Express Mailing Address:

4500 10th Ave SE
Olympia, WA 98504-5330

Lacey, WA 98503
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Washington
CMHS Agency
Department of Social and Health Services URL:   http://www.dshs.wa.gov/dbhr/index.shtml
Behavioral Health Services Integration 
Administration/Division of Behavioral Health and Recovery

Express Mailing Address:

PO Box 45330 4500 10th Avenue SE

Olympia, WA 98504-5330 Lacey, WA 98503

SMH Commissioner
Chris  Imhoff Phone:  (360) 725-3770

Fax:      (360) 725-2280
Department of Social and Health Services Email:   imhofc@dshs.wa.gov
PO Box 45330 Express Mailing Address:

4500 10th Avenue Se
Olympia, WA 98504-5330

Lacey, WA 98503
Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Melissa Clarey  Phone:  (360) 725-1675

Fax:      
Department of Social and Health Services Email:   claremm@dshs.wa.gov
PO Box 45330 Express Mailing Address:

4500 10th Ave SE
Olympia, WA 98504-5330

Lacey, WA 98503
MHBG Planner
Sandra  Mena-Tyree, MBA Phone:  (360) 725-3750
Block Grant Manager Fax:      (360) 725-2280
Division of Behavioral Health and Recovery Email:   menasa@dshs.wa.gov
PO Box 45330 Express Mailing Address:

4500 10th Ave SE
Olympia, WA 98504-5330

Lacey, WA 98503
MHBG Child Planner
Tina  Burrell Phone:  (360) 725-3796
Supervisor - Children's MH Fax:      
Division of Behavioral Health and Recovery Email:   
PO Box 45330 Express Mailing Address:

4500 10th Ave Se
Olympia, WA 98504-5330

Lacey, WA 98504-5330
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Washington
Advisory Council Chair
Beth Dannhardt bdannhardt@triumphtx.org 
Contact through the SMH Authority

Page 267 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)



Washington
PATH Agency
WA State Dept of Social & Health Svcs, Aging and 
Disability Svcs, Div of Beh. Health & Recovery

URL:   http://www.dshs.wa.gov/

DSHS Behavioral Health and Service Integration 
Administratio

Express Mailing Address:

PO Box 45330 4500 10th Avenue SE

Olympia, WA 98504 Olympia, WA 98504

PATH Coordinator
Melodie Pazolt Phone:  (360) 725-0487
Supported Employment/Supported Housing Program 
Administrator

Fax:      

Email:   pazolmj@dshs.wa.gov
P.O. Box 45330 Express Mailing Address:

Olympia, WA 98504

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Wanda Johns Phone:  (360) 725-3238
Behavioral Health Program Manager Fax:      (360) 725-3799
DSHS-Behavioral Health Administration - Division of 
Behavioral Health and Recovery

Email:   wanda.johns@dshs.wa.gov

P.O. Box 45330 Express Mailing Address:
4500 10th Ave SE

Olympia, WA 98504
Lacey, WA 98503
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Washington
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights Washington URL:   http://www.disabilityrightswa.org/
PAIMI Program Express Mailing Address:
315 5th Avenue South Suite 850 315 5th Avenue South Suite 850

Seattle, WA 98104 Seattle, WA 98104

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Mark Stroh Phone:  (206) 324-1521
Executive Director Fax:      (206) 957-0729
Disability Rights Washington Email:   mstroh@dr-wa.org
315 5th Avenue South Suite 850 Express Mailing Address:

315 5th Avenue South Suite 850
Seattle, WA 98104

Seattle, WA 98104
PAIMI Coordinator
Mark Stroh Phone:  (206) 324-1521
Executive Director Fax:      (206) 957-0729
Disability Rights Washington Email:   mstroh@dr-wa.org
315 5th Avenue South Suite 850 Express Mailing Address:

315 5th Avenue South Suite 850
Seattle, WA 98104

Seattle, WA 98104
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West Virginia
SAPT Agency
West Virginia Department of Health and Human 
Resources

URL:   http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bhhf/Pages/default.aspx

Office of the Secretary Express Mailing Address:
One Davis Square, Suite 100 East

Charleston, WV 25301

Single State Authority (SSA)
Kimberly  Walsh Phone:  (304) 356-4798
BHHF Deputy Commissioner Fax:      (304) 558-1008
West Virginia Department of Health and Human 
Resources

Email:   Kimberly.A.Walsh@wv.gov

350 Capitol Street, Room 350 Express Mailing Address:

Charleston, WV 25301

SABG Coordinator
Kimberly Walsh Phone:  (304) 356-4798
BHHF Deputy Commissioner Fax:      (304) 558-1008
WV Department of Health and Human Resources Email:   Kimberly.A.Walsh@wv.gov
350 Capitol Street, Room 350 Express Mailing Address:

350 Capitol Street, Room 350
Charleston, WV 25301

Charleston, WV 25301
Fiscal Contact
Melissa Mullins, CPA, CGFM Phone:  (304) 356-4990

Fax:      (304) 558-1008
WV Department of Health and Human Resources Email:   melissa.d.mullins@wv.gov
350 Capitol Street, Room 350 Express Mailing Address:

350 Capitol Street, Room 350
Charleston, WV 25301

Charleston, WV 25301
National Treatment Network (NTN)
Kimberly Walsh Phone:  (304) 356-4798
Deputy Commissioner Fax:      (304) 558-1008
WV Department of Health and Human Resources Email:   Kimberly.A.Walsh@wv.gov
350 Capitol Street, Room 350 Express Mailing Address:

350 Capitol Street, Room 350
Charleston, WV 25301

Charleston, WV 25301
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West Virginia
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Kimberly Walsh Phone:  (304) 356-4798
Deputy Commissioner Fax:      (304) 558-1008
WV Department of Health and Human Resources Email:   Kimberly.A.Walsh@wv.gov
350 Capitol Street Express Mailing Address:
Suite 350 350 Capitol Street
Charleston, WV 25301 Suite 350

Charleston, WV 25301
Synar Contact
Biddy Bostic Phone:  (304) 356-4795

Fax:      (304) 558-1008
WV Department of Health and Human Resources Email:   Biddy.C.Bostic@wv.gov
350 Capitol Street, Room 350 Express Mailing Address:

350 Capitol Street, Room 350
Charleston, WV 25301

Charleston, WV 25301

Page 271 of 282 Generated on 11/23/2016 10:11:42 PM 
Information in this directory may be updated via the State 
Profile in WebBGAS.

State Contacts Directory (All States, Territories, and Jurisdictions)
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)   Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)   Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)     
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

mailto:Kimberly.A.Walsh@wv.gov
mailto:Biddy.C.Bostic@wv.gov


West Virginia
CMHS Agency
West Virginia Department of Health and Human 
Resources

URL:   

Office of the Secretary Express Mailing Address:
One Davis Square, Suite 100 East

Charleston, WV 25301

SMH Commissioner
Vickie Jones Phone:  (304) 356-4771

Fax:      (304) 558-2230
West Virginia Department of Health and Human 
Resources

Email:   victoria.l.jones@wv.gov

350 Capitol Street, Room 350 Express Mailing Address:
same as above

Charleston, WV 25271

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Melissa Mullins, CPA, CGFM Phone:  (304) 356-4990
Chief Financial Officer Fax:      
West Virginia Department of Health and Human 
Resources

Email:   melissa.d.mullins@wv.gov

350 Capitol Street Express Mailing Address:
same as above

Charleston , WV 25301

MHBG Planner
Beth Morrison, MA Phone:  (304) 356-4976

Fax:      (304) 558-1008
WV Department of Health and Human Resources Email:   beth.j.morrison@wv.gov
350 Capitol Street, Room 350 Express Mailing Address:

350 Capitol Street, Room 350
Charleston, WV 25301

Charleston, WV 25301
MHBG Child Planner
Beth Morrison, MA Phone:  (304) 356-4976

Fax:      (304) 558-1008
WV Department of Health and Human Resources Email:   beth.j.morrison@wv.gov
350 Capitol Street,  Room 350 Express Mailing Address:

same as above
Charleston, WV 25301
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West Virginia
Advisory Council Chair
Linda  Pauley (linda_pauley@yahoo.com) 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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West Virginia
PATH Agency
West Virginia Department of Health and Human 
Resources

URL:   http://www.wvdhhr.org/

BBHHF Express Mailing Address:
Office of the Secretary
1 Davis Square, Suite 100
Charleston, WV 25301-1745

Authorized PATH Representative
Beth Morrison, MA Phone:  (304) 356-4976

Fax:      (304) 558-1008
West Virginia Department of Health and Human 
Resources

Email:   beth.j.morrison@wv.gov

350 Capitol Street, Room 350 Express Mailing Address:
same as above

Charleston , WV 25301

PATH Coordinator
Merritt Moore Phone:  (304) 356-4782
HHR Specialist Sr. Fax:      

Email:   merritt.e.moore@wv.gov
350 Capitol Street Express Mailing Address:

same as above
Charleston, WV 25301
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Wisconsin
SAPT Agency
Department of Health Services URL:   http://dhs.wisconsin.gov/substabuse/
Division of Mental Health & Substance Abuse, Bureau of 
Prevention Treatment and Recovery

Express Mailing Address:

1 W. Wilson St., Rm 850

Madison, WI 53703

Single State Authority (SSA)
Joyce Allen Phone:  (608) 266-1351

Fax:      (608) 266-1533
Department of Health Services Email:   joyce.allen@wisconsin.gov
1 W. Wilson St., Rm 850 Express Mailing Address:

Madison, WI 53703

SABG Coordinator
  Phone:  

Fax:      
Email:   
Express Mailing Address:
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Wisconsin
CMHS Agency
Department of Health Services URL:   
Division of Mental Health & Substance Abuse; Bureau of 
Prevention Treatment & Recovery

Express Mailing Address:

1 W. Wilson St.

Madison, WI 53703

SMH Commissioner
Joyce Allen Phone:  (608) 266-1351

Fax:      (608) 266-1533
Department of Health Services Email:   Joyce.Allen@Wisconsin.gov
1 W. Wilson St., Rm. 850 Express Mailing Address:

Madison, WI 53703

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Ryan Stachoviak Phone:  (608) 261-9316

Fax:      
Department of Health Services Email:   Ryan.Stachoviak@wisconsin.gov
1 W. Wilson Street room 851 Express Mailing Address:

same as above
Madison, WI 53703 Room 851

Madison, WI 53707
MHBG Planner
Ryan Stachoviak, MPH Phone:  (608) 261-9316
Mental Health Planner Fax:      (608) 267-7793
Department of Health Services Email:   Ryan.Stachoviak@wisconsin.gov
1 W. Wilson St. Express Mailing Address:
PO Box 7850 1 W. Wilson St.
Madison, WI 53707 Room 851

Madison, WI 53703
Advisory Council Chair
Matt Strittmater 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Wisconsin
PATH Agency
Wisconsin Department of Administration URL:   http://www.doa.state.wi.us/Home
Division of Housing Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 7979 101 East Wilson St

Madison, WI 53707 Madison, WI 53707

PATH Coordinator
Donna Wrenn Phone:  (608) 264-7625
PATH Coordinator Fax:      

Email:   Donna.Wrenn@wisconsin.gov
201 W. Washington Ave. Express Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 7970
Madison, WI 53707

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Theola Carter Phone:  (608) 264-6152
PATH Supervisor Fax:      

Email:   Theola.Carter@Wisconsin.gov
Express Mailing Address:
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Wisconsin
PAIMI Agency
Disability Rights Wisconsin URL:   http://drwi.org

Express Mailing Address:
131 West Wilson 131 West Wilson
Suite 700 Suite 700
Madison, WI 53703 Madison, WI 53703

Authorized PAIMI Representative
Kristin Kerschensteiner, Juris Doctor Phone:  (608) 267-0214
Managing Attorney Fax:      (608) 267-0368
Disability Rights Wisconsin Email:   kitk@drwi.org
131 West Wilson Express Mailing Address:
Suite 700 131 West Wilson
Madison, WI 53703 Suite 700

Madison, WI 53703
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Wyoming
SAPT Agency
Wyoming Department of Health URL:   http://health.wyo.gov/mhsa/index.html
Behavioral Health Division Express Mailing Address:
6101 Yellowstone Rd. Ste 220

Cheyenne, WY 82002

Single State Authority (SSA)
Chris  Newman Phone:  (307) 777-6494

Fax:      
Wyoming Department of Health Email:   chris.newman@wyo.gov
6101 Yellowstone Rd. Ste 220 Express Mailing Address:

Cheyenne, WY 82002

SABG Coordinator
Rachel Nuss Phone:  (307) 777-3357
Prevention Block Grant Coordinator Fax:      
Wyoming Dept of Health Email:   rachel.nuss1@wyo.gov
6101 Yellowstone Rd Express Mailing Address:
Ste, 510 6101 Yellowstone Rd
Cheyenne, WY 82002 Ste. 510

Cheyenne, WY 82002
Fiscal Contact
Kirsten Anderson Phone:  
Fiscal Manager Fax:      
State of Wyoming Email:   kirsten.anderson1@wyo.gov

Express Mailing Address:
2300 Captiol Way
444 Hathaway Building
Cheyenne, WY 82002

National Treatment Network (NTN)
    Phone:  
 Fax:      
 Email:    
6101 Yellowstone Rd Ste 220 Express Mailing Address:

Cheyenne, WY 82002
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Wyoming
National Prevention Network (NPN)
Erica Mathews Phone:  (307) 777-6463
Substance Abuse and Suicide Prevention Program 
Manager

Fax:      

Woming Department of Health Email:   erica.mathews@wyo.gov
6101 Yellowstone Rd, Ste 510 Express Mailing Address:

6101 Yellowstone Rd, Ste 510
Cheyenne, WY 82002

Cheyenne, WY 82002
Synar Contact
Rachel Nuss Phone:  (307) 777-3357
Prevention Block Grant Coordinator Fax:      (307) 777-5402
Wyoming Dept of Health Email:   rachel.nuss1@wyo.gov
6101 Yellowstone Rd Express Mailing Address:

6101 Yellowstone Rd
Cheyenne, WY 82002

Cheyenne, WY 82002
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Wyoming
CMHS Agency
Wyoming Department of Health URL:   
Behavioral Health Division Express Mailing Address:
6101 Yellowstone Rd Ste 220

Cheyenne, WY 82002

SMH Commissioner
Chris  Newman Phone:  (307) 777-8763
Senior Administrator Behavioral Health Division Fax:      (307) 777-5849
Wyoming Department of Health Email:   chris.newman@wyo.gov
6101 Yellowstone Road, Suite 220 Express Mailing Address:

Cheyenne, WY 82002

Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
Liz Vigil Phone:  (307) 777-6122

Fax:      (307) 777-5340
Wyoming Department of Health Email:   liz.vigil@wyo.gov
401 Hathaway Building Room 453 Express Mailing Address:

Chyenne, WY 82002

MHBG Planner
Aurie Garcia, M.A.E Phone:  (307) 777-7903
State Planner Fax:      
Wyoming Department of Health Email:   aurie.garcia@wyo.gov
6101 Yellowstone Road, Suite 220 Express Mailing Address:

Cheyenne, WY 82002

Advisory Council Chair
Robert Johnston 
Contact through the SMH Authority
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Wyoming
PATH Agency
Wyoming Department of Health URL:   http://www.health.wyo.gov/default.aspx
Behavioral Health Express Mailing Address:
State Capital 
220 West 24th Street
Cheyenne, WY 82002

PATH Coordinator
Regina Dodson Phone:  (307) 777-8627
State PATH Contact Fax:      

Email:   regina.dodson@wyo.gov
6101 Yellowstone Road, Suite 220 Express Mailing Address:

Cheyenne, WY 82002

Alternate PATH Coordinator
Carol Day Phone:  (307) 777-7110

Fax:      
Email:   carol.day3@wyo.gov

6101 Yellowstone Road, Suite 220 Express Mailing Address:

Cheyenne, WY 82002
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	Alabama
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Alaska
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative


	American Samoa
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative


	Arizona
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Arkansas
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	California
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator


	Colorado
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Alternate Contact
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Connecticut
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Delaware
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Alternate Contact
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator


	District of Columbia
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Florida
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator
	Alternate PAIMI Coordinator


	Georgia
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Guam
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Hawaii
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Idaho
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator
	Alternate PAIMI Coordinator


	Illinois
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator
	Alternate PAIMI Coordinator


	Indiana
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator
	Alternate PAIMI Coordinator


	Iowa
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Alternate Contact
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator
	Alternate PAIMI Coordinator


	Kansas
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator


	Kentucky
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Alternate Contact
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Louisiana
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Maine
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator


	Marshall Islands
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner


	Maryland
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator
	Alternate PAIMI Coordinator


	Massachusetts
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Alternate Contact
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative


	Michigan
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Micronesia
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair


	Minnesota
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Alternate Contact
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Mississippi
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator


	Missouri
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator


	Montana
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Nebraska
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Alternate Contact
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator
	Alternate PAIMI Coordinator


	Nevada
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Alternate Contact
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator
	Alternate PAIMI Coordinator


	New Hampshire
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Alternate Contact
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	New Jersey
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Alternate Contact
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	New Mexico
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	New York
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	PAIMI Coordinator


	North Carolina
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Alternate Contact
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator
	Alternate PAIMI Coordinator


	North Dakota
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator
	Alternate PAIMI Coordinator


	Northern Marianas
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Alternate Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Ohio
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Oklahoma
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Alternate Contact
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator


	Oregon
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator
	Alternate PAIMI Coordinator


	Palau
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair


	Pennsylvania
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator
	Alternate PAIMI Coordinator


	Puerto Rico
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator
	Alternate PAIMI Coordinator


	Red Lake
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator


	Rhode Island
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator


	South Carolina
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	South Dakota
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Alternate Contact
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator
	Alternate PAIMI Coordinator


	Tennessee
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Texas
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	Utah
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Alternate Contact
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative


	Vermont
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator


	Virgin Islands
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator


	Virginia
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator
	Alternate PAIMI Coordinator


	Washington
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative
	PAIMI Coordinator


	West Virginia
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	MHBG Child Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	Authorized PATH Representative
	PATH Coordinator


	Wisconsin
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator

	PAIMI Agency
	Authorized PAIMI Representative


	Wyoming
	SAPT Agency
	Single State Authority (SSA)
	SABG Coordinator
	Fiscal Contact
	National Treatment Network (NTN)
	National Prevention Network (NPN)
	Synar Contact

	CMHS Agency
	SMH Commissioner
	Primary MHBG Fiscal Contact
	MHBG Planner
	Advisory Council Chair

	PATH Agency
	PATH Coordinator
	Alternate PATH Coordinator



